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1. GENERAL

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje (the “Company” or “USJE”) is incorporated in the Republic of North
Macedonia with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade of cement, masonry cement, ready mix concrete,
clinker and other related products.

2. SALES PERFORMANCE

Cement

Due to corona pandemic outbreak, the 2020 was very unpredictable and unique year for the economy. The
first couple of months after the outbreak, all the activities got blocked and the scenarios were pessimistic.
Later, in June-July period the construction activities re-commenced, trying to recuperate losses in the
previous months and the demand for cement has increased. Thus, we ended up the year successfully, even
better than the previous one, with increased sales of cement on the domestic market by 3.2% on the sold
guantities compared to 2019. Exports to Kosovo remained at the same level, but we increased the saleson
the Bulgarian market and finally the total sales of cement were higher for 3.2% on the sold quantities
compared to 2019. Our market share of 74.9%, is slightly reduced compared to 76.5% in 2019. This is mainly
due to increased import coming mainly from Bulgaria.

Nevertheless, the competitive fuel and electricity input price together with the increased sales have
resulted with 18% increase in of our EBITDA compared to 2019.

Vertical Integration

In conditions of crisis with the pandemic of Covid-19, the sector for ready-mix concrete and aggregates
this year again managed to generate solid EBITDA, which is very significant because it is generated in
conditions of extremely high competition.

Sales of ready-mix concrete were approximately the same as the previous year or about 3.1% less
compared to last year quantities and in terms of budgeted quantities, sales decreased by 14.6%.
Third-party sales of aggregates were significantly reduced compared to the previous year and in relation
to the budgeted quantities, by about 54%.

3. OPERATIONS

During 2020 the kilns’ operation followed sales domestic and export demand patterns, while at the same
time focusing on stocks, assets and working capital optimization. In 2020, USJE managed to substitute
about 1.6% of the conventional solid fuel with alternative fuel (RDF and rice husk) which contributed to
the improving of the fuel-mix cost. The specific fuel heat consumption (SFHC) was decreased compared to
previous year. The electricity costs were decreased by 18,4% per ton of cement compared to budgeted
ones, which was a result from the continuous optimization of the process parameters and better price on
the market. All this contributed in decreasing CO2 emissions/ton cement. The clinker to cement ratio
remained on a stable level with decreasing tendency.

4. HEALTH & SAFETY

Our focus in 2020 was to secure safe working conditions and protect our people from the Covid 19 virus
pandemic. Working environment changes a lot and by proper and timely measures we closed 2020 with 55
employees affected by the virus and only one case of hospitalisation. All Covid 19 affected employees after
recovery process are feeling well and are back to work. The management is committed to continuous
development of the Company’s OH&S and strives for better OH&S performance results. Due to the
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restriction measures related to Covid 19, our employees received 5.2 hrs/employee of H&S training, while
contractors received 1.9 hrs/employee of H&S training which is lower than the target.

The external audits and state inspectorate confirmed the Company’s compliance with OH&S regulation and
standards.

This year we ended up with 2 insignificant LTls, one of contractor, and one of our employees.
In 2020 we successfully completed the process of transition from OHSAS 18001 into the relevant ISO 45001

Occupational Health and Safety standard.

5. HUMAN RESOURCES AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Protecting our people under COVID-19 pandemic

From the emergence of the coronavirus pandemic, the Company developed operational strategy for time
of crisis including sales, operations and budget scenarios. People organization and protection was the
primary scope of management focus in proactive way, by providing medical protection to our employees,
guidelines, special improved conditions for work, remote working and virtual meetings.

Human rights and employee welfare

e Usje introduced EthicsPoint, the TITAN Group platform for reporting work-related concerns with
confidentiality via phone or on-line.

e In 2020 Usje introduced the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) that provides confidential
consulting service to all employees and their families, with the aim to make available expert advice
on legal, financial, personal, family, or work related issues, and to help enhance health, mental and
emotional well-being and performance.

e Following in-depth analysis of the results of the Employee Engagement Survey, an Employee Survey
Action Plan was prepared reflecting the observations and findings of the survey. Implementation
will be carried out in 2021.

e Communication day was organized in February 2020, during which the Chief Executive Director
presented the results of the Employee Survey and the action plan that will follow.

Communication

New Group Intranet “Connections”

A new internal Group platform “Connections” was launched in February 2020 that aims to inform, engage
and support all our employees in their daily work. Specifically, Connections keeps us all informed through
regular updates on significant Group and USJE issues.

New Company Website

In 2020 we created and launched a new Company website which you can already visit at www.usje.mk.

On the Company's website visitors can find out more about all our activities and commitments, sustainable
development, health and safety at workplace, our commitment to environmental protection, as well as
projects implemented with our products across the country.

Corporate social responsibility and Stakeholder engagement

USJE shares the Titan Group’s CSR Vision and Policy and we aim to pursue at all times our business goals and
create value in an ethical and socially responsible manner, being fully aligned with the UN Sustainable
Development Goals (SDGs), while working with partners around the world to protect the environment,
develop better products and raise industry standards.

Annual Sustainability Report
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The Annual Sustainability Report contains information on our financial and non-financial performance and
our enduring commitment to sustainability. This year’s Report was assured by independent Business
Assurance Company at Advanced Level of Communication on Progress according to UNGC criteria. The
report was communicated with more than 100 stakeholders. We remain committed to supporting the 2030
Agenda for Sustainable Development, including global and local partnerships to achieve the Sustainable
Development Goals (SDGs).

Materiality assessment process 2020-2025

Our sustainability strategy is based on a deep understanding of the material issues that affect our business
and the people who rely on our work. In 2020, we conducted the Materiality Assessment for 2020-2025
prioritizing Company’s material issues and the process combined opinion surveys with desk research,
workshops and direct consultations with external stakeholders.

Company Open Days
In line with our strategic determination to be a transparent and open partner of all groups of stakeholders,
USIJE this year also organized three Plant Open Days, hosting different groups of stakeholders, among which
environmental NGO's, governmental and local authorities, academia and students, media and citizens from
the local community.

Other programs in cooperation with the community
e Care for the health and well-being in the community
To support public health and prevent the virus spread, we have provided medical equipment, which was in
shortage to the Ministry of health and several university clinics. We have also offered supplies to the most
vulnerable members of the communities, who have been mostly affected by the crisis.
Additionally, we have taken initiatives to help our local partners and contractors to sustain their business.
e Youth Empowerment with Business-University Cooperation
USJE provided expertise and resources for development of students from Faculty of Technology, Faculty of
Architecture and Faculty of Mechanical engineering. Special emphasis was given to the RIS Alice project for
sharing our expertise to international students on cement quality. In 2020 we employed 5 out of our nine
interns in different departments. Aiming to support the employability of young talents by raising the level
of quality education, every year USJE grants scholarships for postgraduate studies to the best applicants.
e Partnering with Schools Project
Following our long tradition for more than 10 years in row, USJE continued with the project for renovation
of kindergartens and primary schools in the Municipality of Kisela Voda, aiming to improve the health and
safety conditions for the youngest, as well as to improve the energetic-efficiency of the kindergarten.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL

As a part of TITAN Group, USJE is committed to sustainable development and continuous improvement of
its environmental footprint. In March 2020, upon implementation of the overall transition procedure, the
Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning has upgraded the existing A-IPPC Permit with adjustment
Plan and transferred it into A-Integrated Environmental Permit for Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje. Activities
related to protection of environment are incorporated in all our activities. In this context, some of the
projects realized in the course of 2020 are listed below:

Green Belt

Within the project Green Belt, a total 50.016 plants were planted in year 2020, out of which 27.719 trees
were planted on the final benches of the marl quarry, 888 trees were planted at the limestone quarry on
Govrlevo, 8.000 trees were planted on quarry Varvara, 8500 plants (trees and bushes) were planted on
quarry Ljubos, and 4909 plants (trees, flowers and bushes) were planted at the factory green areas.
Increasing of the green areas, positively contributes for reducing of the fugitive dust and minimizing visual
impacts to neighbouring residential buildings.
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Noise minimization

The measured noise level at the monitoring points in the perimeter of the factory and quarries does not
exceed the stipulated permissible limits. However, in 2019 in cooperation with the Faculty of Natural and
Technical Sciences in Shtip, USJE conducted a second follow up Study for Noise minimization in the plant’s
vicinity, including revision of the Action Plan. During the year 2020 Usje implemented part of proposed
actions for further noise minimization and similar activities will follow in year 2021 as well.

Air Emissions

The monitoring of air emissions is a precondition for control and mitigation of the impacts from cement
production on the environment. USJE employs an independent 24-hour-system for continuous monitoring
of emissions, which enables it to closely monitor the emissions in real time and undertaking timely corrective
measures. As a corporate socially responsible company, USJE regularly publishes the monthly air emissions
reports on its webpage. Starting from year 2020, we are publishing air emission reports on a weekly basis.
The same reports we are sending to the media, as well.

Annual average of air emissions from the main emission sources, are presented in the following graphs:
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*MLV=50 mg/Nm3— Maximum limit value according to national law for emissions

*MLV=30 mg/Nm3— Maximum limit value accepted from USJE in the A-IPPC
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Reducing the Emissions of Fugitive Dust

Following the Action Plan for minimization of fugitive dust emissions in USJE’s Plant and quarries, the
following activities comprising individual or combined measures were completed within the year 2020:

e Improvement of de-dusting on the loading places for bulk cement,

e Installation of new loading sleeves for better de-dusting for bulk cement,
e Improvement of the de-dusting systems in cement mills,

e Continuous monitoring and change of the auxiliary de-dusting filters,

e Renewal of access roads within the factory - continuous activity,

e Creating a green belt around the plant and quarries - continuous activity.

In compliance with the A-Integrated Environmental License for conformity with the operational plan, an
independent authorized laboratory performed measurements of PM10 particles at the plant’s perimeter.
Again, it was confirmed that there is no direct correlation between the operations of USJE’s Plant and the
measured values of PM10 in the ambient air. These values mainly depend on the weather conditions.

Usage of Alternative Fuels

In 2018, USJE introduced a new, modern technology that allows replacement of a certain percentage of the
conventional fossil fuels used for heating the kilns with alternative fuels. In February 2020, the Law on
Waste Management was amended and the import of RDF/SRF was banned, so during the year we used only
purchased RDF/SRF and rice husks from domestic market. In addition, we started collecting waste streams
from domestic companies, which will be introduced as alternative fuel following the implementation of the
necessary equipment. The utilisation of the alternative fuels is in line with the A-Integrated Environmental
Permit. In this process, we use the best world practices, proven efficient technologies and equipment.
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7. OTHER INFORMATION

USJE’s Management is firmly committed to the continuing integration of the rules and practices into the
Company’s operations, which promote transparency, responsibility, reliability, sustainable development
and corporate social responsibility in every aspect and field of activity of the Company and its entire
network of relations with shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, contractors and the society.
Respectively, USJE discloses the following information:

1.

USJE has two executive members of the Board of Directors (“BoD”), and that is the Chief Executive
Director (“CED”) and Executive Director, and 5 non-executive members from which 2 are
independent.

The CED and the Executive Director are not receiving any earnings based on their membership in
the BoD. The total income (salaries, other contributions, bonuses, insurance, and other receipts)
of the executive members of the BoD and of the other members of the key personnel of the
Company in 2020 is in amount of 98,201 thousand denars. None of the 5 non-executive members
have earnings based on their membership in the BoD.

Dividend Policy
Based on the Company’s dividend policy dividend is distributed annually, according to proposal on
BoD and after approval of the Annual Shareholder’s Assembly.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

On 08 May 2020, the Annual Shareholder’s Assembly adopted a Decision for distribution of
dividend for the year ended 2019 in accordance with the Trade Companies Law. The dividend
declared was in amount of MKD 1,330,530 thousand which consists of MKD 1,274,071 thousand
profit from 2019, MKD 131,978 thousand unused reinvested profit from 2014 and MKD 78,183
unused reinvested profit from 2018. The remaining profit from 2019 in amount of MKD 153,702
thousand was reinvested in order to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such
activities.

Declared and paid dividend in 2020 was MKD 2,360 per share, compared to 2019, which was at
MKD 1,513 per share.

Additionally, on 11 November 2020, the Board of Directors brought a Decision for distribution of
advanced dividend for the period January - September 2020 in accordance with the Law on Trade
Companies. The dividend declared was in amount of MKD 1,135,461 thousand, or dividend per
share in amount of MKD 2,014.

The sources of the Company’s assets are its operating cash flow.

The financial results for 2020 are an integral part of the Financial Statements of the Company and
the Group as of 31 December 2020.

Consequently, to the previous, a financial risk management policy was explained in detail in the
Note 20 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as of 31 December 2020.

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje acquired 100% shares in Trade Company ID Company DOOEL
import-export Kocani, which has one subsidiary in its full ownership - Company for non-metals
OPALIT DOOEL v. Cheshinovo, Cheshinovo - Obleshevo, Republic of North Macedonia. With this
transaction, Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje provided an alternative and long-term source for supply
of one of the inputs in its production — pozzolana. The purchase price is in the gross amount of EUR
350,000.00 (three hundred and fifty thousand euros).
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8. During 2020, all transactions with the interested parties are realized in the ordinary course of the
business of the Company (Note 18 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as
of 31 December 2020).

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Respecting and protecting human rights is a vital part of USJE’s approach to good corporate governance. In
2020 in Titan and Usje we introduced the Ethics Point, a platform for independent reporting unethical
behaviour. Procedures to report grievances, incidents or issues related to TITAN’s Code of Conduct, as well
as Titan governance policies have been introduced since 2017 including: Anti-Bribery and corruption policy,
Conflict of interest policy, Competition Law Compliance policy, Sanctions policy, Data protection policy and
Information Security policy. In 2020 all key employees received training on all Titan governance policies.

Internal Audit’s functions include monitoring implementation and compliance with the Company'’s Internal
Regulation, Code of Conduct, the Statute and applicable laws and reporting to the Board of Directors any
conflict of interest situations relating to the members of the Board of Directors or the Company’s executives
towards the Company’s interests, as such situations may be identified in the frames of the internal audit.

In line with the TITAN Group’s Fraud Risk Management program, Titan Compliance & Anti-Fraud
Department conducted a follow-up audit on the action plan of the Fraud Risk Assessment Report in USIE,
which was performed in April 2019. Based on the audit opinion, the anti-fraud controls framework is
improved in most of the areas, reducing the residual fraud risk exposure to an acceptable level. The audit
report confirmed that the Internal Control System is well-designed and appropriately manages underlying
risks and ensures compliance with the statutory and internal framework in force.

Cementarnica Usje is a listed company on the official market of the Macedonian Stock Exchange AD Skopje
in the sub-segment "mandatory listing". Pursuant to the Listing Rules of the Macedonian Stock Exchange,
available on their website, Cementarnica Usje as a listed company on the sub-segment “mandatory listing”,
has no obligation to apply the principles contained in the Corporate Governance Code of the Macedonian
Stock Exchange from June 2006, for the business year 2020.

Usje applies the principles of good corporate governance in accordance with the standards set out in the
Law on Trade Companies. Cementarnica Usje has not adopted a special code for corporate governance, but
it has adopted internal acts that regulate corporate governance and the way in which internal acts are made
available.

o

]
/

loannis Paniaras

President of the Board of Directors
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To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje
Report on the separate financlal statements

We have audited the accompanying separate financial statements of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje,
which comprise the separate statement of financial position as of 31 December 2020, and the
separate statement of comprehensive income, separate statement of changes in equity and separate
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the separate financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these separate financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards applicable in the Republic of North Macedonia
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these separate financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on auditing applicable in the Republic of North
Macedonia (the "Standards"). The Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the separate financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the separate financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the separate financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the separate financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the separate financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Revizija DOO 16, 8 Septemvri Blvd. Hyperium Business Center, 2nd floor, 1000 Skopje
Republic of North Macedonia, VAT No. MK4030008022586, T: +389 2 3140 900, F: +389 2 3116 525,
www.pwc.com/mk
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Opinion

In our opinion, the separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje as of 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Accounting standards applicable in the
Republic of North Macedonia.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Annual report prepared by the Management in accordance with the requirement of the article 384 of
the Company Law.

Management is also responsible for the preparation of the Annual accounts and Annual Report of
Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje, which were approved by the Board of Directors.

As required by the Audit Law, we report that the historical information presented in the Annual Report
prepared by Management of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje in accordance with article 384 of the
Company Law is consistent in all material respects with the financial information presented in the
Separate Annual Accounts and audited Separate Financlal Statements of Cementarnica Usje AD
Skopje, as of 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended.

By

Petko Dimitrov
General Mana r/

Rer I

_~Dragan Davitkov
Certified Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers Revizija DOO Skopje

1 April 2021
Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje Z TITAN

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2020

2020 2019
Notes MKD’000 MKD’000
Sales 3a 4,552,417 4,517,948
Other revenue 3b 118,636 114,541
Cost of sales 3c (2,644,523) (2,955,103)
Gross profit 2,026,530 1,677,386
Other operating income 3d 122,287 97,253
Other operating expenses 3e (215,912) (150,558)
Selling and marketing expenses (33,830) (40,969)
Administrative expenses 3f (221,543) (194,300)
Operating profit 1,677,532 1,388,812
Finance income 3,232 10,098
Foreign exchange gains/(losses) net 7,145 (3,141)
Finance costs (3,085) (1,422)
Net finance income 39 7,292 5,535
Profit before tax 1,684,824 1,394,347
Income tax expense 4 (161,620) (120,276)
Profit for the year 1,523,204 1,274,071
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Investment Property revaluation surplus 8 15,800 10,605
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,539,004 1,284,676
Net profit for the period attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company 1,444,607 1,208,329
Non- controlling interest 78,597 65,742
1,523,204 1,274,071
Earnings per share information:
Basic, profit for the period attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent company 5 2.70 2.26
Total Comprehensive income for the period
attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company 1,459,591 1,218,387
Non - controlling interest 79,413 66,289
1,539,004 1,284,676

The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements 4




Z TITAN

CEMENTARRIILA LILJi

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

at 31 December 2020
2020 2019
Notes MKD'000 MKD'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment “PPE” 6 2,490,645 2,453,521
Intangible assets 7 13,705 8,501
Investment properties 8 222,744 208,428
Investment in subsidiary 36,254 14,660
Exploration and evaluation assets 9 4,232 4,232
2,767,580 2,689,342
Current assets
Inventories 10 857,418 709,660
Trade and other receivables 11 423,260 315,801
Cash and short term deposits 12 662,771 1,602,417
1,943,449 2,627,878
TOTAL ASSETS 4,711,029 5,317,220
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Share capital 13 1,747,730 1,747,730
Share premium 307 -
Retained earnings 387,743 1,274,071
Other reserves 14 573,413 557,613
Reinvested profit 940,166 996,625
3,649,359 4,576,039
Non -current liabilities
Provision for retirement benefits 15 49,438 45,979
Provision for rehabilitation of quarries 6,894 9,121
56,332 55,100
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 961,726 636,809
Provision for unused holidays 4,496 10,072
Current portion of retirement benefit
obligations 15 3,728 4,275
Income tax payable 30,887 34,482
Dividend payable 4,501 443
" 1,005,338 686,081
TOTAL EQUITY ) D LIABILITIES 4,711,029 5,317,220
Authorized on behdilf offt :e Board of Directors on 24 February 2021
Hrisafgv Be 1/3 Nikos Mousouras ,
C_‘)‘IE‘?'i\"IE ! dutive Director Finance A/Ena e ,/
\ /—’ /
Prepared by aijthorised accountant with certificate number 10261 f; : (
ﬁﬂf d coslfau(r‘a_fmefa. — e
Head of Jccounting
The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements 5
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje QT"—AN
SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Notes 2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before income taxes 1,684,824 1,394,347
Adjustments for:
Gain, net on disposal of property, plant and -
equipment (863)
Depreciation and amortization of PPE and Intangible
assets 180,886 158,789
Actuarial losses/(gain), net 6,239 4,876
Interest cost, accretion on provision for retirement
benefit obligations 1,617 -
Interest income (3,232) (10,098)
Correction of inventory stocks and Provision for
obsolete inventory 49,484 4,701
Provision for unused holidays (net) (5,576) (67)
Fair value (gains)/losses 1,484 (12,395)
Interest expense and bank charges 1,468 1,422
Write off and provision for trade receivables 978 1,513
NBV of disposed and written off PPE 12 513
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,918,184 1,542,738
(Decrease)/Increase in trade and other receivables (108,293) 179,554
Decrease in inventories (197,243) (1,900)
Increase in trade and other payables 317,896 83,602
Cash generated from operations 1,930,544 1,803,994
Interest expense and bank charges paid (1,468) (1,422)
Income tax paid (165,215) (79,102)
Net cash flows generated from operations 1,763,861 1,723,470
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (223,225) (208,686)
Increase of participation in subsidiaries (21,593) -
Expenditures for exploration and evaluation assets - 49
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 12 349
Interest income received 3,232 10,098
Net cash flows generated (used in) investing activities (241,574) (198,190)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to group shareholders (2,338,633) (808,951)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (123,300) (44,476)
Net cash flows (used) in financing activities (2,461,933) (853,427)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (939,646) 671,853
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 1,602,417 930,564
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 12 662,771 1,602,417
The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements 6
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SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Share Share Retained Other Reinvested
capital premium earnings Reserves profit Total
(Note 14)
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
At 1 January 2020 1,747,730 - 1,274,071 557,613 996,625 4,576,039
Profit for the year - - 1,523,204 - - 1,523,204
Other comprehensive
income (See note 8) - - - 15,800 - 15,800
Total comprehensive
income - - 1,523,204 15,800 - 1,539,004
Dividends, net - - (1,330,530) - - (1,330,530)
Advanced dividend - - (1,135,461) - - (1,135,461)
Transfer to retained -
earnings - - 210,161 - (210,161) -
Reinvested profit - - (153,702) - 153,702 -
Share options - 307 - - - 307
At 31 December 2020 1,747,730 307 387,743 573,413 940,166 3,649,359

On 08 May 2020, the General Assembly brought a Decision for distribution of dividend for the year ended 2019
in accordance with the Company Law. The dividend declared was in amount of MKD 1,330,530 thousand which
consists of MKD 1,274,071 thousand profit from 2019, MKD 131,978 thousand reinvested profit from 2014 and
MKD 78,183 unused reinvested profit from 2018. The remaining profit from 2019 in amount of MKD 153,702
thousand was reinvested to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such activities.

Additionally, on 11 November 2020, the Bord of Directors brought a Decision for distribution of advanced
dividend for the period January - September 2020 in accordance with the Company Law. The dividend declared

was in amount of MKD 1,135,461 thousand

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Share Retained Other Reinvested
capital earnings Reserves profit Total
(Note 14)

MKD’ 000 MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD’ 000 MKD 000
At 1 January 2019 1,747,730 1,048,550 547,992 801,080 4,145,352
Profit for the year - 1,274,071 - - 1,274,071
Other comprehensive
income (Note 8) - - 10,605 - 10,605
Total comprehensive
income - 1,274,071 10,605 - 1,284,676
De-recognised
revaluation reserves
(Note 8) - (984) - - (984)
Dividends, net - (853,005) - - (853,005)
Transfer to retained
earnings - 44,455 - (44,455) -
Reinvested profit - (240,000) - 240,000 -
At 31 December 2019 1,747,730 1,274,071 557,613 996,625 4,576,039

The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

1. Corporate information

Cementarnica Usje A.D. Skopje (“the Company”) is incorporated in the Republic of North
Macedonia with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade with cement, masonry cement, ready mix
concrete, clinker and other related products. The main activity of the subsidiary in Bulgaria is
support services for sale of cement on Bulgarian market. The main activity of the domestic
subsidiary is production of mill products. The domestic subsidiary owns the Opalit DOOEL
Cesinovo which main activity is other mining activities and exploration of stones.

The Company is controlled by Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. registered in Netherlands, which
has 94.84% shareholding in the Company. In 2019 there was change in Company’s ultimate
parent. As of 31 December 2019 Company’s ultimate parent is Titan Cement International S.A.
Belgium. Previous ultimate parent was Titan Cement Company S.A. - Greece.

Officially starting from 1 July 2013, Cementarnica Usje A.D. Skopje has become a listed
company on the Macedonian Stock Exchange (under the sub-segment for mandatory listing). The
listed companies has continuing obligations to publish all price sensitive information, information
necessary for evaluating the current company’s condition.

The number of employees as of 31 December 2020 was 243 (31 December 2019: 245).

The Company financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 24 February 2021. These financial statements are subject to
approval from the Company’s Shareholders Assembly.

2.1 Basis of preparation

These financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
Companies Law (published in Official Gazette No. 28/04, 84/05, 25/07, 87/08, 42/10, 48/10,
24/11, 166/12, 70/13 119/13, 120/13, 187/13, 38/14, 41/14, 138/14, 88/15, 192/15, 6/16, 30/16,
61/16, 64/18, 120/18 and 290/20) and Accounting Principles applicable in the Republic of
Macedonia (“Macedonian GAAP”), which are in accordance to the new Rulebook of Accounting
published on 29 December 2009 (Official Gazette of Republic of Macedonia 159/09, 164/10 and
107/11) effective from 1 January 2010. This Rulebook comprise the basic text of IFRS's
including SIC’s and IFRIC’s as issued by IASB at 1 January 2009.

In the period as of 31 December 2009 applicable standards were the International Accounting
Standards published in Official Gazette of Republic of Macedonia which comprise the following:

e The revisions of International Accounting Standards, IAS 1 to IAS 39 were published on 30
December 2004, previously effective as of 5 November 1999. The effective date for all revised
standards is January 1, 2005. In addition, International Accounting Standards, IAS 40 and IAS
41 were published with the effective date 1 January 2005.

e On 10 February 2005 International Financial Reporting Standard 1 was published. The
effective date was set to 17 February 2005.

e On 29 December 2005 International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS 2 to IFRS 7 were
published. The effective date was set to 30 December 2005.

IFRS 9, IFRS 10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IFRS 13, IFRS 14, IFRS 15, IFRS 16, IFRS 17, IFRIC 18,
IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 21, IFRIC 22 and IFRIC 23 are not included in the Rule Book for
Accounting and are not applied by the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
investment property that have been measured at fair value. The Company’s financial statements
are presented in Macedonian Denars (“MKD”) which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency and all values are rounded to the nearest thousands (‘000) except when
otherwise indicated.

The Company as of 31 December 2020 has one foreign subsidiary, TROJAN CEM EOQD,
Bulgaria with 100% holding and one domestic subsidiary ID Kompani Dooel import export
Kocani with 100% holding which has one subsidiary in its full ownership, OPALIT DOOEL v.
Cheshinovo - Obleshevo. Furthermore, on 28 July 2015, the Company has registered a new
warehouse in the village of Orovnik (near Ohrid) for strategic presence of its products in the
South Western part of the country. For the same purpose, dated on 03 August 2017 the Company
has registered a new warehouse in Bitola and on 11 June August 2018 new warehouse in
Strumica was also registered. The warehouse in Bitola was terminated in January 2018.

On 18 December 2017 the Company received Electricity trading license which raise certain
responsibilities towards the State Regulatory Committee. In 2018 no activities related to the
license raised up. In 2019 only one transaction related to trading of electricity.

The financial statements are prepared on accruals and going concern basis.

These are Separate Financial statements of the Company in which subsidiary is accounted at cost
less any impairment in value.

The Company has also prepared consolidated financial statements in accordance with Accounting
Principles applicable in the Republic of Macedonia for the company and its subsidiary (the
'‘Group"). In the consolidated financial statements, subsidiary have been fully consolidated. The
consolidated financial statements can be obtained from Company or website of the Macedonian
stock exchange.

Users of these separate financial statements should read them together with the group's
consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2020 in order to
obtain full information on the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial
position of the group as a whole.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Investment in subsidiary

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Company controls another entity.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of assets given, equity instruments issued
and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. In the stand alone financial statements of the Company, investment in subsidiaries is
presented at cost less any impairment in value. Distributions received in excess of accumulated
profits from the investor are regarded as a recovery of investment and are recognized as a
reduction of the cost of the investment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
b. Operating segments

Operating segments are components that engage in business activities that may earn revenues or
incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Management and for which
discrete financial information is available. The Management is the person or group of persons
who allocates resources and assesses the performance for the entity.

In the Company, the above described functions of the Management are performed by Board of
the Directors of the Company. The internal reporting within the Company presented to the Board
of Directors is on a Company level and as one operating segment. The decisions brought by the
Board of Directors are based on received reports presented as one operating segment.

c. Comparatives

To provide more relevant information to the readers of the Financial Statements, during 2020 the
Company made a change in presentation and classification of certain items in the Statement of
Financial Position. Computer licenses in net book value of 13,705 thousand (2019: 8,501
thousand) have been reclassified from property, plant and equipment in intangible assets. To
maintain the consistency with the current year presentation, last year comparatives have been
adjusted accordingly. The change in the presentation and classification has no impact on the
assets of the Company.

d. Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded, on initial recognition in the
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Monetary items of
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
spot rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. All differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded in the period are
recognised as income or expense for the period in which they arise.

The exchange rates used for translation at 31st December 2020 and 31st December 2019 were as

follows:
Exchange rate: 31 December 2020 31 December 2019
MKD MKD
EUR 61.69 61.49
usb 50.24 54.95
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

2.2Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
e. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated as follows:

= those assets acquired up to 31 December 1998, the revaluation under the previous GAAP at
the date of transition of the Company to IFRS (1 January 2004) was accepted as deemed cost
since the revaluation was broadly comparable to depreciated cost under IFRS adjusted to
reflect changes in general price index.

= those assets acquired after 31 December 1998 are stated at historical cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and / or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Additions are recorded at cost. Cost represents the prices by suppliers together with all costs
incurred in bringing new property, plant and equipment into use.

Items of property, plant and equipment that are retired or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from
the statement of financial position, along with the corresponding accumulated depreciation. Gains
and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in the profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Profit or Loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, with exception of quarries, is designed to write off
the cost or valuation of property, plant and equipment on the straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The principal depreciation rates in use are:

Buildings 2.5-10%

Equipment 5-25%
Land is stated in the statement of financial position at cost less impairment and is not depreciated
as it is deemed to have an infinite life, except quarries which are depreciated on a depletion basis.

This depletion is recorded as the material extraction process advances based on the unit of
production method. The asset’s methods of depreciation, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at each financial year end.

11
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

f.  Investment property

Investment property, comprising of land, production premises with business offices and
construction object - restaurant and cafeteria room, is held for long-term rental yields and is not
occupied by the Company. The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the
market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including
the corresponding tax effect. Fair values are determined based on valuation performed by
independent valuer using the income method and the market comparison method as primary
valuation methods which are generally accepted in European valuation practice.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognized in the income statement in the period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a
transfer from investment property to owner-occupied property, the cost for subsequent accounting
is the fair value at the date of change in use.

If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Company’s accounts for such
property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date
of change in use. Any difference at that date between the carrying amount of the property in
accordance with IAS 16 and its fair value is treated in the same way as a revaluation in
accordance with 1AS 16.

g. Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation expenditure for each area of interest (geographically specific to the
concession, permit or mining license granted) is carried forward as an asset if a decision has been
made that a mining operation is economically feasible and can be developed for commercial
production. At the end of the reporting period, these costs include costs of acquisition of rights to
explore. All other exploration and evaluation expenditures are charged to the profit or loss as
incurred.

Administrative and general expenses relating to exploration and evaluation activities are expensed
as incurred.

12
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement
(i) Financial assets

Initial recognition

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All
financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at fair
value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Company’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables,
and short term loans.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in finance income or finance costs in the income statement. The Company has not
designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

13
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method (EIR). The gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement in the moment when the loans and receivables are reversed or when the value is
decreased due to impairment, and through the amortization process.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are
classified as held-to maturity when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold it to
maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. This method use effective interest rate which accurately
discounts the estimated future cash follows thought the use full life of the financial asset to net
financial value of the financial asset. The gains and losses are recognized in the income statement
in the moment when the investments are reversed or when the value is decreased due to
impairment, and through the amortization process.

The Company did not have any investments held to maturity during the period ended 31
December 2020 and the year ended 31 December 2019.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial assets which are determinate
as available for sales or aren’t classified in the previous three categories. After initial
measurement, available-for-sale financial investments are measured at fair value with unrealized
gains or losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve until
the investment is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in other
operating income, or determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

The Company did not have any available-for-sale financial investments during the period ended
31 December 2020 and the year ended 31 December 2019.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized when:
e Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
o The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

14
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At 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred
‘loss event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.

An impairment loss in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Individually significant financial assets are tested
for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognized in the
income statement.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the
reversal is recognized in profit or loss.

(i) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in
the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.
Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as presented below.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling
in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognized in profit and loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in in
profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the amortization process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.
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At 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial liabilities (continued)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

i. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by the
weighted average method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads, excluding distribution
costs and administrative expenses. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Tools and consumable stores are written-off 100% when consumed.
j. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, the giro account and deposits held at call with
banks with original maturities of up to three months or less.

k. Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

I.  Share-based, long-term, incentive plan

Share-based compensation benefits are provided to members of senior management via Group share
schemes that cover several subsidiaries. Currently, the Group has the following schemes: 1) the
share options plans (2014 and 2017) and 2) the long-term incentive plan introduced in 2020, which
concerns share awards.

A Group share-based payment transaction is classified from the perspective of each reporting
Company, rather than by making a single classification determination that is applicable to all Group
Companies. The Company participates in the 2020 long-term incentive plan, which is classified as
cash-settled in the financial statements of the Group, but it is classified as equity-settled in the
Company’s separate financial statements, as the Company has no obligation to settle the award.
Consequently, it recognises the fair value of the awards as an employee benefits expense in profit or
loss, with a corresponding increase in equity.

The total amount to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the awards granted,
which is based on the parent’s share price on grant date. The total expense is recognised over the
vesting period, which is the period over which the specified service conditions are to be satisfied. At
the end of each period, the Company revises its estimates of the number of awards that are expected
to vest based on the specified vesting conditions and forfeiture rate. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
m. Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill; deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred income
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

n. Employee benefits
Pension obligations

The Company, in the normal course of business, makes payments on behalf of its employees for
pensions, health care, employment and personnel tax which are calculated according to the statutory
rates in force during the year, based on gross salaries and wages. Food allowances travel expenses
and holiday allowances are also calculated according to the local legislation. The Company makes
these contributions to the Government’s health and retirement funds. The cost of these payments is
charged to the profit or loss in the same period as the related salary cost.

The Company does not operate any other pension scheme or post-retirement benefits plan and
consequently, has no obligation in respect of pensions.

18




TITAN

\}

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

n. Employee benefits (continued)
Termination and retirement benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee’s employment is terminated before the
normal retirement date or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Company recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed
to either terminate the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy.

Pursuant to the Company’s signed collective bargaining agreements the Company is obligated to
pay retirement benefits in an amount equal to six average republic salaries and between one and
three average republic salaries to be paid out as a jubilee anniversary award. The number of
average republic salaries for jubilee anniversary awards corresponds to the total number of years
of service of the employee as presented in the table below:

Total number of Service Years Number of Wages
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (women) 3
40 (men) 3

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the Project
Unit Credit Method. According to the model, the probability of the cash outflow is estimated by
calculating probabilities of three decrements: death, invalidity and turnover rate. The probability
table is constructed by using assumptions about the probability of death of the employee up to the
date when he/she should retire, the probability that the employee will retire earlier due to
invalidity and the probability that the employee will terminate the service in the Company before
the date when he/she should retire. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using the discount rate from the
yields on the government bonds issued in Macedonia in 2020 and classified by maturity.

Employee’s children scholarships

Starting from 31 December 2009, included in the actuarial calculation of defined benefits are
allowances for scholarships of Company employees children attending graduate or post graduate
studies and for diseased employee children that are attending secondary school.

Additional benefits at retirement

Starting from 31 December 2013, the actuarial calculation of defined benefits has been
supplement with calculation of the present value of the newly introduced long term benefit for
certain category of employees - additional benefits at retirement. The calculation is made on the
basis of the average parameters of the mentioned population and total expected amount for
payment, delivered by the enterprise.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

0. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. The provisions comprise of provision for retirement benefits, jubilee awards,
scholarships and provision for rehabilitation of quarries. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to time values is
recognized as interest expense.
p. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received, excluding discounts, rebates and other sales taxes or duty. The following
specific criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods are transferred to the buyer.

Rendering of services

Fees from services provided are recognized over the period in which the services are rendered and
accepted by the buyer.

Interest income
The interest relates to time deposit are accounted for at the expired date of time deposit.
Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight
line basis over the lease terms.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

gq. Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

r. Dividends distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

s.  Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period, which provide evidence of conditions that exist as of the reporting
date, are treated as adjustable events in these financial statements. Those that are indicative of
conditions that arose after the reporting date have been treated as non-adjustable events.

t. Financial risk management
Accounting estimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

Provisions for environmental restoration

Companies that operate quarries and processing sites are required to restore these quarries and
processing sites at the end of their producing lives to a condition that is in line with the prevailing
environmental legislation of the country in which the Company operates (to restore the land
within 3 years after the closure of the mine site), to the level acceptable to the relevant authorities
and to the level that is consistent with the Company's environmental policies and practices.

The provision for environmental restoration reflects the present value of the expected future
restoration costs that are expected to be incurred for the areas that have been disturbed at the
reporting date. The provision is determined as present value of expected future cash outflows to
be incurred for sites rehabilitation. This includes determination of the amount based on
rehabilitation project, discount rate and expected inflation rates. The provision is re-measured at
every reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the present value of the future expenses required to
fulfil the obligation.

The present value of estimated restoration costs (that is, original estimation as well as changes in
the accounting estimates) are charged to the profit or loss unless they relate to property, plant and
equipment that is on the site, in which case the costs are included within property, plant and
equipment and depreciated over the useful life of the related item of property, plant and
equipment.

Any change in the net present value of the environmental provision due to the passing of time is
included in finance costs in the profit or loss.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

t. Financial risk management (continued)

Pension benefits

The present value of the pension obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net
cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will
impact the carrying amount of pension obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest
rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected
to be required to settle the pension obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the
Company considers the discount rate of the Central Bank of Republic of North Macedonia due to
the absence of the market of high quality corporate bond or government bonds that are
denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity
approximating to the terms of the related pension liability.

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based in part on current market.

Fair value of financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other current financial assets mainly have short
term maturity. The nominal value less estimated loss due to impairment of assets and payables
with maternity less than one year is approximates their fair value. Financial liabilities included in
the category Trade and other payables mainly have short term maturity. For this reason, their
carrying amounts at the reporting date approximate their fair values. The fair value of the long-
term financial liabilities is determined by using discounted cash-flow valuation technique.

u. Determination of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair
value, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.. Where applicable, further
information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes
specific to that asset or liability.

2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and

other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.
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2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments (continued)
a. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Estimates and judgments
are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
most critical estimates and assumptions are discussed below.

() Useful lives of assets

The determination of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar
assets as well as any anticipated technological development and changes in broad economic or
industry factors. The appropriateness of the estimated useful lives is reviewed annually, or
whenever there is an indication of significant changes in the underlying assumptions.

Further, due to the significant weight of depreciable assets in Company’s total assets, the impact
of any changes in these assumptions could be material to Company’s financial position, and
results of operations. If depreciation cost is decreased/increased by 1%, this would result in
change of annual depreciation expense of approximately 1,809 thousand denars (2019: 1,588
thousand denars).

(ii) Potential impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangibles

The Company is assessing the impairment of identifiable property, plant, equipment and
intangibles whenever there is a reason to believe that the carrying value may materially exceed
the recoverable amount and where impairment in value is anticipated. The recoverable amounts
are determined by value in use calculations, which use a broad range of estimates and factors
affecting those.

Among others, the Company typically considers future revenues and expenses, macroeconomic
indicators, technological obsolescence, discontinuance of operations and other changes in
circumstances that may indicate impairment. If impairment is identified using the value in use
calculations, the Company also determines the fair value less cost to sell (if determinable), to
calculate the exact amount of impairment to be charged (if any). As this exercise is highly
judgmental, the amount of potential impairment may be significantly different from that of the
result of these calculations.
(iii) Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Company calculates impairment for doubtful accounts based on estimated losses resulting
from the inability of its customers to make required payments as explained in section for
financial assets.

(iv) Provisions
Provisions in general are highly judgmental, especially in the cases of legal disputes. The
Company assesses the probability of an adverse event as a result of a past event to happen and if
the probability is evaluated to be more than fifty percent, the Company fully provides for the
total amount of the liability. The Company is rather prudent in these assessments, but due to the
high level of uncertainty, in some cases the evaluation may not prove to be in line with the
eventual outcome of the case.

(v) _Fair value of investment property

The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the market conditions at the
reporting date. Fair values are determined based on annual valuation performed by independent
value using the income method and the market comparison method as primary valuation methods
which are generally accepted in European valuation practice.
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3. Revenue and expenses

a. Sales

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Domestic market 3,125,431 3,039,976
Foreign market 1,426,986 1,477,972
4,552,417 4,517,948

Domestic market
Income from cement 2,676,625 2,565,314
Others 448,806 474,662
3,125,431 3,039,976

Foreign market

Income from cement 1,163,823 1,049,174
Others 263,163 428,798
1,426,986 1,477,972

Other revenues consist of sales of Pet coke and coal, limestone, RMC and sand.

b. Other revenues

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Transport of cement 115,882 114,018
Others 2,754 523
118,636 114,541

c. Cost of sales
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD 000
Production costs 1,919,278 2,092,397
Cost of traded goods 420,730 543,499
Depreciation 168,363 149,062
Distribution expenses 163,149 154,128
Inventory change (26,997) 16,017
2,644,523 2,955,103

Production cost consist of kiln fuel, electricity, raw materials, concession fee and other variable
cost. Fixed costs which consist of cost of salaries and other benefits, contract labors, security
services, cost for quality test and other fixed cost such as cost for calibration, intellectual services
etc are also included in production costs.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

d. Other operating income

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD 000

Revenues from sold materials 55,951 24,688
Rent income 17,420 15,226
Others 48,916 57,339
122,287 97,253

Others in amount of 48,916 thousand denars includes mainly stock count surpluses recognised during
inventory count as of 31 December 2020 and re-invoicing of cost for business premises.

e. Other operating expenses

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD 000

Sales support fee 60,696 65,558
Cost of sold materials 54,949 23,453
Others 100,267 61,547
215,912 150,558

Other expenses consist mainly of waste, spoilage, obsolescence, and shortage of goods as well as write
off for obsolete inventory recognized during the inventory count as of 31 December 2020 etc.

f.  Administrative expenses

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD’000
Technical support and know-how services 122,588 88,277
Promotion and advertisement 14,834 26,559
Depreciation 10,088 7,438
Other expenses 74,033 72,026
221,543 194,300

Technical support and know-how services consist of provided technical support and know-how
services as well as audit and legal fees. More specifically, technical support and know-how services
refers to engineering & technology services, procurement, finance services, information technology,
legal services, human resources, corporate and social responsibility, corporate communications
services etc.

25




TITAN

\}

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

3. Revenues and expenses (continued)
f.  Administrative expenses (continued)
Other administrative expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, accommodation, IT and

telecoms, car expenses, provision for staff leaving indemnities and retirement benefit obligation etc.

g. Net Finance income

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD 000

Interest income 3,232 10,098
Bank charges (1,414) (1,247)
Interest cost, accretion on provision for retirement (1,617) -
Interest expense (54) (175)
Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) 7,145 (3,141)
7,292 5,535
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4. Income tax expense

The income tax expense comprises of:

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD 000
Current Income tax 161,620 120,276
161,620 120,276
As of 31 December 2019, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:
2019
MKD 000
Net profit before income tax 1,394,347
At statutory income tax rate of 10% 139,435
Tax on non-deductible expenses: 7,204
Other compensations to the employees 3,342
Donations in sport activities 1,018
Entertainment 900
Scholarship 496
Sponsorship and donations 356
Write-off and provision for bad and doubtful debts 247
Expenses not related to the main activities 272
Penalties and Withholding tax 5
Other 568
Less
Reinvested profit (16,182)
Donations in sport activities (10,181)
120,276
Effective interest rate 8.6%
As of 31 December 2020, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:
2020
MKD 000
Net profit before income tax 1,684,824
At statutory income tax rate of 10% 168,482
Tax on non-deductible expenses: 8,540
Other compensations to the employees 2,465
Depletion of quarry 400
Entertainment 623
Scholarship 794
Sponsorship and donations 173
Write-offs and provision for bad and doubtful debts 2,871
Penalties and Withholding tax 1
Expenses not related to the main activities 944
Not collectable loans 269
Less:
Tax credit for collected loans (32)
Reinvested profit (15,370)
161,620
Effective interest rate 9.6%
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4. Income tax expense(continued)

The periods that remain open to review by the tax authorities with respect to tax liabilities is 5 to
10 years, starting from the date of the submitted tax report. The taxation system is undergoing
continual revision and amendment. However, there are still difference interpretation of the fiscal
legislation. The tax authorities may have different approaches to certain issues in different
circumstances and assess additional tax liabilities together with additional payment interest and
penalties. The management of the Company also considers that the tax liabilities presented in
these financial statements are fairly stated. Although, the Transfer Pricing Study for period ended
31 December 2020 has not been finished yet, the management of the Company estimates that
there will not be a material impact on the result taking into consideration the Transfer Pricing
study for 2019 and considering that in 2020 there were some new transactions.

The profit tax law has been amended and came into force starting from 1 January 2019, valid for
the fiscal year 2019. Mainly changes relate to spreading the non-deductible expenses category,
changes on the tax treatment of the depreciation and changes in the transfer pricing provisions.
Referring the non-deductible expenses, the bonus expenses (payments) above the maximum base
for calculation and payment of social contributions will be treated as hon-deductible expense. The
depreciation expense is treated as tax deductible if the expense is calculated within the statutory
prescribed depreciation rates and rules. These rates and rules are defined in the Guidelines for
depreciation which was enacted the end of 2019 with application as of 1 January 2019. Calculated
depreciation expense above tax allowable amount is treated as non-deductible amount in the
Annual Profit Tax Return. In addition, at the end of 2019 Profit Tax law was amended, allowing
companies to use Tax credit in the future periods up to the amount of depreciation treated as non-
deductible amount in the previous tax periods. For the part of the changes regarding transfer
pricing the Company has obligation to report for transfer pricing 2020 latest by 15 March 2021.

5. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the ultimate parent by the weighted average of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year.

The following reflects the outcome and share data used in the basic EPS computations

31 December 31 December
2020 2019

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders:
Continuing operations 1,523,204 1,274,071
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders 1,523,204 1,274,071
Total comprehensive income attributable to ordinary
equity holders:
Continuing operations 1,539,004 1,284,676
Total comprehensive income attributable to
ordinary equity holders 1,539,004 1,284,676

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic
EPS 563,784 563,784
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6. Property, plant and equipment

Cost

At 1 January 2020
Additions

Transfers from
Construction in Progress
Transfer to Investment
Property

Transfer to Intangible
Assets

Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2020

Depreciation

At 1 January 2020
Charge for the period
Transfer to Investment
Property

Transfer to Intangible
Assets

Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2020

Net book value

at 31 December 2020
Net book value

at 1 January 2020

Land and Construction
Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
3,610,773 4,775,460 232,878 8,619,111
232 - 216,649 216,881
62,969 210,924 (273,893) -
(1,184) - - (1,184)
- (2,106) - (2,106)
(3,993) (3,993)
3,672,790 4,980,285 175,634 8,828,709
2,226,875 3,938,715 - 6,165,590
36,651 143,386 - 180,037
(1,184) - - (1,184)
(2,399) - (2,399)
(3,980) - (3,980)
2,262,342 4,075,722 - 6,338,064
1,410,448 904,563 175,634 2,490,645
1,383,898 836,745 232,878 2,453,521
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6. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Cost
At 1 January 2019
Additions

Transfers from Construction in

Progress

Transfer from Investment
Property

Transfer to Investment
Property

Investment in Property held by

other

Transfer to Intangibles assets
Disposals and write offs

At 31 December 2019

Depreciation

At 1 January 2019
Charge for the period
Transfer from Investment
Property

Transfer to Investment
Property

Transfer to Intangibles assets
Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2019
Net book value

at 31 December 2019
Net book value

at 1 January 2019

Land and Construction
Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD 000 MKD’000 MKD 000 MKD’ 000
3,543,174 4,640,393 313,495 8,497,062
18,972 - 189,396 208,368
49,373 220,640 (270,013) -
1,063 - - 1,063
(790) - - (790)
319 - - 319
- (21,372) (21,372)
(1,338) (64,201) (65,539)
3,610,773 4,775,460 232,878 8,619,111
2,198,859 3,886,550 - 6,085,409
30,066 128,723 - 158,789
78 - - 78
(790) - - (790)
- (12,871) (12,871)
(1,338) (63,687) - (65,025)
2,226,875 3,938,715 - 6,165,590
1,383,898 836,745 232,878 2,453,521
1,344,315 753,843 313,495 2,411,653
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7. Intangible Assets

Construction in

Licences progress Total

MKD’000 MKD 000 MKD’000
Cost
At 1 January 2020 21,372 - 21,372
Additions - 6,345 6,345
Transfers from Construction in
Progress 6,345 (6,345) -
Transfer from Property, Plant and
Equipment 2,106 2,106
At 31 December 2020 29,823 - 29,823
Depreciation
At 1 January 2020 12,871 - 12,871
Charge for the year 848 - 848
Transfer from Property, Plant and
Equipment 2,399 - 2,399
At 31 December 2020 16,118 - 16,118
Net book value at 31 December
2020 13,705 - 13,705
Net book value at 1 January 2020 8,501 - 8,501

Construction in

Licences progress Total

MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD’000
Cost
At 1 January 2019 15,400 - 15,400
Additions - 5,972 5,972
Transfers from Construction in
Progress 5,972 (5,972) -
At 31 December 2019 21,372 - 21,372
Depreciation
At 1 January 2019 10,448 - 10,448
Charge for the year 2,423 - 2,423
At 31 December 2019 12,871 - 12,871
Net book value at 31 December
2019 8,501 - 8,501
Net book value at 1 January 2019 4,951 - 4,951
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2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD’ 000

Opening balance at 1 January 208,428 187,396

Gain/(losses), net from fair value adjustment (1,484) 11,411

Revaluation reserves from fair value re-measurement 15,800 10,605
De-recognising revaluation reserves from fair value re-

measurement - (984)

Closing balance at period/year end 222,744 208,428

The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the market conditions at the
reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are
included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.
Fair values are determined based on annual valuation performed by independent value using the
income method and the market comparison method as primary valuation methods which are
generally accepted in European valuation practice.

Investment property principally comprise of land, production premises and construction object -
restaurant, cafeteria room which is held for long-term rental yields and is not occupied by the
Company.

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD’000

Rental income derived from investment properties 17,420 15,226
Profit arising from investment properties carried

at fair value 17,420 15,226

During 2020, the Company changed the use of part of building from owner-occupied to investment
property. Prior to this reclassification, they were carried in the Company’s statement of financial
position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As of 31 December 2020, the Company revalued its investment property on the basis of a valuation
performed by an independent valuer, Grant Thornton Consulting Doo Skopje, who holds a
recognized and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the location and
category of the investment property being valued. The valuation model in accordance with that
recommended by International Valuation standards Committee has been applied.
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8. Investment property (continued)

The methodology used and key inputs to the valuation of the investment properties are as follows:

Methodology Inputs

Buildings Income method Vacancy rate
plot

Landlord costs

Capitalization rate

Land plot Market approach - sales  Asking prices of comparable land plots

comparison method in the region of Municipality Kisela

Voda -Skopje and similar other

locations

Ranges
5%

5%
10.12%

35to 65
euro/m2

Significant increases (decreases) in the estimated landlord costs would result in a significant lower
(higher) fair value of properties. Significant increases (decreases) in the capitalization rate in

isolation would result in a significant lower (higher) fair value of properties.

As a result of a revaluation, as of 31 December 2020 the fair value of owner-occupied property
which was transferred to investment property was increased by MKD 15,800 thousand which was
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation reserve (See: Statement

of changes in equity).

Although, the carrying value of the Company’s investment property has been also decreased for the
amount of MKD 1,484 thousand. The loss in the amount of MKD 1,484 thousand has been

recognized in the Company’s profit and loss for the year ended 31 December 2020.

The fair value measurement was made using valuation techniques for which the lowest level input

that is significant to the fair measurement is unobservable (level 3).

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during 2020.
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9. Exploration and evaluation assets

Cost

At 1 January 2020
Additions

At 31 December 2020

Depreciation

At 1 January 2020
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2020

Net book value at 31 December 2020
Net book value at 1 January 2020

Cost

At 1 January 2019
Additions

At 31 December 2019

Depreciation

At 1 January 2019
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2019

Net book value at 31 December 2019
Net book value at 1 January 2019

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’000

17,845

Total
MKD’000

17,845

17,845

17,845

13,613

13,613

13,613

13,613

4,232

4,232

4,232

4,232

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’ 000

17,796
49

Total
MKD’000

17,796
49

17,845

17,845

13,613

13,613

13,613

13,613

4,232

4,232

4,183

4,183
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10. Inventories

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Spare parts 277,622 269,064
Raw materials and fuel 231,897 143,917
Consumable stores 221,288 196,603
Finished goods 82,874 50,741
Semi-finished goods 17,180 25,019
Packing materials 24,877 20,387
Goods for resale 401 154
Prepayments for inventory purchase 1,279 3,775
857,418 709,660

11. Trade and other receivables
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Trade debtors 297,139 231,785
Prepayments 75,388 55,430
Other current assets 50,733 28,586
423,260 315,801

Other current assets relate to receivables from rented land and PPE, receivables from re-invoiced costs
for rented premises, sold materials, accruals for insurance premium, accruals for receivables for
interest on forex bank deposit, receivables on disposal of tangible and intangible assets, borrowings to
the employees and other accruals and receivables.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 0 - 75 days terms.

The aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

Neither past Past due but not impaired
due nor
Total impaired < 30 days 30-60 days 60-90 days 90-120 days >120days
2020 297,139 199,348 47,868 19,588 10,416 9,242 10,677
2019 231,785 128,904 47,706 15,146 9,686 3,413 26,930
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12. Cash and cash receivables

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD 000

Bank deposits 415,000 1,545,813
Cash at bank 247,771 56,604
662,771 1,602,417

Bank deposits are time deposits in Stopanska Banka AD Skopje, with maturity of up to 3 months.
The effective interest rates on these short-term bank deposits are negotiated on a case by case
basis.
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13. Share capital

Number
Authorized, issued and fully paid of shares % holding
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 534,667 94.84%
each
Other shareholders - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 each 29,117 5.16%
563,784 100%
Amount
MKD 000
Share capital as registered
At 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019 1,747,730
Dividends paid and proposed
MKD 000
Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2019
Final dividend for 2018:
MKD 1,513.00 per share
Declared: 853,005
Paid: 853,427
Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2020
Final dividend for 2019:
MKD 2,360.00 per share
Declared: 1,330,530
Paid: 1,330,465
Advanced dividend for 2020:
MKD 2,014.00 per share
Declared: 1,135,461
Paid: 1,131,468

Dividends declared and paid for the year ended 31 December 2019, year ended 31 December 2020,
and advanced dividend for 2020 entirely relate to cash dividends on ordinary shares.
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14. Other reserves

TITAN

Investment
Asset revalu- Property
ation reserve revalu-ation
Statutory reserve
reserves Total
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD 000 MKD 000
At 1 January 2019 268,551 174,772 104,669 547,992
Other comprehensive income
(Note 8) - - 10,605 10,605
De-recognising revaluation
reserves from fair value re-
measurement (Note 8) - - (984) (984)
At 31 December 2019 268,551 174,772 114,290 557,613
Other comprehensive income - - 15,800 15,800
At 31 December 2020 268,551 174,772 130,090 573,413

Investment Property revaluation reserve

During 2020, the Company changed the use of part of building from owner-occupied to investment
property. Prior to this reclassification, they were carried in the Company’s statement of financial
position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As of 31 December 2020, the Company revalued its investment property on the basis of a valuation
performed by an independent valuer, Grant Thornton Consulting Doo Skopje, who holds a recognized
and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment property being valued. The valuation model in accordance with that recommended by
International Valuation standards Committee has been applied.

As a result of a revaluation, as of 31 December 2020 the fair value of owner-occupied property which
was transferred to investment property was increased by MKD 15,800 thousand which was recognized
in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation reserve (See: Statement of changes in

equity).
Legal reserves

According to Law on Trading Companies, the Company is required to have compulsory statutory
reserve established through appropriation of its net profits. With the changes of the Law on Trading
Companies effective from 1% January 2013, the Company is required to set aside 5 percent of its net
statutory profit for the year in a statutory reserve until the level of the reserve reaches 1/10 of the share
capital. The Company has achieved the required minimum in prior years and consequently no
appropriation in 2020 has been made.
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15. Provision for employees benefits

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Defined retirement benefit obligations 10,775 10,625
Defined jubilee anniversary award obligations 11,148 11,334
Defined scholarship obligations 23,175 21,305
Reservation for retention plan 8,068 6,990
53,166 50,254
Analyzed as:
Non-current portion 49,438 45,979
Current portion 3,728 4,275
53,166 50,254
The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year is as follows:

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
At 1 January 50,254 52,884
Current service costs 4,638 4,136

Interest cost, accretion on provision for retirement benefit
obligations 1,617 1,863
Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net 1,600 (1,123)
58,109 57,760
Benefits paid during the year (4,943) (7,506)
At 31 December 53,166 50,254

The amounts recognised in the profit and loss are as follows:
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Current service costs 4,638 4,136

Interest cost, accretion on provision for retirement benefit
obligations 1,617 1,863
Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net 1,600 (1,123)
7,855 4,876
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15. Provision for employees benefits (continued)

A guantitative sensitivity analysis for change in the discount rate and wage growth as at 31 December
2020 and 2019 is as shown below:

2020

Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth

Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined

benefit obligations (8.1) 9.6 121 (10.3)

Jubilee awards
Impact on the net defined (7 8.2 9.1 (7.9)
benefit obligations

2019
Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth
Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (7.2) 8.5 9.9 (8.6)

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (5.6) 6.5 7.0 (6.2)

The following payments are expected contributions to be made in the future years:

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD 000

Year 1 3,823 4,362
Year 2 4,326 5,101
Year 3 6,235 5,211
Year 4 4,711 5,761
Year 5 4,205 4,877
Years 6-10 20,436 19,748
Over 10 years 89,877 78,176
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15. Provision for emplpoyees benefits (continued)
The principal actuarial assumptions used in 2020 by the independent actuaries were as follows:

a) The mortality of the employees until the date of retirement is estimated with the population

b)

d)

e)

mortality table of the Republic of Croatia 2010 - 2012. Although the State statistical office of
the Republic in Macedonia on a regular basis issues mortality tables, these tables are not
adequate for actuarial calculations due to the following reasons:

- The Macedonian mortality tables are not graduated and do not satisfy the required actuarial
properties.

- There has not been a census conducted in Macedonia since 2002, so the methodology of how
the population tables is constructed for the period 2006 - 2008 is questionable.

From the data analysis of the turnover scheme of all employees that were employed in the
Company since 1953, the data was classified into two categories: data for employees that were
employed in and after 1992 and data for employees that were employed before 1992. Namely,
from the data it is observable that the employees who were employed before 1992 have
tendency to cancel their employment few years before retirement (after fulfilling more than 12
years in service in the Company), thus not getting the lump sum payments on retirement,
which is not the case for employees who were employed in or after 1992 who usually cancel
the employment in the first 12 years of their employment in the Company. The category of
employees who were employed before 1992 are modelled as a runoff portfolio having
regarded that out of all employees who were employed on 31.12.2013-2019, in average 9% -
16% were cancelling their employment annually. For the category of employees who were
employed in or after 1992, the analysis of data shows dependences between the annual
cancelation rate and the number of years in service in the Company of the employees who
cancel their employment.

Due to unavailable data from relevant institutions for the rate of retirement due to invalidity,
the model is created on a manner that the Company will pay retirement benefits only for a
regular pension, i.e., the assumption used is that the retirement due to invalidity is zero. From
the actuarial practice the rates that are used for invalidity as a result of accident are less than
0.01%, so including this assumption would not change the result materially;

For lump sum payments on retirement, jubilee and additional benefits on retirement, for all
Company’s employees, a tax rate of 10% calculated on the gross amount that will be paid to
the employees was used. For scholarships a tax rate of 0% was used,;

All of the children of the employees who will die will enrol in primary i.e., secondary school,
if they fulfil the respective age constraints. 70% of the employees’ children (including the
employees who will die) will enrol in undergraduate studies, if they fulfil the respective age
constraints. 14% of the employees’ children will enrol in graduate studies, if they fulfil the
respective age constraints. For the purpose of the models, an assumption has been used that
the future monthly instalments for all type of scholarships will be 10,738 denars.

Nominal annual increase of the average republic salary: 2.7%. The calculation was based on the
average annual increase of the monthly salaries for the period from January 2009 to October 2020
and from the effect of the increase in the minimal salary which is expected to produce higher
increase. The base for 2018 to which the annual increase is applied is calculated as an average of
the net monthly salaries paid per employee in 2018.

Discount rate: 3%. The discount rate is derived from the yields on the government bonds issued in
Macedonia in 2020 and classified by maturity. The average maturity of the Company’s obligations
for all types of benefit is 20 years, so the discount rate that is used in the model is calculated for
this maturity from the previously obtained discount rate curve.
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16. Trade and other payables
2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Trade creditors 777,333 476,099
Customer prepayments 108,072 77,618
Other current liabilities 42,861 37,802
Tangible assets creditors 33,460 45,290
961,726 636,809

Other current liabilities relate to liability for net payroll, payroll taxes and social securities, liabilities
to employees from salaries, accrual for calculated obligation for concession fee and other sundry
creditors.

17. Contingences and Commitments

Contingent liabilities

2019 2018

MKD 000 MKD’000

Bank guarantees 115,303 50,309
115,303 50,309

As of 31 December 2020, the Company has obtained a Bank payment guaranties from:

- Halk Banka in favour of Makpetrol Prom Gas of MKD 12,000 thousand related to the
purchase of natural gas valid till 30 January 2022, in favour of Customs of MKD 15,000
thousand valid till 15 December 2021 and MKD 15,000 thousand valid till 2 November 2021,
in favour of OKTA AD Skopje for crude oil in amount of MKD 500 thousand valid until 31
January 2021, in favour of MEPSO AD Macedonia of MKD 2,490 thousand for transmission
of electricity valid till 31 January 2020, in favour of AD Elektrani N. Macedonia of MKD
8,650 thousand for transmission of electricity valid till 30 April 2021.

- Ohridska Banka in favour of Custom of MKD 9,500 thousand valid till 2 January 2021 for
excise and in favor of Stamidis of MKD 52,163 thousand valid until 17 September 2021 for
drive gearbox (equipment).

42




TITAN

\}

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

17. Contingences and Commitments (continued)
Commitments

Operating lease commitments - company as lessee

The Company leases motor vehicles under lease agreements. The leases have varying terms and
clauses. The expenditures are recognised in the profit or loss for the period.

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD 000

Up to 1 year 6,313 5,741
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 10,702 8,763
17,015 14,504

In 2018 the Company leases 2 terminals (Ohrid and Strumica) under lease agreements. In 2017 was

(Ohrid and Bitola). The Bitola terminal in January 2018 has been terminated. The leases have
varying terms and clauses.

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD’ 000

Up to 1 year 689 849
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year - 320
689 1,169

The Company leased Horizontal Mill from MILLKO under lease agreement.

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD’000

Up to 1 year - 16,115
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year - -
- 16,115

Legal proceedings

From time to time and in the normal course of the business, claims against the Company may be
received. On the basis of its own estimates and both internal and external professional advice, the
management of the Company is of the opinion that no material losses will be incurred in respect of
claims and accordingly no provision has been made in these financial statements.
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18. Related party transactions
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. owns 94.84% of the Company’s share capital.
The following transactions were carried out with the related parties:

a) Sales of goods and services

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - services 6,724 8,743
Titan Cement Company - materials 3,139 -
Subsidiary:
Trojan Cem EOOD Sofija - cement 25,197 10,426
Trojan Cem EOOD Sofija - freight 15,561 5,455
Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - cement and white cement 419,193 384,316
Cement Plus Ltd - freight revenue 46,969 48,200
Cement Plus Ltd - materials 1 56
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - pet coke 179,570 302,926
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - clinker 59,330 97,803
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - freight revenue 14,787 14,876
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - materials and services 67,681 24,238
SHARRCEM SH.P.K — sharrmal and sand 119,310 51,308
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - clinker 932 2,610
Antea Cement SHA - services 6,741 6,596
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent 2,537 2,530
967,672 960,083
Other transactions
2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- Short term loan principal - 184,605
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- interest - 1,602
- 186,207

44




Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje

TITAN

\}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2020

18. Related party transactions (continued)

Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented below:

Receivables from related parties

Ultimate Parent:

Titan Cement Company - services
Titan Cement Company - materials

Subsidiary:
Trojan Cem EOOD SOFIJA - grey cement

Entities under common control:
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-pet coke
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-clinker
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-limestone and cement
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-other
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - clinker
Antea Cement SHA - services
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent

b) Purchases of goods and services

Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - white cement and pet coke
Titan Cement Company - management support
Titan Cement Company - other

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - sales support fee
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - other
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services
Opalit Dooel Skopje - pozzolana and services
Antea Cement SHA - refractory and other
Titan Zlatna Panega - equipment

2020 2019
MKD’ 000 MKD’ 000
3,643 4,010
3,139 -
30,831 2,776
36,139 13,788
29,241 6,292
12,842 4,312
16,713 1,695

- 2,610

3,717 6,591
250 -
136,515 42,074
2019 2018
MKD 000 MKD 000
118,331 83,049
118,597 84,688
3,357 -
60,696 65,558
4,628 5,800
16,164 16,115
4,207 -
1,031 -
324 -
327,335 255,210
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18. Related party transactions (continued)

Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented bellow:

Payables to related parties

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Ultimate Parent:

Titan Cement Company - management support 60,920 10,932
Titan Cement Company — CAPEX 3,353 3,380
Titan Cement Company - WC, pet coke and services 35,921 34,594

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd. - sales support fee 17,897 16,168
Cement Plus Ltd. - prepayments 66,712 32,955
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services 13,098 10,970
SHARR CEM SH.P.K - other 711 357
Opalit Dooel Skopje - pozzolana and services 4,462 -
203,074 109,356

The Company enter into these transactions with the above related parties at mutually agreed terms.

Key management compensation

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD 000

Salaries and other short-term benefits 98,201 91,386
98,201 91,386

Key management compensation in amount of MKD 98,201 thousand refers to salaries and other short-
term benefits of managers and other members of the key personnel of the Company for 2020.
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19. Expense by Nature
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Raw materials and others 903,495 1,031,564
Cost of traded goods and services 420,730 543,499
Utilities 375,752 419,520
Other material costs and services 304,770 313,520
Employees benefit expense 281,431 276,433
Depreciation 180,886 158,788
Distribution expenses 163,149 154,128
Technical support and know-how services 118,597 84,688
Maintenance (contract labor) 86,082 70,421
Inventory change (26,997) 16,017
Promotion and advertisement 17,137 31,616
IT & Telecoms 16,155 13,274
Travelling 10,351 14,222
Third party fees 3,991 3,589
Other expenses 44,368 59,093
Total cost of goods sold, selling and marketing and
administrative expenses 2,899,897 3,190,372

20. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of trade payables. The Company has various
financial assets such as trade receivables, cash and short-term deposits, which arise directly from its
operations.

The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are liquidity risk, foreign currency
risk and credit risk. The management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks
which are summarised below.

a) Market risk

Market risk is defined as the ‘risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices’ and includes interest rate risk, currency risk and other
price risk. The majority of the revenues of the Company are generated on domestic market and the
remaining part mainly generated on foreign market.

Expenses of the Company that arise are mainly arising from purchases on domestic and foreign
markets.

Management believes that is taking all the necessary measures to support the sustainability and
growth of the Company’s business in the current circumstances. Nevertheless, future market
fluctuations cannot be predicted with accuracy.
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20. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
b) Interest risk

The Company’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates.

Change in the interest rates and interest margins may influence financing costs and returns on
financial investments.

Changes in market interest rates affect the interest income on time deposits with banks. As of 31
December 2020, the Company has time deposits in banks in amount of MKD 415,000 thousands
(2019: MKD 1,545,813 thousands) therefore 1% rise in market interest rate would have caused
(ceteris paribus) the interest received to increase with approximately MKD 4,150 thousands annually
(2019: 15,458 thousands annually) while similar decrease would have caused the same decrease in
interest received.

c) Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal due to the fact that the majority of
foreign currency transactions relating to selling and purchases are denominated in EURO, which was
stable during all 2020. Also, domestic sales agreements are denominated in EURO.

For purposes of sensitivity analyses from foreign currency risk, Management used the assumption of
1% increase of Foreign exchange rate of EUR which is considered reasonable having in mind stable
local currency against EUR during the past years. As of the 315 December 2020, if EUR would have
been 1% (2019: 1%) weaker or stronger against MKD, profit would have been MKD 2,289 thousand
(2019: MKD 9,241 thousand) after tax in net balance higher or lower, respectively.

The Company’s outstanding balances are as follows:

TITAN

2020 Total Domestic Foreign
MKD

equivalent

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 662,771 611,923 50,848

Trade receivables and other current financial

assets 347,872 192,008 155,864

Total assets 1,010,643 803,931 206,712

Liabilities

Trade payables 777,333 353,665 423,668

Other payables and current liabilities 76,321 64,366 11,955

Total liabilities 853,654 418,031 435,623

Net balance sheet exposure 156,989 385,900 (228,911)
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20. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

2019 Total Domestic Foreign
MKD

equivalent

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,602,417 510,530 1,091,887

Trade receivables and other current financial

assets 260,372 204,331 56,041

Total assets 1,862,789 714,861 1,147,928

Liabilities

Trade payables 476,099 263,863 212,236

Other payables and current liabilities 83,092 71,519 11,573

Total liabilities 559,191 335,382 223,809

Net balance sheet exposure 1,303,598 379,479 924,119

Prepayments are excluded from the tables above because they are not financial assets and liabilities.

d) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company could not be able to settle or meet its obligations
on time. The Company’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet its
commitments in the foreseeable future.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The table below summarises the maturity
profile of the Company’s financial liabilities at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019 based on
contractual undiscounted payments.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities at 31 December
2020 and 31 December 2019 based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Period ended 31 December 2020

On Less than 3to12 1to5 > 5years Total
demand 3 months months years
Trade payables - 574,259 - - - 574,259
Other payables - 76,321 - - - 76,321
Payables to related
parties - 203,074 - - - 203,074
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20. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Period ended 31 December 2019

On Less than 3to12 1to5 > 5years Total

demand 3 months months years

Trade payables - 366,743 - - - 366,743
Other payables - 83,092 - - - 83,092
Payables to related
parties - 109,356 - - - 109,356
e) Credit risk

The Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Company has policies in place to
ensure that sales of products are made to customers with an appropriate credit history. The Company
has policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any one customer. In addition, to reduce this
risk the Company has required as collateral bank guaranties and deposits. Recognisable risks are
accounted for by adequate provisions on receivables. As at 31 December 2020, there are no
outstanding doubtful significant credit risks which are not already covered by a provision for doubtful
receivables.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents and short term borrowing receivables, the Company’s exposure to credit
risk arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of
these instruments. As at 31 December 2020, the Company's cash and cash equivalents were held at
short term deposits and current accounts in highly rated financial institutions.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong
credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares, following shareholders’
approval. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the periods ended 31
December 2020 and 31 December 2019.

The Company monitors its equity capital using earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) for the year.

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD’000
EBITDA 1,858,418 1,547,601

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. The structure and
management of debt capital is determined at TITAN Group level.
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20. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Capital management (continued)

The impact of Covid-19 to Company’s performance in 2020, was minor. Nevertheless, the financial
performance surpassed that of 2019. Considering the level of Company’s current assets and the
constant support from the Group, Management believes that it has sufficient buffer to mitigate any
potential future impact. In 2021, there is still some uncertainty, at the evaluation of the pandemic,
which has been incorporated into the budget of the Company, in order the plan to secure ample
liquidity. Even at stress test situation Titan Group will continue to provide financial support to its
subsidiaries and to cover liquidity need, if any.

21. Events after the reporting period

There are no events after the reporting period that would have impact on the 2020 Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position or Statement of Cash Flow.
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46 - - MNobapyeatba oa NOBp3aHK 4pyLwITBa 136.515.088,00 42.074.314,00
47 - - NoGapysatba of KynyBauu 200.602.776,00 210.018.217,00
- - MoGapyBara 3a AageHN aBaHCH HA
48 no6asysaun 25.943.903,00 49.086.311,00
- - MobapyBata 04 Ap)asaTa No 0CHOB Ha
49 AaHOUM, NpUAoHECH, uapuHa, akumsu U 3a 50.723.112,00 10.278.836,00
OCTaHaTW AaBayky KOH Apxasara (NpeTnnarth)
50 - - MNoGapysama og BpaboTeHuTe 2.695.135,00 285.508,00
- - V. TAPUYHW CPEACTBA U MAPUYHN
59 EKBUBANEHTY (060+061) 662.770.990,00 1.602.417.154,00
60 - - Mapwynu cpeacrea 247.770.990,00 56.604.225,00
61 - - [MapuyHu ekBuBaneHTn 415.000.000,00 1.545.812.929,00
- - VI. MNATEHN TPOWOUW 3A UOHUTE
62 NEPVNOAN U MPECMETAHY MPYIXOAU (ABF) e SRl 33.489.330,00
- - BKYNHA AKTUBA: CPELOCTBA
63 (001+035+036+044+062) 4.711.028.228,00 5.317.219.966,00
64 e HEAHCHAERATERI A= 16.876.859.044,00 13.830.406.020,00
AKTWBA
--NACUBA : A. TNABHWHA N PE3EPBU
65 (066+067-068-069+070+071+075-076+077-078) | >-649.358.542,00 4.576.038.546,00
66 - - 1. OCHOBHA IMABHWHA 1.747.729.749,00 1.747.729.749,00
- - V. PEBANTOPU3ALINCKA PESEPBA U
PA3NNKW Ol BPEOHYBAHE HA
70 KOMMOHEHTM HA OCTAHATA CEON®ATHA gy 138:550351700
OOBUBKA
71 - - VI. PE3SEPBW (072+073+074) 1.359.223.106,00 1.415.681.850,00
72 - - 3aKOHCKMN pesepsu 174.772.975,00 174.772.975,00
74 - - OcTaHaTu peaepsu 1.184.450.131,00 1.240.908.875,00
77 - - IX. BOBVBKA 3A OENOBHATA FOQUHA 387.742.881,00 1.274.071.496,00
81 - - B. OBBPCKMW (082+085+095) 1.038.977.218,00 719.844.667,00
- - 1. AONrOPOYHU PE3EPBUPAHA 3A
82 PV3ULM W TPOLLOLIY (083+084) 56.331.605,00 55.100.015,00
- - Pesepsupara 3a NeH3umn, OTNPEMHUHUA U
83 CNuYHN 06BPCKM KOH BpaboTeHuTe 49.437.775,00 45.979.006,00
- - OcraHaTu AoNropoYHMN peseperpatsa 3a
84 PUSILIA 1 TPOLIOLM 6.893.830,00 9.121,009,00
95 '16!'3\)/' KEATIRCIPCLILI GEBREKN (oa 096mo 982.645.613,00 664.744.652,00
96 - - OBBpcku cnpema noBp3aHn ApyLTBa 203.075.586,00 107.681.628,00
97 - - OBBpcku cnpema gobasysaun 655.722.157,00 429.212.893,00
98 - - OBBpCcKky 3a aBaHCy, AENO3UTH U Kayumu 41.359.912,00 44.662.461,00
- - OGBpCKyM 3a AaHOLM 1 NPUAOHECH Ha NnaTa n
99 Ha HaAOMecT! Ha NnaTy 4.693.357,00 4,882.703,00
100 - - O6BpcKkK KOH BpaboTeHuTe 9.552.158,00 10.082.363,00
101 - - TeKOBHU AaHOYHU 0BBPCKU 37.756.481,00 41.054.002,00
102 - - KpaTkopouHu pesepeupara 3a pusuum u 8.224.407,00 14.347.560,00

TpOLWOLUN
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106 ~ - OBBPCKM MO OCHOB Ha YYEeCTBO BO PE3ynTaToT 4.500.947,00 442.923,00
108 - - OcTaHaTty kpaTkopodHU 06BpCkN 17.760.608,00 12.378.119,00
-- V. OQNOXEHO MNAKAHE HA TPOLWOUM
109 W MPUXOOV BO UOHUTE NEPVOAM (NBP) 22.692.468,00 21.336.753,00
- - BKYNMHO NACUBA : TMABHWHA, PE3EPBU
111 W OBBPCKY (065+081+094+109+110) 4.711.028.228,00 5.317.219.966,00
112 - - B. BOHBUNAHCHA EBUAEHUNJA-NMACKUBA | 16.876.859.044,00 13.830.406.020,00
BunaHc Ha ycnex
WUcnpaBka
BpyTo Ha
?:Ha'(a Onuc _'::J:B::‘z 3a BpeaHocTa | [perxogHa
AON ronuHa TEKOBHaA | 3a rogvHa
roouHa | TeKoOBHa
roguHa
201 - - 1. NIPUXOAN OO PABOTEHETO (202+203+206) 5.061.085.370,00 5.028.740.810,00
202 - - Mpuxoawn oa npopaxba 4.842.659.244,00 4.792.552.037,00
203 - - OcTaHaTi Npuxoau 29.750.074,00 54.376.342,00
- - 3anuxu Ha roToBM NPOU3BOAYU N HEAOBPLIEHO
204 NPON3BOACTBO HA NOYETOKOT Ha roguHaTa 75.760.796,00 87.991.183,00
- - 3anuxu Ha rotToBy NPOU3BOAU N HEAOBPLUEHO
205 NPOM3BOACTBO Ha KPAJOT Ha FOAMHATA 102.758.224,00 71.973.897,00
206 - - KanutanusupaHo CONCTBEHO MPOW3BOACTEO U YCIyru 188.676.052,00 181.812.431,00
- - ll. PACXOAW o PABOTEHETO
207 (208+209+210+211+212+213+218+219+22042214222) | >+411.964.095,00 3:625.157.631,00
208 - - Tpowoum 3a CypoBMHU W APYTi MaTepujanv 1.480.083.397,00 1.671.767.740,00
209 - - HabaBHa BpegHOCT Ha NPOAAAEHUTE CTOKKN 404.566.107,00 527.385.054,00
- - HabasHa BpeAHOCT Ha NpoaaseHuTe maTepujany,
210 pesepBHU AenoBu, CUTEH UHBEHTap, amBanaxa u 54.948.220,00 23.555.674,00
aBTorymun
211 - - Yenyrun co KapakTep Ha MaTtepujantu TPOLWOoLM 670.110.447,00 605.538.205,00
212 - - OcTaHaTu Tpowoum o4 paGoTereTo 151.966.217,00 171.909.534,00
213 - - Tpowiouu 3a BpaboTenn (214+215+216+217) 308.034.762,00 311.470.764,00
214 - - Mnat v HagomecToLW Ha nnata (HeTo) 172.373.492,00 171.833.479,00
215 ;‘J-_I;'E:Luoum 3a AaHouM Ha NnaTh U HazOMEeCTOLM Ha 16.505.108,00 17.888.323,00
- - MpnaoHeck o4 3aa0MKUTENHO CoLUjanHo
216 ocHrypyBaKLe 72.976.731,00 71.565.259,00
217 - - OcraHatu Tpowouu 3a BpaboteHute 46.179.431,00 50.183.703,00
- - AMopTu3auuja Ha matepujanHuTe u
218 HeMaTepUjaHUTe CPeacTsa 180.884.671,00 158.788.874,00
- - BpeaHocHo ycornacysare (o6esBpesHyBame) Ha
219 HETEKOBHY CPEACTBa 1.484.000,00 0,00
- - BpepHocHo ycornacysatbe (06e3spesHyBake) Ha
220 TEKOBHUTE CpPEACTEA 28.344.848,00 6.788.385,00
221 - - PesepBupatba 3a TpoLwouu 1 pusuum 11.723.714,00 29.052.470,00
222 - - OcTanaryu pacxoau og paboTtereto 119.817.712,00 118.900.931,00
093] it CASRH FRVRORN 17.798.965,00 13.162.288,00

(224+229+230+2314232+233)
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224 ApyWTBa (225+226+227+228) 678.595,00 2.038.362,00
- - Mpuxoan No ocHOB Ha kamaTu oA paboTere co

226 NOBP3aHN APYLITES 0,00 1.601.910,00
- - [pUxoAn NO OCHOB Ha KypPCHU Pasnukn og padoterwe

227 CO NOBP3aHM APYLLTEA 678.595,00 436.452,00
- - Mpuxoan no ocHOB Ha kamaTyn oa paboTere co

230 HENOBP3aHN ApYLITEA 3.231.730,00 8.495.611,00
- - MpuxoAM NO OCHOB Ha KyPCHU pasnukn og padotere

231 CO HENOBP3aHN ApyWTEa 13.888.640,00 2.628.315,00
- - IV. DMUHAHCUCKN PACXOON

234 (235+239+240+241+242+243) 9.094.208,00 6.380.833,00
- - DUHAHCUCKN PacXoAm o4 O4HOCU CO NOBP3aHu

235 ApywTsa (236+237+238) 875.007,00 639.581,00
- - Pacxoan no 0CHOB Ha KypPCHW pasnunkn of paboTere

237 CO NOBP3AHN APYLLTEA 875.007,00 639.581,00
- - Pacxop no ocHOB Ha kamaTtu og, paboTetke co

239 HenoBP3aHN ApyLLTBA 1.671.694,00 175.133,00
- - Pacxogu no ocHOB Ha KypCHW pasnukn o paboTtewe

240 CO HEMOBP3AHU APYLLTEA 6.547.507,00 5.566.119,00
- - Bo6uneka op pesoBHOTO pabotetbe (201+223+244)-

246 (204-205+207+234+245) 1.684.823.460,00 1.394.347.348,00

250 ] HoOuBKa npea oaaHouysarbe (246+248) unw 1.684.823.460,00 1.394.347.348,00
(246-249) TR REeS T Ty

252 - - [aHok Ha pobuska 161.619.603,00 120.275.852,00
- - HETO AJOBUBKA 3A OENOBHATA FOOVHA

255 (250-252+253-254) 1.523.203.857,00 1.274.071.496,00
- - HETO 3ATYBA 3A OENOBHATA rOOUHA

256 (2514252-253+254) 0,00 £
- - Mpoceyex 6poj Ha BpaboTeHW BP3 OCHOBA Ha YacoBu

257 Ha paboTa BO NPeCMeTKOBHMOT Nepuog, (Bo anconyTeH 252,00 243,00
U3HOC)

258 - - Bpoj Ha Meceum Ha paboTere (BO anconyTeH U3HOC) 12,00 12,00

259 - - AOBUBKA/3ATYBA 3A MEPNOA 1.523.203.857,00 1.274.071.496,00
- - [loBuBKka Koja UM Npunara Ha UMAaTenuTe Ha akuun

260 Ha MaTUHOTO APYLITEO 1.444.536.988,00 1.208.271.233,00

261 - - [obuska koja UM npunara Ha HEKOHTPONUPAHO 78.666.869,00 65.800.263,00
y4€ecTBo

264 - - BAPABOTYBAYKA MO AKLIKJA 2.702,00 2.260,00

265 - - BkynHa ocHoBHa 3apaboTysadka no akuuja 2.702,00 2.260,00

269 - - fo6ueka 3a roguHaTa 1.523.203.857,00 1.274.071.496,00
- - OctaHara ceondarHa aobuska

271 (273+275+277+279+281+283) - 15.800.000,00 10.605.000,00
(274+276+278+280+282+284)
- - MpomeHn Ha peBanopuUaayuckuTe pesepsem 3a

279 HETeKOBHY CpeacTBa 15.800.000,00 10.605.000,00

286 - - Heto ocranara ceondarHa pobueka (271-285) 15.800.000,00 10.605.000,00
- - Bkynna ceondatrHa gobuska 3a roauHara (269+286)

288 wrm (286-270) 1.539.003.857,00 1.284.676.496,00
- - CeondaTHa fo6uBKa koja UM npunara Ha umarenure

289 Ha KLY Ha MATUYHOTO APYLITEO 1.459.520.987,00 1.218.328.530,00

200 - Ceondarna aobuska koja npunafa na 79.482.870,00 66.347.966,00

HEKOHTPOTNPAHOTO Y4EeCTBO
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OpxaBHa eBugeHumja

O3sHaka 3a
Aon

Onuc

HeTo 3a
TEKOBHA
roguHa

BpyTo 3a
TeKOBHaA
roguHa

Ucnpaska
Ha
BpegHoCcTa
3a TeKoBHa
roguHa

MperxogHa
rogvHa

609

- - Semjuwra

879.715.557,00

881.469.670,00

612

- - CeraluHa BpeAHOCT Ha rpagexHy objekTu
0A Bucokorpaaba kou ce kopucrar 3a
Bpwetse AejHocT (< unn = AOM 012 o BC)

462.181.735,00

440.430.923,00

613

- - CeraluHa BpeAHOCT Ha oBjekTh og
Huckorpaa6a (< unu = AOM 012 og BC)

56.703.375,00

49.710.878,00

614

- - CeratwHa BpefHOCT Ha MHdopmaumcka
onpemMa u TenekoMyHuKaLucka onpema (<
unu = AOM 013 og BC)

1.897.335,00

—

1.394.579,00

615

- - CerawHa BpegHOCT Ha KomnjyTepcka
onpema (< unu = AOMN 013 og BC)

12.351.863,00

17.695.854,00

626

- - Mobapyeama no ocHoB Ha npogaxba Ha
CTOKV W YCNYrt U aBaHCU AaAeHU Ha
HeHaHCUCKN TProBCKU APYLLITBA BO
npuBaTHa u ApXaBHa CONCTBEHOCT U jaBHU
npenpujatvja so semjata (< unu=AOMN
006+A0IN 017+A0MM 030+ AOM 046+ AT
047+AQI 048 OO BC)

199.860.353,00

233.465.800,00

628

- - OcraHatu nobapyeama 04 HedrHaHCUCKM
TProBCKM ApyLUTBa BO NPUBATHA U APXKaBHa
CONCTBEHOCT W jaBHW NpenpujaTtuja 8o
3emjata (< unu=AOr 034+ AOM 046+ AON
047+A0N 051+ AOIM 062 Of BC)

406,00

406,00

629

- - Ocranatu noGapyBatba 04 oprasu Ha
3aKoHOAaBHa, M3BPLUHA W CYACKA BRAacT,
OrNNOCM,®30PCM,ABPCM, eguHnum Ha
foKkanHa camoynpaea u Apyrv npaBHu nuua
dvHaHncupaHu of Byyet (< unu= AON
034+A0Tr1 035+A0MN 047+A0MN 049+A0M
051+AQM 062 O bC)

50.723.112,00

10.278.836,00

630

- - [oGapyeaisa no 0cHOB Ha npogaxBa Ha
CTOKU W YCNYrW 1 aBaHCh U OCTaHaTu
nobapysara og cure cyGjekTv BO 3emjaTta u
cTpaHcTeo (< unu=AQ0M 006+A0M 017+A0MN
030+A00M 034+A0MM 035+ AOM 046+ AON
047+A00N 049+ AOIM 050+A0MN 051+A0N
057+A0M 062 Of BC)

395.113.186,00

267.725.426,00

631

632

- - OcHOBHa FNaBHWHa (CONCTBEHNUKU
KanuTan) Bo yaenu noceaysaHu Of ApPyru
TProBCKW APYLUTBA BO NPWBATHA U APXaBHA
COMCTBEHOCT U jaBHW npenpujaTuja BO
3emjata (< unu =A0M 065 og BC)

4.743.000,00

5.815.600,00

- - OcHoBHa rNaBHUHa (CONCTBEHWUYKM
KanuTan) BO yAenu noceAyBaHmn o4 (hbuauuku
nvua, TProBumn NOSAUHLN, 3aHaeTuum,
3eMjogenuun, CaMOCTOjHN BPLUATENW HA
AEJHOCT N HeNPOMUTHN OpraHnsaLuu
perucTpupaHu o 3emjata (< unu =AOMM 065
oa BC)

82.624.300,00

83.340.400,00

635

- - OBBpCKM NO OCHOB Ha HaBaBka Ha CTOKM U
yCnyru u aBaHcu (KpaTKOpPOYHU TProBCKM
KpeauTu) NpuMeHn oa HeduHaHcucku
TProBCKU APYLITBA BO NPMBATHA U ApXKaBHA
COMNCTBEHOCT W jaBHN npenpujatuja Bo
3emjata(< unu =AOM 096+A0M 097+ AOT
098+A0MM 108 OO BC)

384.038.960,00

311.903.241,00

637

- - OcraHaTi 06BPCKN KOH HedUHAHCUCKN
TProBCKU APYLUTBa BO NPUBATHA U ApXKaBHA
CONCTBEHOCT U jaBHW NpenpujaThja Bo
3emjaTa (< unu=A0IM 092+A0MN 093+A0N
096+ AOIM 106+ AOMN 107+A0MN 108+ AOM

36.308.268,00

29.719.977,00
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109 O BC)

638

- - OcTaHati 06BpCKU KOH opraHu Ha
3aKOHOA aBHa, M3BPLUHA U CyACKa BNACT,
OMNOCM, ®30PCM,ABPCM, egunnumn Ha
nokanHsa camoynpaea W Apyry npasHu nuua
chmHaHcupanu oa Gyyet (< unu=A0N
092+A00M 093+A0MM 094+ AOM 099+ AON
101+ AOM 107+A0M 108+ AOM 109 Of BC)
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46.131.862,00

49.792.322,00

639

- - O6GBpPCKN MO OCHOB HA TPrOBCKM KpeauTH,
aBaHCK U 0CTaHaTh 06BPCKM KOH cuTe
cyGjekTn BO 3emjata n CTPAHCTBO (BKYMNHO) (<
unn=A0MM 092+A0MN 093+A0M 094+ AOM
096+ AOM 097+ AOM 098+ AOTIT 099+ AOM
100+ AOM 101+ AOM 107+A0M 108+ AOM
109 O BC)

992.310.556,00

671.260.711,00

643

- - Mpuxoaun oa npogax6a Ha NPOU3BOAMN,
CTOKW M yCNyry Ha AOMALLeH nasap (< unu =
AQOM 202 og BY)

3.216.168.695,00

3.126.867.014,00

644

- - Mpuxoan oa npogaxba Ha npoun3soam,
CTOKW W YCNyry Ha CTpaHCkW nasap (< unu =
AQON 202 og BY)

1.602.840.574,00

1.645.232.686,00

647

- - Mpuxoau of HaeMHWHa (< unu = AOIN 202
oa bY)

18.893.025,00

15.701.623,00

648

- - Mpuxoau o HaeMHKUHA Ha 3emjuwwTe (<
vwnu = AON 202 oa BY)

4.756.950,00

4,750.714,00

650

- - fo6ueku oa npogaxba Ha HemaTepujanHu
" martepujanHu cpeacTea (< unu = AOM 203
op BY)

0,00

862.860,00

653

- - No6ueku oa npogaxba Ha matepujany (<
wnu = AOM 203 oa BY)

102.240,00

654

- - Mpuxoau oa snwouw (< unu = AOM 203 og
BY)

9.118.009,00

12.071.974,00

658

- - Mpuxoan oa cyGseHumu (< unu = AOMN 203
oa bY)

717.638,00

0,00

661

- - OcTaHaTi NPUXoAN o paboTereTo (< unu
= AOI' 203 op BY)

19.914.427,00

41.339.268,00

668

- - TpowLouw 3a CypOBUHU U MaTepujanm (<
unu = AOIN 208 op BY)

499.225.918,00

931.403.901,00

669

- - Orpes, ropuso n masumea (< unu = AOMN
208 oa BY)

18.052.855,00

21.366.043,00

671

- - Kanuenapucku marepujanu (< nnu = AOMN
208 og BY)

1.212.241,00

1.435.990,00

672

- - Tpowouu 3a ambanaxa (< wnu = AOMN 208
oa BY)

116.670.793,00

113.272.597,00

673

- - YHudbopmu-3alututHa obneka n obysku (<
vnu = AOT1 208 oa BY)

4.197.663,00

5.050.385,00

674

- - Matepujan 3a yucreme n oapxysame (<
wnu = AOIM 208 o4 BY)

918.735,00

560.716,00

676

- - MoTpoLueHa enekTpu4Ha eHepruja (< unu =
AQM 208 op BY)

380.171.084,00

426.489.927,00

677

- - MoTpolueHn eHepreTckn ropusa (< unu =
AOM 208 oa BY)

403.033.146,00

104.152.704,00

678

- - MoTpoLLeHn pe3epBHY AENOBU 1
marepujanu 3a ogpxyeatrbe (< unm = AOM
208 oa BY)

55.374.316,00

66.956.735,00

679

- - OTnuc Ha cuteH nHBeHTap, amGanaxa u
aBTOrymMmu (B0 NPOnsBOACTBO) (< unu = AOMN
208 op BY)

1.226.646,00

1.078.742,00

680

- - TpaHCNOPTHYW ycnyr BO 3emjara (< unu =
AOM 211 op BY)

129.437.495,00

128.134.137,00
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681 = AOM 211 og BY) 77.393.277,00 69.138.723,00

682 o g{,} yenyru 8o semjara (< wnu = AT 211 2.936.933,00 3.458.640,00
- - Mpon3BOACTBEHN ¥ 3aHAETYMCKMN YCIYTY (<

685 wnm = AOT 211 og BY) 184.010.939,00 179.824.867,00

687 - - HaemHuH1 3a onpema (< unn = AOM 211 7.802.079,00 7.505.478,00
oa BY)
- - HapomecToum 3a oTnpemHnHa npu

692 3aMuHyBare BO neHsuja (< unu = AOM 217 0,00
oA BY)
- - EAHOKpaTeH HaaOMeCTOK BO BMA Ha
nenpaTHuHa 3apagu TpajHo paboTHO

693 aHraxxupate noj ycnosu yTBPAEHN CO 3aKOH 11.871.039,00 16.402.618,00
(< unn = AOMN 217 og BY)
- - Perpec 3a roguweH ogmop (< unu = AOMN

695 217 oa BY) 8.408.110,00 6.835.931,00

696 - - Momowwtu (< unu = AOM 217 og BY) 553.836,00 1.419.116,00
- - [HeBHWUM 3a cny»BeHn naTyBakba,

698 HOKeBama 1 naTHu Tpowoum (< nnn = AQM 2.707.360,00 6.659.591,00
217 oa BY)
- - HagomecTtu Ha TpowouuTe Ha

700 spaboTexuTe n nogapouu (< unn = AOM 217 6.594.381,00 8.946.724,00
oa BY)
- - HapomecTy 3a 04BOEH XMBOT (< Uny =

702 AOM 217 0a BY) 574.621,00 1.391.085,00
- - Nopapouu Ha BpaboteHuTte (< unu = AOM

703 217 og BY) 1.604.056,00 1.663.222,00
- - Tpowowuu 3a opraHuaupaHa ucxpaHa Bo

at TeKoT Ha paboTa (< unu = AOM 217 og BY) 8.331.714,00 1.602.718,00
- - Hagomectu Ha aHraxupaHa paboTHa cuna

706 npeKy areHuuuTe 3a NPUBPEMEHN 2.128.487,00 2.203.190,00
BpaboTysata (< unu = AOMN 217 og BY)

709 - - PenpesenTaumja (< unn = AOIM 212 og BY) 6.922.170,00 9.938.194,00
- - Mpemun 3a ocurypyeame Ha UMOT (< unu =

710 AOT 212 0a BY) 5.815.625,00 5.280.402,00
- - Hapgomect 3a 6aHKaAPCKU yoryru (< unu —

711 AOM 212 oz BY) 1.413.180,00 1.246.968,00
- - [laHouum kow He 3asucat og pesynTaror (<

712 wnu = AOT 212 oa BY) 819.159,00 712.696,00
- - UneHapuHu Ha 3apy)XeHujaTa BO 3emjata u

714 CTPaHCTBO (< wnu = AOM 212 og BY) 382.868,00 335.605,00
- - Hapomectouy 3a nospemenu u

715 npuepemenn pabotu (< unu = AOM 217 og 2,177.919,00 1.973.990,00
BY)
- - HagomecToum Ha ume aBTOPCKN XOHOpapH

716 (< wnw = AOT 217 oa BY) 64.500,00
- - OcraHaTy Tpowoum Ha paboTereTo (< unn

717 = AOT 212 oa BY) 125.791.403,00 134.464.528,00
- - KasHu, neHarm HapoMecTOLM 32 WITETH 1

718 APYTo (< n = AOM 222 og BY) 5.228,00 30.116,00

721 - - Mecnnatenu avengenpm 2.461.933.192,00 853.427.400,00
- - MpoceyeH 6poj Ha BpaboTEHN BP3 OCHOBA

722 Ha cocrojbaTa Ha KpajoT Ha MeceuoT 243,00 249,00
- - NpoceyeH 6poj Ha BpaGoTeHun BO

723 cefulTeTO Ha CyGjeKToT BpP3 OCHOBA Ha 243,00 249,00

cocTojbata Ha KpajoT Ha MeceuoT

3/15/2021, 12:02 PM
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2 AejHocr, Ges ceanwuTeTo Ha cybjexToT 2,00 2,00
CTpykTypa Ha npuxoOu No AejHoCTU
WUcnpaBka
Heto 3a Bpyto3a | Ha
gg;.la'(a e Onuc TeKOBHa TeKoBHa BpegHoCcTa Pope;::nHa
roguHa roguHa 3a TeKoBHa A
roguHa
- 08.11 - Bagete Ha aekopaTuseH KamMeH u
2047 KameH 3a rpafexHuLITBOTO, BapOBHUK, CYpoB 112,203.831,00
rune, kpepa U WKpUILn
- 08.12 - Bagete Ha YyaKan n necok; rnHa u
2048 oL 0,00
2166 - 23.51 - MNpon3BoaCTBO Ha LIeMEHT 4.055.489.451,00
2170 - 23.63 - Mpon3BoACTBO Ha rotoBa 6eToHcKa 160.501.963,00
cmeca
2288 - 35.14 - Tprosuja Ha enekTpu4Ha eHepruja 0,00
-46.71 - Tprosuja Ha ronemo co LBPCTH, TEYHN
2370 W racoBWUTU ropusa 1 CriM4HU NPON3BOAN 382.665.335,00
-46.73 - Tproeuja Ha ronemo co Apea,
2372 rpagexeH Marepujan n caHuTapHa onpema 160.616.525,00
- 46.77 - TproBuja Ha ronemo co oTnagouu u
2376 ocTaToum 2.152.484,00
- 52.21 - YcnyxHu fejHOCTI NOBP3aHu co
2431 KOMHEHUOT NPEBo3 115.882,256,00
-64.99 - ipyrn puHaHCUCKO-YCNYXHU
2478 AejHOCTN, OCBEH OCUrYpYyBatbe ¥ NEH3NCKK 17.798.965,00
OHA0BK, HECNOMHATI Ha APYFO MECTO
-68.10 - Kynysawe 1 npogaxba Ha CONcTeeH
2490 HEABWXEH UMOT 0,00
- 68.20 - MspaBare 1 ynpaeyBare CO
2491 CONCTBEH HEABIKEH UMOT NN HELBYKEH UMOT 23.649.975,00
3eMeH nop, 3akyn (NUaunHr)
- 82.99 - Ocranati 4enoBHN NOMOLIHY
2545 YCNYXHN A€JHOCTW, HECNOMHATU Ha APYro 47.923.550,00
MecTo

MornuwaHo on;:

Gabriela Barlakoska
gabriela.barlakoska@usje.com.mk
CN=KibsTrust Qualified Certificate Services,
OU=Class 2 Managed PKI Individual Subscriber
CA, OU=Symantec Trust Network, O=KIBS AD
Skopje, C=MK
KibsTrust Qualified Certificate Services

MSjaByBaM, nog mopanHa, MaTepMjanHa W Kpuen4Ha OAroBOPHOCT, A€Ka NojaTounTe BO rogullHaTa cMeTKa ce TOMHW U BUCTUHUTMN.

MoaarounTte o4 roguluHaTa cMeTka ce BO NocTanka Ha 40CTaByBatbe, Koja ke 3aBpLum co oanyka (onobpysate/opbuBatbe) 0g CTpaHa Ha
LlentpanHuoT Peructap.
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OBJACHYBAYKU BEJIEHIKHA

1. Ol T HHOOPMAIINU

Hemenrtapuuma “Ycje” AJl - Ckomje (“HpymrtBoTo”) e ocHoBaHO BO PemybOnmka CesepHa
MakenoHuja. co perucTpupano ceaumre Ha boprc Tpajkoscku 6p.94, Cxomje.

OcHoBHara JejHOCT Ha JIpyIITBOTO € MPOU3BOJCTBO M TPrOBUja CO IIEMEHT. yCjeMall. TOTOB OETOH.
KJIMHKEpP W Jpyrd Mpou3BoAu o leMmeHT. OCHOBHATa JEJHOCT Ha MOAPYXKHHIATa BO byrapuja e
YCIIyTH 3a TOJIpINKA Ha Tpojaxodara Bo byrapuja.

HpymrBoto e konTponmpano on Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. co cemumre Bo Xomnanmuja. koj
nocenyBa 94.84% on akummre Ha JpymTBoto. Bo 2019 rommHa mojme mo mpoMeHa BO MaTHYHATa
kommanuja Ha [pymrBoto. On 31 mekemBpu 2019 roamHa, MaTHyHa KommaHHja Ha JIpymTBOTO €
Titan Cement International S.A. Bbenruja. Ilperxogna matmuHa kommanuja Oeme Titan Cement
Company S.A. ['piyja.

Odunyjanno ox 1 jymm 2013 romuna , Llementapuuua “Ycje” A/l - Ckomje craHa KOTHPayko
IpymTBo Ha MakenoHckara Oep3a (o oxnen 3amoipkurenHa kotanuja). Co men aa He ce co3maze
JaXXHA CIIMKA Ha Ma3apoT 3a XapTUH O BPEAHOCT. KOTUPAHNUTE JPYIITBA MMAaT IOCTOjaHO OOBPCKH Ja
ru 00jaByBaaT CUTE LIEHOBHO YYBCTBHUTEIHU MH(POpMaIuu, HHGpopMamyu moTpeOHH 3a MPOIeHKa Ha
MOMEHTAJIHaTa COCT0j0a Ha APYIITBATA.

bpojor Ha Bpaborenu Ha 31 nekemBpu 2020 roguna e 243 (2019: 245 BpaboteHn).

DUHAHCUCKUTE U3BEITau Ha J[pylITBOTO 3a roauMHarta IITO 3aBpuryBa Ha 31 gexemBpu 2020 roguna
ce omoOpenn ox ctpana Ha OxbopoT Ha qupekTopu Ha 24 deBpyapu 2021 rogmra. OBue (UHAHCUCKH
M3BELITal ce mpeaMeT Ha ogo0pyBame o1 CoOpaHHeTo Ha akuMoHepu Ha JpymTBoTO.

2. OCHOBA 3A IIOAI'OTOBKA HA 'OJUIIHATA CMETKA

lopuHaTa cMeTKa Ha J[pyIITBOTO € MOJATOTBEHA BO COTJIACHOCT CO 3aKOHOT 3a TPTOBCKH JIPYINTBA
(Cnyx6en BecHuk Ha PenyGnnka Makenonuja Opoj 28/04 co msmenute 84/05, 25/07, 87/08, 42/10.
48/10. 24/11. 166/12. 70/2013. 119/2013. 187/2013. 38/2014. 41/2014. 138/2014. 88/2015 wu
192/2015, 6/2016, 30/2016, 61/2016, 64/18, 120/18, u 239/18) U CMETKOBOJCTBECHUTE MPUHIUITH
(“makemoncku OIICIT”). kom ce ce BO COIJIAaCHOCT CO HOBUOT [IpaBWJIHMK 3a BOJCHE Ha
cMeTKOBOACTBO oOjaBeH Ha 29 mexkemBpu 2009 ronuna (Ciry:x0eH BecHHK Ha PermryOmika MakenoHuja
159/09. 164/10 u 107/11) npumennuB ox 1 jamyapu 2010 rogmra. OBoj IIpaBHIHUK TH COAPKH
QKypUpaHUTE U COOABETHO MpeBeJcHNTe Mel'yHapoIHH cTaHaapau 3a (PMHAHCUCKO W3BECTYBAamE T.C.
OCHOBHHOT TEKCT Ha MeryHapoJHHUTE CTaHAApau 3a (UHAHCHCKO H3BECTYyBAamE BKIYYYBajKH TH U
IIKT u KTM®MU kako mto ce objaBenn ox crpada Ha MACH 3axirydno co 1 jamyapu 2009 ronuHa.

Bo mnepuomor 3akmyuno co 31 gexemBpu 2009 rogmHa BO npuMeHa Oea MeryHapOIHUTE
CMETKOBOJCTBEHH cTaHAapau oOjaBeHu Bo CiyxOeH BecHUK Ha PemyOnnka MakenoHHja Kako IITO
cienu:
. PeBummpanute MeryHapoaHu cMeTKoBoAcTBeHH craumapau, MCC 1 mo MCC 39 6ea
o0jaBenu Ha 30 gekemBpu 2004 roguHa, MPETXOIHUTE CO BAXXHOCT 01 5 HoeMBpH 1999 roguna.
JatymoT Ha cramyBame BO CHJIa Ha CUTE peBUAMpaHU ctaHmapau € 1 janmyapu 2005 romuHa.
MefyHnaponuaute cMetkoBocTBeHu cranaapan, MCC 40 u MCC 41 ce o0jaBeHu u cTamyBaar
Bo cwia Ha 1 jaryapu 2005 roguHa.
. Ha 10 despyapu 2005 rogmHa e¢ oOjaBeH MeryHapOOHHOT CTaHAapi 3a (PHHAHCHCKO
u3BecTyBame 1. /larara Ha cranyBame Bo cuia e 17 depyapu 2005 roauHa.

1
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. Ha 29 nexemBpu 2005 romuna ce o6jaBeHn MefryHApOIHUTE CTaHIAPAH 3a (PHHAHCHCKO
m3BectyBambe, MCOU 2 o MCDU 7. atymoT Ha cramyBame Bo cmwia ¢ 30 nexkemspu 2005
roJIuHa.

MC®U 9, MCOU 10, MCOU 11, MCDOU 12, MCDPU 13, MCDOU 15, MCDOU 16, KTMDU 18,
KTM®U 19, KTM®U 20 u KTM®U 21 He ce BkiryueHHU BO [IpaBUITHUKOT 32 CMETKOBOJCTBO U HE C€
NPUMEHETH 01 cTpaHa Ha J[pymTBoTo.

lNogumzata cmeTka Ha J[pyImITBOTO € MOATOTBEHA Bp3 OCHOBA HAa HCTOpPHCKA HaOaBHA BPEIHOCT.
TopuniHaTa cMeTKa Ha J[pymITBOTO € mpe3eHTHpaHa Bo MakeqoHcku aeHapu (MKJI) u cute u3HOCH ce
320KpYKEHHU BO HajOIUCKHOT m3HOC Bo mimjaan (‘000) ocBeH ako HE € MOMHAKY HaBEACHO.

JpymITBOTO 3aKIy4YHO CO M3BECTYBAUKHOT MEPHOJ UMa eIHa cTpaHcka nojapyxHuua, TROJAN CEM
EOOD byrapuja Bo 100% comncrBeHocT Ha ApymTBOTO U enHa AoMaliHa noapysxkauna, UJ{ Kommnanu
Hooen excnopr Kowanm Bo 100% conctBenoct nHa JlpymrBoro. WJI Kommanm mak mma emgHa
NOJpYy>KHHUIA BO CcBOja enocHa comncrBeHocT, OITAJIMT JOOEJ c. YemmnoBo - Obnemeso. Hcro
taka, Ha 28 jymu 2015 rommua JlpymTBoTO permcrpupa ckian Bo ceno OpoBHUK (BO OJNM3WHA Ha
rpaxoT OXpHm) 3a CTPATEIIKO IPHUCYCTBO HAa CBOMTE MTPOU3BOAN BO jyro3amaaHHoOT e Ha 3eMjaTa. 3a
ucrata nen. Ha 3 aBryct 2017 roguna dpymTBoTO peructpupa ckiaj Bo burona, a Ha 11 jyau 2018
roauHa peructpupa ckian u Bo Crpymuua. Ckinagotr Bo butona Gemre 3aTBopeH Bo janyapu 2018
ronnHa. Ha 18 mexemBpm 2017 rommHa JlpymTBOoTO MOOM JHUIIEHIIA 32 TPTrOBHja CO CJICKTPHYHA
eHepruja co Koja HOCH OJpe/IeHH OJrOBOPHOCTH KOH JlpikaBHaTa peryiaTopHa komucuja. Bo 2018
roMHAa HEMa TMOBP3aHH TPAaHCAKUWMU co JuleHnata. Bo 2019 roamnHa camo egHa TpaHcakuuja
MIOBP3aHa CO TPrOBHja CO CIEKTPUYHA CHEPTHja.

[lompy>xHuIata ce eBUACHTHpPA BO OBHE MOEAMHEYHH (PMHAHCHUCKU H3BEIITaW 10 HaOaBHA BPEIHOCT
HaMaJeHa 3a OMJI0 KakBO 00e3BpeIHyBambE Ha BPEIHOCTA.

#
3. 3HAYAJHU CMETKOBOJICTBEHMU ITOJIMTUKHU

a. BuaoxkyBama BO moapy:KHULM

[MoxpyXHUIM CcE€ CHTE EHTUTETH BO Kou JIpyImITBOTO MMa MOK Ja Biajee CO (PUHAHCUCKUTE U
OTMEPATUBHHUTE TMOJUTHUKH, TJIABHO MPOMpPATEHA CO COMCTBEHOCT HA MOBEKE O] €IHA MOJOBHUHA O
riacaukuTe mnpasa. [locToemeTo W ePeKTOT O] TOTCHIUjaTHUTE TJIacadykh TpaBa KOW IITO BO
MOMEHTOT C€ Ha pacliojlarambe¢ WM TaK MOXAaT Ja Ce KOHBEPTUpaaT Cce 3eMaaT BO TPEIBUA IIpH
yTBpAyBame nand JIpymTBOTO MMa KOHTpOJAa Haja eHTUTeToT. HabaBHAaTa BPeIHOCT HA CTEKHATHOT
EHTUTET Cce YTBP/yBa CIope/ 00jeKTUBHATA BPETHOCT HA JIQJICHUTE CPEJICTBA, U3AAICHUTE KATUTATHU
WHCTPYMEHTH M OOBPCKUTE HACTAaHATU WJIM MPETIOCTABEHU HA JaTyMOT Ha pa3MeHara, 3rojieMeHa 3a
TPOIIOIUTE KOU JAMPEKTHO MOXKE Ja C€ MPHIMIIAT HA CTEKHyBameTo. Bo ommenHute (hUHAHCHCKU
u3BelITan Ha J[pyIliTBOTO, BJIOXKYBama BO MOJAPYKHHUIATA CE MPUKAXAHW 1O HabaBHA BPEIHOCT
HaMajeHa 3a OOe3BpelHyBamke Ha BpemHocTa. AuonupanuTre e(eKTH KOW ja HagMHUHyBaaT
aKkyMyJupaHaTa JOOWBKa Ha TOJpPYKHUIIATA CE CMETaaT KaKo IOBPAaT Ha BJIOXKYBAaWmETO M CC
NpU3HABAAT KaKO HaMalyBame Ha HaOaBHATA BPEITHOCT HA BIIOKYBAKETO.

0. OnepaTuBHU CerMeHTH

OnepaTuBHUTE CETMEHTH C€ KOMIIOHEHTH KOHM CE aHTa)XHpaatr BO JICIOBHOTO paboTemhe KOU MOXKAT Ja
3apaboTaT NPUXOOUM M KOM MPEIU3BUKYBaaT TPOILIOLM, KOW ONEPAaTHBHH PE3yJTAaTH CE PEIOBHO
CIeleHN O]l CTpaHa Ha pAKOBOJCTBOTO W 3a KOW (UHAHCUCKH WH(OpPMAIUU ce JOCTaIHM.
PakoBoiCcTBOTO € nuIle WM Tpyla Ha JMIA KOM aJolupaaT pPecypcd M KOW TH IpPOIeHyBaaT
nepdopmancure Ha pymTBoTo.
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DyHKIIMUTE Ha PaKOBOJICTBOTO C€ M3BpLIyBaaT oJ cTpaHa Ha bopaor Ha mupexTopu Ha pymTBoTO.
MHTEpPHOTO M3BECTYBAaKkE BO paMKUTE Ha J[pyIITBOTO KOE CE€ MPE3EHTUpa Ha PakOBOICTBOTO € HAa HUBO
Ha J{pymITBOTO KaKko efeH onepaTuBeH cerMeHT. OUTyKnuTe TOHECeHH! OJ] cTpaHa Ha PakoBoncTBOTO ce
0asupaHu Ha MPUMEHU U3BEIITAU MTPE3EHTUPAHH KAaKO €/ICH ONICPATUBEH CETMEHT.

B. Kommaparueu

Co men nma uMm 00e30enu MOpeneBaHTHU WHGpopManuu BO TekoT Ha 2020 romuHa, KOMIIaHUjaTa
HampaBy MPOMEHA BO MpE3CHTAlWjaTa W KiacudHKalujaTa Ha OJPEACHU CTaBKU BO M3Bemmirajot 3a
(uHAaHCHCKaTa cocToj0a. JIuIeHIuTe 3a KOMITj)yTep CO HETO CMETKOBOJICTBEHA BpemHOCT ox 13.705
wijaau (2019: 8.501 mmjagu) ce mpexnacupuUUpaHd O HEIBWKHUHH, MOCTPOJKH H OIpeMa BO
HematepujanHu cpeactsa. Co men aa ce 3aipKu KOH3HCTEHTHOCTA CO IMpe3eHTanrjaTa BO TEeKOBHATA
roJWHa, MHHATaTa TOAWHA KOMIIAPAaTHMBHTE CE€ TMPHUIArOJCHH COOJBEeTHO. IIpomMeHaTa BO
npe3eHTaljaTa U Kiacudukaimjara HeMa HUKaKBO BJIMjaHUE Bp3 cpejcTBaTta Ha JIpyITBoTo.

r.IlpeBenyBame Ha CTPAHCKH BAJIYTH

TpaHcakuy BO CTpaHCKa BalyTa ce BOJAT MO WHUIIMjATHOTO MPU3HABAKHE BO U3BECTYBAUKaTa BalyTa.
CO TpeTBapame€ Ha M3HOCOT BO CTPAaHCKa BajyTa IO KypcOT MOMery HM3BECTyBaukaTa BaylyTa M
CTpaHCKa BalyTa Ha JICHOT Ha U3BPIIyBamkEe HAa TpaHCAKIMjaTa. MOHETapHUTE CTaBKU JCHOMHHUPAHU
BO CTpaHCKa BallyTa c€ CBeAyBaaT BO JCHApCKa MPOTHBBPEIHOCT KOPHCTEJKH KypC KOj BaXKH Ha
JaTyMOT Ha H3BecTyBame. KypcHUTE pa3iMKu KOM MPOW3JIEryBaaT O  IPETBapameTo Ha
MOHETAPHHUTE CTaBKH IO KypcC KOj c€ pa3luKyBa Ol KypcoT IO KOj THe Ouiie HHUIMjATHO NPUKAKaHU
BO IIEPUOJOT, C€ MPU3HABAAT KaKO IMPUXOJ] MM PACXO BO IEPUOJIOT BO KOj CE 110jaByBaar.

KypceBure xou BaxaT Ha 1aTyMOT Ha u3BectyBame, 31 nekemBpu 2020 u 31 gexemBpu 2019 ce xako
IITO CJIEAYBa:

Kypc: 31 nexemspu 2020 31 nexemBpu 2019
MK]J] MK/

EVP 61,69 61,49

YCA 50,24 54,95

1. HelBM:KHOCTH, IOCTPOjKHU M ompeMa
HenBmxHOCTH, TOCTPOjKU U OTIPEMa, C€ €BUACHTUPAAT KaKO IITO CIEIH:

= 3a cpencrBata HabaBeHm 1m0 31 mexemBpu 1998 roamHa, peBanopu3anpjaTa HaIpaBeHa BO
cornacHoct co nperxoxnute OIICII, Ha natymor Ha npudakame Ha MCDOP ox ctpana Ha JpymiTBoTo
(1 jamyapu 2004 romuHa) e mpudaTeHa Kako NPETIOCTaBEeH TPOILIOK OuAejku peBajopu3anujara Oemie
MPUOIKHO €HaKBa Ha TPOIIOKOT 3a amoprtuianudja crmopenq MCOP koperupan 3a mopacTor Ha
MHJIEKCOT Ha [IEHW Ha WHILyCTPUCKUTE MTPOU3BOJUTEIH.

= (CpencrBata HabaBeHu 1o 31 aekemBpu 1998 romuHa ce eBUACHTUpAaT MO HabaBHA BPEIHOCT
HaMalleHH 3a aKyMyJIHpaHaTa aMOpTH3allija W MOCIeAOBAaTEIHUTE aKyMYJIHpaHU 3aryOu mMopaau
00e3BpICHYBAC.

HabaBkuTe ce eBUeHTHpaar Mo HabaBHa BpeaHocT. HabaBHAaTa BpeMHOCT MpeTCTaByBa HabaBHA IIeHA
o1 100aByBa4OT 3aeMHO CO CHUTE TPOIIONM HACTAHATH MpPU CTaBake BO yMOTpeOa Ha HOBaTa
HEJIBYDKHOCT, TIOCTPOjKa U OIpeMa.

CraBKkHWTEe Ha HEABW)XHOCTH, IOCTPOJKM M ONpeMa KOM Ce OTIUIIyBaaT WIXW OTTylyBaaT ce
eNMMUHUpPaaT OJl W3BEIITajoT 3a (PUHAHCHUCKA COCTOj0a, 3aeqHO CO COOJBETHATa aKyMyJHpaHa
amopruzanuja. [JoOMBKHTE WM 3aryOUTe O OTYlyBameTO CE OIMpeleslyBaaT cO CHOpeldyBame Ha
MPHUXOJIOT CO CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA BpEeIHOCT. THe ce BKIIydyBaaT BO JOOMBKaTa WM 3ary0ara.
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[MocnenoBaTeHUTE TPOIIOLYU CE BKIYUYECHH BO CMETKOBOACTBEHATA BPEIHOCT HA CPEJCTBOTO WIIH CE
MPHU3HABAAT KaKo MOCEOHO CPEICTBO. COOABETHO. CaMO KOTa € BEpOjaTHO JIeKa MJIHUTE SKOHOMCKH
KOPHUCTH TOBP3aHU CO MPEAMETOT K& OMAaT M3BeCHH 3a J[pyImITBOTO M TPOIIOKOT MOKE BEPOIOCTOJHO
na ce m3mepru. CUTe OCTaHATH IOMPAaBKH W OAPKYBame Ce MpU3HaBaaT BO buiaHcoT Ha ycmex 3a
BpeMe Ha (PMHAHCHUCKHOT MEPHOJ BO KOj THE CE HANIPABCHHU.

AMopTu3anjaTa Ha HEABIDKHOCTHTE, IOCTPOJKUTE W ONpeMara € YTBpACHa 3a Ja ce OTIHIIe
Ha0aBHATa BPEIHOCT MJIM IPOICHETaTa BPEIHOCT HA HEABMXKHOCTUTE, TIOCTPOJKUTE U OMpeMara Bp3
OCHOBA Ha IMPaBO-IPONOPIIMOHAIIHA METOIa BO TEKOT Ha MPOILEHETHOT KOPUCEH BEK Ha ymoTpeda Ha
cpencrBata. OCHOBHHUTE aMOPTHU3ALMOHN CTAIKH CE CIECTHHUTE:

3rpamu 2,5-10%
Omnpema 5-25%

3eMjaTa ce eBUACHTHPA BO M3BEIITAjOT 32 (GMHAHCHCKA COCTOj0a 1o HabaBHATa BPEIHOCT HAMaJICHA 3a
UCIIPaBKUTE MOpaau 00E3BpeJHYBamE¢ U HE CE aMOpPTH3Upa, OWJCjKH ce TMPETIOoCTaByBa AeKa MMa
HEOTPAaHUYCH BEK Ha TPacHke, OCBEH 32 PYJHUIUTE KOU CE aMOPTU3UPaaT BP3 OCHOBA Ha CTEIICHOT Ha
ucrpreHoct. McuprneHocta ce eBHACHTUPA KaKo MPOIIEC HA MaTEPUjATHO M3BICKYBAkE, @ CE KOPUCTH
METOJIOT Ha €IMHMIIA Ha MPOU3BOJICTRO.

MetoauTe Ha aMOpTH3alMja, KOPUCHUOT BEK Ha ymoTpeOa M pe3uyanHaTa BPeJHOCT Ha CpelcTBaTa
ce IIPEOLIEHYBaaT Ha CEKOj 1aTyM Ha M3BECTYBAabE.

. BioxyBama BO HeABHKHOCTH

BrnoxyBamara BO HEJJBIDKHOCTH, TJIABHO CE COCTOHM OJI 3€MjHUIIITE, MPOU3BOIHU O0jEKTHU CO JEIIOBHU
KaHIeJapuH U TpajJe:KeH 00jeKT - pecTopaH U KadeKkyBapHHUIIa KON HEMaaT CBOja HAMEHaA, U Ce YyBaaT
3a JIONTOPOYHO W3HAJMyBaWke M HE ce KOpHCTaT on cTpaHa Ha JlpymrBoTo. BnoxyBamara BO
HEJIBUKHOCTH ce BOJaT 1o (ep BPEIHOCT, OJJHOCHO Ma3apHa, Koja I'M Ofjpa3yBa Ma3apHUTE YCIOBU Ha
JEHOT Ha W3BecTyBame. J[OOMBKHTE WM 3aryOMTe KOM MpPOM3JIEryBaaT O MPOMEHHUTE BO ¢ep
BPEIHOCTA Ha BJIOXYBamara BO HEJBH)KHOCTH CE COCTABEH JieNl Ha OWJIAHCOT HA yCIeX BO MEPUOJOT
BO KOj UCTUTE HACTaHyBaaT, BKJIYIYBajKd TH M COOJBETHHUTE MaHOYHH edekTH. IlazapHaTa BpemHOCT
ce OoJlpeyBa Ha OCHOBa Ha MPOIEHKA CIPOBEAEHA OJf HE3aBHCHHU TPOLECHHUTENH KOM TO KOpPHCTAT
METO/OT Ha MPUXOIU U MOJENOT Ha Ma3apHH YCIOBH KaKO OCHOBHHM MOJECIHM Ha TPOLIEHKH KOH Ce
ommito nmpudateHu Bo EBporckaTa mpakca.

BrnoxyBamara BO HEABMIKHOCTH CE JNEMPU3HABAAT KOra Ke OWAaT OTTYICHH WIIM Kora THE TPajHO Ke
OmmaT MOBJICYCHH O] ymoTpeda a WIHa eKOHOMCKa KOPHCT He ce OYeKyBa OJf HHBHATa Mpoaakoda.
Pasznukara momery HETO MPUIIMBUTE OJ MPoAax0a U CMETKOBOJACTBEHATA BPEIHOCT Ha CPEJCTBOTO CE
NpU3HABa BO OWJIAHCOT Ha YCIEX BO MEPHOIOT KOra CPeICTBOTO € JCTPU3HACHO.

[IpeHocoT BO WM 01 BIIOKYBaka BO HEABM)KHOCTH C€ MPaBHM Kora MMa MPOMEHAa BO yrmoTrpedara Ha
CPEICTBOTO. 3a MPEHOC O] BIOXKYBaWke BO HEABMXKHOCT BO CPEIICTBO KOE C€ KOPUCTH Of CTpaHa Ha
HpymTBoTO, HabaBHATa BPEIHOCT BO IOCJIEAOBAaTEIHATA CBUACHIIM]ja HA CPEICTBOTO € 00jeKTUBHATA
BPEJHOCT Ha TOA CPEICTBO HAa JaTyMOT KOTa € HalpaBeH MPEHOCOT.

JIOKONIKY CpeACTBO KO€ ce KOPUCTH OJ CTpaHa Ha J[pylmITBOTO ce TpeHece BO BIOXKYBama BO
HEJIBUKHOCTH, BpEIHOCTAa HA TOoa CPEICTBO C€ YTBPAyBa BO COMIACHOCT CO MOJNUTHKATa 3a
HEJIBMDKHOCTH, MTOCTPOJKH M ONpPeMa JI0 JaTyMOT KOra € HallpaBeH MpeHocoT. JpymTBoTo Tpeda aa ja
TpeTHpa CeKoja pasivKa Ha JAaTyMOT MOMEly CMETKOBOJCTBEHATA BPETHOCT HAa HEJBUKHOCTUTECBO
cornacHocT co MCC 16 m HuBHaTa 00jeKTHBA BPEIHOCT, HA UCT HAYWH KaKO M peBajopH3aIlmjaTa BO
cornacHoct co MCC 16.
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e. CpencrTBa 3a HCTpaXKyBame U BpeIHYBamhe

W3natormre 3a MCTpaKyBambe M BpeAHYBame (reorpad)cku Bp3aHO 3a KOHIIECHjaTa, J03BOJIaTa WM
omobpeHara pyaapcka JIMIEHIA) Ce KalWTAIW3UpaaT U Ce MPU3HABAaT KAaKO CPEJACTBO JOKOJKY €
OJUTyYEeHO O]l CTpaHa Ha PaKOBOACTBOTO JI€Ka PyIapCKUTE aKTHBHOCTH €KOHOMCKH CE€ ONpaBIaHU U
MOJKE Jla C€ pa3BHjaT 3a KOMEPIIMjaTHO MPOU3BOACTBO. Ha KpajoT Ha MEepHO0T Ha U3BECTYBAkE, OBUEC
TPOIIONM TH BKIy4YyBaaT TpOIIOIUTE 3a CTEKHYBake HA KOHIIECHH 3a JICTATHH TEOJIONIKU
ucTpaxyBama. CUTE IPyTH U3aTOIH 32 HCTPAXKYBALE U BPEIHYBabe Ce MPU3HABAAT KaKO TPOIIOK BO
OMITAHCOT Ha YCIeX BO MOMCHTOT HAa HUBHOTO HACTaHYBAIbE.

A,I[MI/IHI/ICTpaTI/IBHI/ITC U ONUITH TpOoIIOoHnMW IMOBP3aHU CO MHCTpaXyBamaTa U BpCAHYBamaTa CC
IIpU3HaBaaT KaKoO TPOIIOIU BO OMJIaHCOT Ha yCe€x BO MOMCHTOT Ha HUBHOTO HAaCTaHYBambC.

K. DOUHAHCHCKH HHCTPYMECHTH - I/IH]([III/Ija.]'IHO NMPU3HABAILE U MOCJIEA0BATEITHO MEPECIHE

DUHAHCUCKH CPEJICTBA

Hnuyujanno npusnasarve

Crnopen MCC 39, ¢uHaHCHCKHTE cpelcTBa ce Kiacu(puIHpaaT Kako (UHAHCHCKH CPEICTBa II0
00jeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT MPEKy NOOMBKaTa WIIM 3ary0aTa, 3aeMH U MoOapyBamba, WHBECTHIHMH KOU CE
qyBaaT [0 JIOCHEBame, (UHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA PACIONOXKIMBU 3a TMpojakda WM JEepUBATHUBU
OTIpe/ieNIeHH KaKO XEMHT HHCTPYMEHTH BO €()EKTHBEH XCIIMHT, COOABETHO. [IpyIITBOTO ja yTBpAYyBa
KiacudukanmjaTa Ha PUHAHCHCKUTE CPEICTBA MPH UHUIMjAITHOTO NPH3HABAE.

duHaHCHCKNTE CpelCTBAa MHUIMJATHO C€ NPHU3HABAAT MO OOjeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT IUTYC IMPEKTHO
MIOBP3aHHUTE TPAHCAKIIMOHU TPOLIOIH, BO CITy4aj KOTra BIIOYKYBamara ce BPeJHYBaar 1o BPEJIHOCT Koja
€ pasnuYHa o]l 00jeKTHBHATA BPEIHOCT NMpeKy MoOmBKa win 3aryba. HaGaBkarta wmm mpomaxbara Ha
(MHAHCUCKHTE CpeAcTBa KOM MOoApa30HpaaT HCIopaka Ha CPeACcTBa BO BPEMEHCKH NIEPUO YTBPICH CO
MpaBHA peryjiaTUBa WIX TMa3apHa croronda (peIoBeH HAUMH Ha Ha0aBKa) ce MPU3HABAAaT HA AATYMOT
Ha TpaHCakIMjaTa T.e. AaTyMOT Ha Koj ApymTBoTO ce 00Bp3yBa a KU WM IPOJaAe CPEACTBO.

DUHAHCUCKHTE CpelacTBa Ha JpylITBOTO BKIydyBaaT Napd M MAapUYHHU CPENCTBA U KPATKOPOUYHHU
JEeTI03UTH, mobapyBama o/ KyllyBadH U OCTaHATH 0OapyBama.

Tlocnedosamennu mepersa

[TocnenoBaTenHnTe Mepema Ha (DMHAHCHCKHUTE CPEICTBA 3aBHCAT OJ HUBHATA KIACHU(HUKAIHja, KaKO
LITO CIEIHN:

DUHAHCUCKY CPEACTBA eBUAEHTUPAHM MO 00jeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT MPeKy A00MBKA WU 3aryda

DUHAHCUCKH CPEICTBA EBUICHTHpPAHU IO OOjeKTHBHA BPETHOCT NPEKy JHOOMBKA MM 3aryba
BKIIy4yBaaT (PMHAHCUCKU CPEJIICTBA PACIIONIONKIIMBH 3a TPryBame M (PMHAHCHUCKU CPEJICTBA yTBPICHH
NIPY MHUIU]aJTHOTO TIPU3HABAKE M0 00jeKTHBHA BPEJHOCT MPEKy TOOUBKa MK 3aryba. DUHAHCHCKUTE
cpeicTBa ce KiacHQUIMpaHH KaKO PACTONOXKIMBH 3a TPryBame JOKOJKY ce HabaBaT co Iiel
nponaxba Bo Onmcka uaHuHa. OBaa Kareropuja TM BKIydyBa (DUHAHCHUCKUTE WHCTPYMEHTH -
JISPUBAaTUBU KOU HE TU KMCIIOJIHYBaaT KPUTEPUYMHUTE 32 YIIOTpeOa BO CMETKOBOJCTBO Ha XEUUHI KaKO
mTo e nepunupano Bo MCC 39. JlpymTBoTo HeMa omnpeesieHo (PMHAHCHUCKH CPEICTBA IO 00jeKTHBHA
BPEIHOCT MPEKy JOOHMBKA MU 3aryoa.
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3aemu u modapyBama

3aemuTe W mobOapyBamaTa Ce HEACPUBATHBHU (MHAHCHUCKHA CPEICTBAa CO (DMKCHU WM YTBPITHBU
IUlakama, KOM He KOTHpaaT Ha aKTUBHHOT mazap. OBuEe (HMHACHCKH CpelCcTBa Ce€ CBEAyBaaT IIo
amopTu3upaHa Ha0aBHa BPEIHOCT CO KOPUCTCHE Ha METOJ Ha e(EeKTHMBHA KaMmaTHa CTarKa.
JloObuBKHMTE W 3aryOWTe ce MpH3HABaaT BO OMIAHCOT HA YyCMEX BO MOMEHTOT KOra 3acMHUTE U
nobapyBamara ce aHyJIMpaar Wi UM ce HaMallyBa BPeJHOCTa TIopajin 00e3BpeIHYBabe, KaKO U IIPEKy
MPOIIECOT Ha aMOPTH3aIlH]a.

Bio:kyBama KoM ce 4yBaaT /10 10CIeBae

HenepuBatuBHuTe (hMHAHCHCKH CPENCTBA CO (PUKCHH WIIHM ONPEACICHH IUTakama U cO (PUKCeH JaTyM
Ha JOCTIeBambe ce KiIacu(uIupaaT Kako BIOXYBamka KOM C€ YyBaaT 0 JIOCIIEBame, JOKOJIKY
JpymTBOTO MMa HaMepa U MOXKHOCT Jla TH 9yBa JI0 TOCTICBAE.

[lo wWHUIMjaTHOTO Mepeme, BIOXYyBamaTa KOW CE€ 4YyBaaT JO JIOCIIEBalke CE BPEAHYBaaT IIo
aMOpTH3HMpaHa Ha0aBHA BPETHOCT CO KOPUCTEH-¢ Ha MeTonara Ha eeKTHBHA KaMmaTHa cramka. OBoj
METOJ] KOPUCTH e(pEeKTHBHA KaMaTHAa CTalKa KoOja MPEIM3HO T JAMCKOHTHUPA IMPOIEHETHTE HIHH
MapUYHA TPUINBH HU3 OYEKYBAHHOT BEK Ha ()MHAHCHCKOTO CPEICTBO JI0 HETO CMETKOBOJCTBEHATA
BPEAHOCT HAa (UHAHCHCKOTO CpeACTBO. JlOOWBKHTE M 3aryOMTe ce EBHIECHTHpaaT BO OWJIAHCOT Ha
yCIeX BO MOMEHTOT KOra BJIOKyBamaTa C€ aHyJMpaaT WM MM Ce HaMalyBa BpPEIHOCTA IMOPaIH
00e3BpeIHyBamke, KAKO U HU3 MPOIECOT Ha aMopTH3anuja. JIpyITBOTO HEMa BIOXKYBamka KOU TH 4yBa
JI0 TOCIIEBak-€ BO TOAMHUTE ITO 3aBpuryBaaT Ha 31 nekemBpu 2020 roguna u 2019 roauna.

DUHAHCHCKH CPEJICTBA PACIOJIOKIMBH 32 MPoAaK0a

OHUHAHCHCKHU CPEJICTBA PACTIONIOKIIMBY 32 MPOax0a ce HeIepUBaTHBHH (UHAHCUCKH CPEJICTBa KOH Ce
OTIpeNIeNIeHH KaKO PacCIOJIONIMBU 3a Mpoaaxba WM He ce KIacCUPHUIUpPaHUd BO NMPETXOAHUTE TPU
kareropuu. [lo MHUIMjAIHOTO Mepeme, (PUHAHCUCKUTE CPEIICTBA PACIONIOKIUBU 3a MPOAAXK0Oa ce
MepaT 1Mo OOjeKTHBHA BPEAHOCT CO CBUACHTHPAmEC HA HEpPEATM3HpPaHUTE ITOOWBKU WM 3aryou
€BUJICHTUPAHU JUPEKTHO BO KAMUTAJIOT CE JOJeKa BJIOKYBAHETO € aHyJIMpPaHO, Kora KyMyJlaTUBHATa
JIoOMBKa WM 3ary0a €BHUJCHTHpaHa BO KAlMTAJIOT C€ IMPHU3HaBa BO OWJIAHCOT HAa YCIEX, WU ¢
YTBPACHO 00€3BpeHYBamke, KOra KyMyJaTHBHATA 3ary0a €BUICHTHpPAHA BO KAIMTAIOT CE MPHU3HABA
BO OHMJIAHCOT Ha yCIIeX.

JpymTBOTO HEMa BJIOXYBamka PACIIONOKIUBU 3a Mpojak0a BO TOMWHHUTE INTO 3aBplryBaaT Ha 31
nexkemBpu 2020 roauna u 2019 roguna.

JenpusHaBame

OuHAHCUCKUTE CpelcTBa (WM, JOKOJKY € COOJABETHO Aed O (PMHAHCHCKO CPEICTBO WIIM el Of
rpyna Ha CJIMYHH (PUHAHCHCKH CPEJICTBA) Ce JACTIPU3HABAAT JOKOJIKY:

- MPaBOTO 32 MIPHEM Ha IMapUYHU MPUIHBH OJ1 CPEJCTBOTO € UCTEUEHO; UIIN

- HpymrtBoTo T MMa mpedpiieHO CBOWTE MpaBa 3a IPHUEM Ha MApUYHU MPUIHBH BO IEIOCEH
U3HOC 0€3 3HauajHO OJUIOKYBake Ha TPETO JIUIE MPEKY ,,apaH)KMaHu Ha MOCPEIHUK” U wiu (a)
JpymtBoTo Ma npedpiieH0 3HAYUTENCH NI OJ] CUTE PU3UIU M KOPUCTH OJ CPEIACTBOTO, MK (0)
HpymtBoTo Hema mpedpiieHO HHUTY 3aApKaHO 3HAYUTENICH el Off CHTE PHU3UIM M KOPUCTH Of
CPEACTBOTO, HO ja UMa npedplieHo KOHTpoJIaTa Ha CPEeJCTBOTO.

HamanyBame Ha BpeHOCTA NOPaIu 00e3BpeIHyBahe

JpymTBOTO Ha CEKOj AaTyM Ha HW3BECTyBambe YTBpAyBa Jalll IOCTOM OOjeKTHBEH J0Ka3 JeKa
(PMHAHCUCKOTO CPEACTBO WIIM Ipyla Ha (PUHAHCHUCKHU CPelICTBa ce 00e3BpeIHETH.

6
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OHUHAHCHCKOTO CPENICTBO WM TPyNa Ha (PMHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA CE CMeTa 3a 00e3BPEIHETO aK0, U CaMo
aKo, MIOCTOU O0jEKTUBEH JIOKAa3 32 HAMAIyBamke Ha BPEAHOCTA MOPai 00€3BPEIHYBAamHE KaKO Pe3yTar
Ha eJleH WM TOBeKe HAacTaHW KOW HACTaHyBaaT [0 HHUIUjaTHOTO MpPU3HABambe Ha CPEICTBOTO
(,,HacTaH Ha 3ary0a’) M TOj HAaCTaH 3a 3ary0a MMa BJIMjaHUE Ha MPOICHETUTE UIHU NMAPUYHHU TPUITHBH
Ha (PMHAHCHCKOTO CPEJCTBO WJIM Ha rpyra Ha (JMHAHCHCKH CPEJICTBA KOM MOXE CO CUTYPHOCT Jia Ce
nporeHar. J[oka30T 3a 00e3Bpe/HYyBamEe MOXKE @ BKIyYyBa HHIMKATOPU JeKa MOJDKHHUIIUTE MU
rpyna Ha JOJDKHHUIIM C€ COOYYyBaaT CO 3HAYHMTENHH (HHAHCHCKU TPOOJIEMH, HEHCIIOIHYBambe Ha
00BpCKHUTE 3a MCIUIaTa Ha KamMaTa WiId BpaKame Ha IVIaBHHUIIATa, BEPOjaTHOCTA Jieka Ke 00jaBar creuaj
Wi apyra (UHAHCUCKA peopraHu3ailyja W Kaje INTO MOCTOjaT BHUJUIMBHA WHAWKAIMHM 32 MEPJIUBO
HaMaJyBamke Ha MPOICHETUTEe WIHU MapHYHH TEKOBH, KaKO INTO ce MPOMEHH BO obiacta Ha
€KOHOMCKHTE YCIIOBH KOH JIOBEIyBaar JI0 HeycIIeX.

3aryba mopamum oOe3BpeOHYBame BO OJHOC Ha (DUHAHCUCKUTE CpPEICTBA BPEOHYBAaHH II0
aMOPTH3AIOHEH TPOIIOK Ce€ IpecMeTyBaaT Kako pas3lHuKa IOMery HHBHaTa CMETKOBOJCTBEHA
BPEIHOCT U CeramiHaTa BpPEAHOCT Ha IMPOLIEHETUTE WIAHM NapUYHU MPUIMBU IUCKOHTHpaHa IO
OpHUrHHajJHA e(eKTHBHA KaMaTHA CTaIlKa.

IToequaeunnTe 3HAYNTENHU (UHAHCUCKH CpPEICTBA CE€ TECTHUpAaaT 3a HaMallyBalke Ha BpEAHOCTA
nopaau 00e3BpeIHyBamke noeanHedHo. OctaHaTuTe (PMHAHCHCKH CPEJICTBA CE MPOILIEHYBAaT 3aeHO BO
TPyIH KOW UMaaT CIIMYHHU KapaKTEPUCTHUKH BO BPCKA CO KPEAUTHUOT PHU3HK.

Cure 3aryOu mopaau o0e3BpelHyBame Ce MpU3HABaaT BO OWJIAHCOT Ha ycmex. 3arybarta mopaau
00e3BpeIHyBambe MOXKE Jla Ce aHyJupa MOKOJKY MOXe OOjeKTHMBHO Ja Ce MOBP3€ CO HACTAHOT IO
MIPU3HABAKETO Ha 3arydara mopaau o0e3BpeaHyBame. 3a (PHHAHCUCKUTE CPEICTBA KOU CE BpeaHyBaaT
10 aMOpPTU3UpaHa HabaBHA BPETHOCT, aHYJIMPAKHETO CE MIPU3HABA BO JIOOMBKATa WM 3ary0ara.

DUHAHCHCKH 00BPCKH

Huuyujanno npuznasarve

Crnopen MCC 39, ¢unaHcuckute 00BpckH ce Kiacuuiupaar Kako (QHHAHCHCKH OOBPCKHU IO
00jeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT TPEKy AOOMBKa HJIM 3ary0a, Kako 3aeMU U T03ajMHUIM WM KaKO JepHUBATHBU
KOM CIYyXaT KaKO XCUWHI HHCTPYMEHTH CO e(EeKTHBEH XC[MHT, COOJABETHO. JIpyIiTBOTO ja
ompenenyBa kiacudukamyjaTa Ha (QUHAHCHCKUTE OOBPCKH TIPH WHUIIAJATHOTO TIPHU3HABAILE.
®duHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKM HWHHIMjATHO CE MpHU3HABaaT MO OOjeKTUBHA BPEAHOCT, IUIYC TUPEKTHO
MOBP3aHMUTE TPOIIOIM Ha TPAHCAKIIH]jaTa JOKOJKY Ce KIACH(PHUIUPaaT KaKO 3aCMHU ¥ MO3ajMHUIIH.

OuHaHcHcKUTE OOBpCKM Ha JIpymITBOTO BKIydyBaaT OOBpPCKM clipeMa JO0aByBauuTe W JPYTH
00BpCKHU.

Iocneoosamenno meperve

MepemeTo Ha GUHAHCUCKHUTE OOBPCKH 3aBUCH OJ1 HUBHATA KJIACH(HUKAIMja KAKO IITO CIIEIH:
DUHAHCUCKY 00BPCKU eBHACHTHPAHU 10 00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT NMPeKy 100MBKA WUJIH 3aryda
OuHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKH EBUICHTHUPAHH 110 OOjeKTHMBHA BPEIHOCT TPeKy IoOWBKa WM 3aryoda

BKIIy4yBaaT (PMHAHCHUCKH OOBPCKU PACIIOJIOXKIIMBH 32 TPTYBamke U (GUHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH OPENICHH I10
00jeKTHBHA BPEAHOCT MPEeKy JOOMBKaA WK 3ary0a Npy WHULKjATHOTO MPHU3HABAE.
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OuHaHCHCKUTE OOBPCKU ce KIIAaCH(PUIUpaaT KaKo PACIIONIOKIMBY 32 TPryBambe JOKOJIKY ce Ha0aBeHU
co men mpoxaxba Bo Onmucka maHuHa. OBaa KaTeropwja BKIy4dyBa AEPHBATUBHH (DUHAHCHUCKU
MHCTPYMEHTH KOU HE TH HCIIOJHYBAaaT CMETKOBOJCTBEHHTE YCIIOBH 3a XCHHI OINpPEIETICHH CIIOpeN
MCC 39. [lo6uBkuTe M 3aryOuTe 07 OOBPCKHUTE KOM CE 4UyBaaT 3a TPryBame CE IpPU3HABAaaT BO
OMJIAHCOT Ha yCreX.

HpymTBoTO HeMa oapeneHO (UHAHCHUCKH OOBPCKH IO 00jeKTHMBHA BPETHOCT IPEKy MOOWBKA HITH
3aryoa.

3aemu M no3ajMHULH

[To MHUIMjATHOTO TIpH3HABaKkE, KAMATOHOCHHUTE 3a€MH U M033jMHUIM ITOCIEIOBATEIHO Ce MepaTr HU3
IpoIecOT Ha HUBHA aMOPTH3alfja CO KOPUCTEHE Ha MeToX Ha e(eKTHBHAa KaMaTHA CTarKa.
JobOuBkuTE W 3ary0uTe ce MpU3HABaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIeX Kora OOBPCKUTE ce aHyJIHpaaT, Kako U
HH3 MPOLIECOT HAa HUBHA aMOPTH3aLHja.

Je-npu3HaBame

duHancuckara O6BpCKa CC JIc-IIprM3HaBa Kora 3aJJ0JDKCHUETO 3a 06BpCKaTa € NMMOAMUPECHO, TIOHUIIITCHO
WJIK NIpeCTaHyBa J1a BaXKU.

Kora mocroeuka ¢uHaHcHcka 0OBpCcKa € 3aMeHeTa CO Jpyra OJ HCT 3aeMojJaBaTell Mo 3HAYUTEIHO
HOpa3JIMYHU YCIOBH, WM MAaK YCJIOBUTE Ha IMOCTOCYKAaTa OOBPCKA 3HAYUTEIHO CE MPOMEHETH, TaKBa
pa3MeHa WM M3MEHA Ce TPETHUpa Kako Je-MPU3HABAkhEe HA OpUTHMHAITHATA OOBPCKA M MPHU3HABAKC Ha
HOBaTa 00BpCKa, a pa3inKaTa Ha COOJIBETHUTE CMETKOBOJICTBEHU M3HOCH CE MPHU3HABA BO OHIAHCOT Ha
ycIex.

Hernpame Ha (UHAHCHCKUTE HHCTPYMEHTH

DUHAHCUCKUTE CpeacTtBa n (I)I/IHaHCI/ICKI/ITe O6BpCKI/I CC HETHUpAAT U HCTO U3HOCOT € MPE3CHTUPAH BO
KOHCOJIMAUPAHUOT I/ISBCH_ITajOT 3a (bHHaHCI/ICKaTa COCTOj6a, aKO U CaMO aKO, IMOCTOU MPUMCHIIMBO
3aKOHCKO ITpaBO 3a HCTUPAKEC HAa €EBUACHTUPAHUTE U3HOCH M ITOCTOM HaMEpa Aa C€ IMopaMHH Ha HETO
OCHOBAa, WJIM Ja C€ IprU3HaaT CpeaAcTBaTa UK Aa CC IopaMHarT 06BpCKI/ITe HCTOBPEMEHO.

3.  3ajauxm

3anuxuTe ce BpeAHyBaaT CIOpeA MNOHUCKAaTa BpPEAHOCT oA HabaBHaTa M HETO peaju3alroHaTa
BpenHoct. HabaBHaTa BpeqHOCT ce yTBpAyBa CIOpell METONOT Ha MPOCEUHH LieHu. LleHara Ha yuHeHe
Ha TOTOBUTE NPOHU3BOIY WU IPOMU3BOACTBOTO BO TEK BKIydyBa CYPOBHHH, ITUPEKTHa pabOTHa cuia,
OCTaHATH JWPEKTHU TPOLIOLM W MOBP3aHM MPOHM3BOJACTBEHH PEXUCKU TPOLIOLH, UCKIY4yBajKH TH
NPOJAKHUTE M AAMUHHCTPAaTUBHHUTE Tpoimoud. Hero peanusaunoHaTa BpEeOHOCT € HpoLEHEeTaTa
OpoJaXHa I[I€HAa BO PENOBHUOT TEK Ha PabOTEHmETO, HaMalieHa 3a INPEeIBUACHUTE TPOLIOLH 3a
JIOBpIIIYBal€ W MPEABUACHHUTE TPOILOIM 3a Aa c€ W3BpUIM mponaxOata. CUTHHOT MHBEHTap ce
ornumysa 100% npu craBame Bo ynoTpeoda.

s. Ilapu u mapu4HM cpeacTBa

[lapute m mapuyHHTE CpeACTBA BKJIydyBaaT TOTOBHHA BO OJyiarajHa, Mapu4HU CpeAcTBa BO OaHKH U
JETIO3UTH CO POK Ha JOCIIEBABE O TPU MECELU WM IIOMAJIKY.

H. AKIMOHEPCKH KANMTAJ

OOu4HM aKIuH ce KIacuPUIMpanyd BO KaruTal.
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j- JloJropouen miaH 3a CTUMYJHpPal€, 32CHOBAH HA aAKI[UH

KopuctuTe 3acHOBaHM Ha aknuu ce 00e30emyBaaT Ha WICHOBHTE Ha BHCOKOTO PaKOBOJCTBO IPEKY
IIEMH Ha aKIuH Ha ['pymnanyjaTta KOM MOKPHUBAaT HEKOJIKY MOJpYXHUIUM. Bo MomeHTOB, I'pymaiujata
M UMa ClIeHMBE IeMu: 1) miuaHoBM 3a omiuu 3a crnoxenyBame (2014 u 2017 romuna) u 2)
JIONITOPOYEH TUIaH 32 CTUMYIUpamke BoBeaeH Bo 2020 ronnHa, mTO ce 0JHECYBa Ha Harpaau BO BHI Ha
aKIINH.

TpaHcakiija 3a Mmakame Bp3 OCHOBA Ha akIuM Ha ['pymarnujaTta e kinacuuiupana oJf riieHa ToUKa
Ha CEKOe APYIITBO IITO M3BECTYBa, HAMECTO CO JaBame CIMHCTBEHA o/penda 3a KiIacu(uKanyja ImTo
€ TMPUMEHJIMBA 3a CUTEe ApylTBa Bo ['pynanujata. J[pymiTBoTO y4ecTByBa BO JOJTOPOYHHOT IUIaH 32
cTuMmynupame 3a 2020 roguHa, Koj € KiI1acupHUIUpaH Kako TOTOBHHA BO (PMHAHCHCKUTE M3BEILTaW Ha
I'pynanmjata, HO € KiacHpUIHMpaH Kako KamuTal BO TNoceOHHTE (UHAHCHCKM W3BEIITal Ha
HpymrBoTo, Ouznejku pymTBoTO HeMa O0Bpcka Aa T TMoaMUpyBa Harpaaute. CleACTBEHO, ja
npu3HaBa O0jeKTHBHATa BPEIHOCT Ha HarpajuTe Kako TPOIIOK 3a KOPHCTH Ha BpabOTEHHUTE BO
OMIIAHCOT Ha YCIEX, CO COOJIBETHO 3T0JIEMYyBambe Ha KanuTajioT Ha [pymTBoTo.

BxynHHOT M3HOC mITO Tpeba Ja MpU3Hae Kako TPOIIOK CE YTBPJyBa CO ylaTyBame Ha 00jeKTHBHATA
BPEIHOCT Ha JOJACIICHUTE HAarpaay, MITO Ce 3aCHOBA Ha IIEHATa Ha aKIMHUTE Ha MajKkaTa KOMalHHja Ha
IATYMOT Ha J0JellyBame. BKyITHHOT TPOIIOK ce MpHu3HaBa BO TEKOT Ha MEPHOAOT Ha JIOJETyBambe,
HITO € MEepUOoJOT BO KOj Tpeba Ja ce 3aJ0BoJiaT HaBEJCHUTE yCIOBHU 3a yciyra. Ha kpajoT Ha cekoj
nepuo, JpymrTBoTo r'M peBUAMpa CBOUTE MPOICHKH 3a OpOjoT Ha HArpaau IITO C€ OYeKyBa Ja TH
JlaaT Bp3 OCHOBAa HAa HABEJCHUTE YCIOBM 32 [aBamke Ha IpaBaTa W crankara Ha omsemame. Ce
MpHU3HABA BJIMjaHWETO HA PEBU3MjaTa HAa OPUTHHAIHUTE MPOIEHKH, JOKOJIKY TH UMa, BO OMIIAHCOT Ha
yCIEeX, CO COOJIBETHO MPHUJIAT0IyBakhE HAa KAITUTAJIOT.

K. Jlanonm

Jlanox na oobuska

I[aHOKOT Ha ,Z[OGI/IBKEI 3a NMEPUOAOT CE€ COCTOU O TEKOBCH M OMJIOXKEH JTAaHOK. I[aHOKOT C€ IIpu3HaBa Co
I[O6I/IBKaTa nim 3ary6aTa, OCBCH 3a ACJI0T KOj CC OAHCCYBa Ha CTaBKU IPHUKAXKaHW BO OCTaHATU
CCOHq)aTHI/I npuxoau Uik JUPCKTHO BO KAIIMTAJIOT. Bo TOj cnyqaj, AaHOKOT C€ Ipu3HaBa BO OCTaHATH
CeOH(l)aTHI/I Opuxoau Wi JAUPCKTHO BO KAIIUTAJIOT, COOABETHO.

Texoesen /lanox na 0obuska

TeKkOBHUOT JAaHOK Ha JOOWBKA € MPECMETaH BP3 OCHOBA HA JAHOYHHTE 3aKOHU YCBOCHH TP WITH IO
MATYMOT Ha W3BEINTAjOT 3a (PMHAHCHCKaTa COCTOj0a, BO 3eMjHTE Kane ITO JpyImTBOTO W HETOBHTE
MOJPYKHUIK paboTaT U TeHepupaaT OJaHOWIMB MPHUXOJ]. PakoBOICTBOTO MEPHOAWYHO TH IMPOICHYBa
3a3¢MCHUTE MO3MIUK BO OJHOC HA JAHOYHH TOBPATH, 3e€MajKM TW MPEABH[ JICIOBUTE O JaHOYHATA
peryJaThBa KoM IITO ce MOJIONKHU Ha TONKyBame. Kako pe3ynrar Ha UCTUTE, KaJle IIITO € COOJBETHO, C&
YTBpIyBaar pe3epBallii Bp3 OCHOBA Ha U3HOCHTE KOM CE OYEKyBaaT Ja OMJIAT IUIaTeHW HA JTAHOYHHTE
BJIACTH.

Oonoorcen 0anok Ha 0obusKa

Onm0XeHHOT AaHOK Ha JOOMBKA ce MpH3HaBa Ha MPUBPEMEHHUTE Pa3IUKH KOHM MPOU3JIEryBaaTr moMery
JIAHOYHATA OCHOBHIIA HA CpENCTBaTa U OOBPCKUTE W HUBHHTE HETO CETallHU BPEIHOCTH BO
KOHCOJMANpaHuTe (PHMHAHCHUCKY W3BemTan. MeryToa, 0OBPCKUTE 3a OJTOKEHUOT JTaHOK Ha TOOWBKA HE
CC MNPHU3HACHHU aKO IIpOU3JICTyBaaT O I/IHI/IHI/IjaﬂHOTO MMpu3HaBalkb€ Ha TYABWII; OHJIOKCH JaHOK Ha
JIOOMBKA CMETKOBOJICTBEHO HE CE MPUKAXYBA, JOKOJIKY MPOU3NIETyBaaT 07 MHUIIMjATHO MPU3HABAhC HA
CpPEeINCTBO WM OOBpPCKAa BO TpaHCaKIMja HamBop OO OW3HMC KOMOHWHANHMja KOja BO BpPEMETO Ha
TpaHCaKIjaTa He BiIMjae HUTY Ha CMETKOBOJICTBEHATa, HUTY Ha OJJAHOUJIMBATA JJOOWBKA WX 3ary0a.
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O10’KeHHOT JIAaHOK Ha JTOOMBKA Ce YTBPAYBa KOPUCTEJKU NAHOYHM CTamNKH (M 3aKOHH) KOU IITO Ouie
JOHECEHH 0, WM MOCIIEI0BATETHO JOHECEHH 110 IaTyMOT Ha M3/1aBame Ha M3BEIITAjOT 32 (PMHAHCHCKA
cocTojba 1 ce oUeKyBa Ja ce yrmoTpedar Kora IMOBP3aHOTO CPEACTBO MIIM OOBPCKA HA OMJIOKEH JaHOK Ha
JIOOMBKA Ke ce MOIMHUPEHH.

Oy10)KeHH JTAHOYHU CPEJICTBA Ce TPU3HABAAT CAMO JI0 HUBOTO JI0 KOE € BEpOjaTHO JeKa MHU JaHOYHU
JIOOWBKHM ke OWmaT pacIioIOKIMBH, BO OJHOC Ha KOW, NMPUBPEMCHUTE PAa3IUKH ke MOXE 1a Ommar
uckopucteHd. OJJIOKEHUTE NAHOYHH CPEICTBa M OOBPCKU C€ HETHpaaT Kora 3a Toa WMa MpaBHO
NPUMEHIIMBO TIPaBO 332 HETHPAaWmE HAa TEKOBHH JAHOYHU CPEJCTBA BO OMHOC HA TEKOBHH JaHOYHHU
OOBpPCKH M KOTa OJUIOKCHWUTE NaHOYHU CpPEJICTBA W OOBPCKH CE OJHECYBaaT Ha JaHOK Ha JOOWBKA
CripeéMa MCT JAHOYCH PETYyJIaTOp 3a UCTUOT JAHOYCH CHTUTCT WJIM Pa3IMUYHU JaHOYHU CHTUTCTU Kaae
¥MMa WHTEHIM]ja Ja Ce MOMUpPAT calijiaTa Ha HETO OCHOBA.

Ja. Kopuctu 3a BpaboTenure
Ilensuu

ﬂpy].HTBOTO, BO HOPMAJIHUOT TCK Ha pa60T€H:CTO, BpHIX yIlJIaTa Ha MPUJAOHECUTC Ha Bpa6OTeHI/ITC 3a
MEeH31u, 31paBCTBO, Bpa6OTYBaH,C " NICPCOHAJICH JAaHOK Ha JO0XOJ KOH CC€ NPECMETAHU CO IPUMEHA Ha
3aKOHCKHUTEC CTaIlKh KOH C€ BAXKCUKH BO 3€Mj aTa BO TCKOT Ha roaguHara Ha 6p}ITO IIaTUTCE. ﬂp}/LHTBOTO
T BpLIX OBUC YIUIATU BO BJIAJUHUTEC 3APABCTBCHU U IICH3UCKHU q)OHZ[OBI/I. TpOH.IOKOT 3a OBHUC YyILIaTHU
CC MMpUKaXxXyBa BO OMIAHCOT HA ycnex BO UCTUOT NEpHUo BO KOj € MMPUKa’)XaH U MMOBP3aHUOT TPOIIOK 3a
IJIaTUTC.

ﬂpy].HTBOTO HC pa6OTI/I criopen OMI0 KakBa Apyra IMNEeH3MCKa MeMa WIM IJIaH 3a HaJOMECTOUH O
IMEH3MOHHMPAKE U MMOpaau TOA HEMAa HUKAKBU JONOJIHUTCIIHA 06BpCKI/I II0 OBUC€ OCHOBH.

Haoomecmoyu 3a npecmarnok nHa pabomer 00HOC U HAOOMeCTOYYU 00 NEH3UU

Hanomecronure 3a npectaHok Ha pabOTeH OAHOC Ha BPaOOTEHHOT Ke MpecTaHe Mpeja HOPMAIHUOT POK
3a MCH3MOHUpAame WK Kora BpabOTEeHHOT ke mpudaTH IT0OpOBOIHO Aa 3aMHHE BO 3aMEHa 3a OBOj
HaJOMecTOK. J[pyIITBOTO Npu3HaBa HaJOMECTOK 3a MPECTAaHOK Ha pabOTEeH OJHOC BO CIIy4aj KOTa uMa
OJUTyKa 3a MPEeCTaHOK Ha pabOTHUOT OJJHOC Ha OAPEACHU BPaOOTEHU 0e3 MOKHOCT 3a MOBIIEKYBambe Ha
OJUTyKaTa WJIM KOTa MOCTOM JOOPOBOJIHO MpPHUjaBYBamke O/ BPaOOTEHUTE 3a MPECTaHOK HA HUBHUOT
paboteH ogHOC.

Crniopel IOTIUILAHUOT KOJIEKTUBEH IOTOBOp, /JpymTBOoTO € 00Bp3aHa Aa MCIUIATH OTHPEMHUHU BO
M3HOC KOj € €OHAKOB Ha IIEeCT MPOCEYHH PEemyOJMYKH IJIaTH M ToMery €JHa W TPU IMPOCEUHH
penyOnuuKky miaTi Ja OuaaT UCIUIaTeHH Kako jyOuiiejHH Harpaau. bpojoT Ha mpoceyHuTe permyOnnuku
iaTu 3a jyOunejHuTe Harpagd OIroBapa Ha BKYNHHOT Opoj Ha TOAMHM Ha CilIyx0a On cTpaHa Ha
BpaOOTEHHUTE KaKO LITO € MPE3CHTUPAHO BO Tabemara MoJoIry:

BxynHo 0poj Ha roqMHu cayx0a bpoj Ha nuatn
10
20
30
35 (oxeHn)
40 (maxmn)

W W W W =

JedbuHupanuTe KOPUCTH CE MIPECMETYyBaaT FOIUIITHO O] CTpaHa Ha HE3aBUCHU aKTyapHy CO MPUMEHA Ha
KpeJWTHATa METOJIa 3a MpoeKkThpaHa enuHuia. CoriacHO MOJENOT, BEpOjaTHOCTA JeKa MapUYHUOT
OJUTUB Ke Ce peanu3upa. ¢ U3BEACHA CO KOPUCTEHE HA TPU JCKPEMEHTH M TOA: CMPT. HHBATUAUTET U
MIPEKUH Ha pabOTEeH OHOC.
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Tabnuara Ha BepojaTHOCT € KOHCTPYUpaHa Co MOMOII Ha KOPUCTEHE MPETIOCTaBKH 3a: BEPOjaTHOCTA
3a CMPT Ha Bpa0OTEHHOT JO JaTyMOT Ha KOj Tpeba &a ce IEH3MOHHpAa, BEpOjaTHOCTA JcKa
BpaOOTEHNOT MPeIBPEMEHO Ke ce MEH3NOHHpPa KaKo MOCIIENIIa Ha HHBAMANTET M BEpOjaTHOCTA JIeKa
BpaOOTEHUOT ke TO MpeKuHe paboTHHMOT ogHOC Bo KommaHujaTa mpen JHaTyMOT Ha NEH3UOHHpAmhe.
CeramHata BpeIHOCT Ha OOBpcKara 3a JeUHHpPAHH KOPUCTH C€ YTBPJYBa CO JUCKOHTHUPAHmE Ha
MPOIEHETUTE HJIHU IMAapUYHU OJUIMBH CO KOPHCTEH€ Ha E€CKOHTHATa CTalka O]l NMPUHOCHTE Ha
Tp>)KaBHUTE OOBP3HUITN M3afeHH Bo Makenonuja Bo 2019 roguHa u kiracuumupany o pOYHOCT.

Haoomecmoyu 3a cmunenouu na deya Ha pabomenu

ITounysajku ox 31 gexemBpu 2009 roamHa, BO aKTyapckara MpecMeTKa € BKIydeHa U MpecMeTKaTa Ha
HA/JIOMECTOIINTE 3a CTUIICHANN KOU r'u 06e3benyBa JpymTBoTO Ha Jieriata Ha BpaOOTEHHUTE KOU ce Ha
PEAOBHU JIOJUIUIOMCKH M TOCIICAUILIOMCKH CTYJIMU, KAKO W Ha JellaTa Ha MOYMHATHTE BPaOOTCHU
JIOJIeKa Ce CPEeTHOIIKOIIIH.

ﬂOl’lOﬂHumeJZHu Kopucmu npu neH3uorHuparbe

[MounyBajku ox 31 nexemBpu 2013 roamHa, akTyapckaTa IpecMeTKa Oellle MOTOHeTa CO MpecMeTKa
Ha CeramiHara BPEJHOCT Ha WJHUTE KOPCUTH 3a HOBO BOBEIEHATa JOITOPOYHA KOPHUCT 3a OApeneHa
KaTeropuja Ha BpaOOTEHH - JOMOJHUTEIHN KOPUCTH NP MEeH3MOHUpame. [IpecmeTkaTa e HampaBeHa
Bp3 OCHOBAa Ha MPOCEYHU IapaMeTpy Ha CIIOMEHaTaTa MOIyJaluja U BKYITHO OYEKYBaHHOT M3HOC 3a
UCIIIaTa, IOCTaBeH oJ] CTpaHa Ha J[pyImTBoTo.

AKTyapckuTe MOOWBKM W 3aryOM KOW TIPOM3IIETyBaaT Kako pe3yiTaT Ha HCKYCHH TIPOLEHKH |
MPOMEHH BO aKTyapCKUTE MPETIIOCTABKHU C€ MPU3HABAAT KaKO MPUXOAU WM TPOIIOIU BO MEPUOIOT
KOra UCTUTE HACTaHAaJIE.

Jb. PesepBauuu

PesepBupamarta ce mpu3HaBaaT W IpecMeTyBaaT Kora JIpyIITBOTO HMMa CeramiHa 3aKOHCKA WU
JIOTOBOpEHa 00BpCKa Kako pe3yNTaT Ha MHHATH HACTaHH, M KOTA € BEPOjaTHO JieKa ke Ouie moTpedeH
OJIIMB Ha CPEZCTBA 3a Ja ce MOJMHUPH 00BPCKaTa; M KOra MOXe J1a OHje HalpaBeHa peaHa MpoIeHKa Ha
u3HocoT. PesepBanuure Ha J[pymITBOTO ce COCTOjaT OA pe3epBallM 3a OTIPEMHUHH, jyOWIIejHH
Harpajay, CTHICHIMU M PEBUTAIM3alMja HAa pyJHUAIMTE. PesepBanmure He ce NMpU3HABAaT 3a MIHU
OTICPAaTHBHHU 3aryOH.

OnaMy Kaje IITO MOCTOjaT TojieM Opoj Ha CIWYHU OOBPCKH, BepojaTHOCTAa JieKa Ke Ouze moTpedeH
OJUTHB Ha CPEJICTBA 3a Ja Ce MOJMUPAT OOBPCKUTE, CE OpeIyBa CO 3eMarmhe BO PE/IBU/I Ha KiacaTa Ha
OOBpCKHTE KaKo e/iHa enuHa. PesepBanuy ce mpu3HaBaaT IypH U KOra BepojaTHOCTA AeKa OJUINB Ha
CpeacTBa ke Ouze MoTpeOHO € MHOTY Maja, a ce OJHEeCYBa Ha OWJIO Koja CTaBKa BKJIy4eHa BO MCTaTa
KJ1aca Ha OOBPCKH.

PesepBanmurte ce BpeHyBaaT [0 CeTallHaTa BPSIHOCT HA OYEKYBAaHHUTE M3JIATOIM KO ce TIOTPEOHU 11a
HACTaHAT CO IeN Ja ce MOJMHUpPU OOBpcKara co ymorpeda Ha pre-taX cTamka Koja TH OTCIHKYBa
TEKOBHO TIa3apHUTE MPOIEHKH Ha BpPEMEHCKaTa BPEIHOCT Ha MapuTe W TOBP3aHUTE crenupuaHu
pU3ULM Ha JNaJeHUTEe OOBPCKH. 3rojeMyBameTO Ha pe3epBAIlMHTE KaKO PE3yiTaT Ha BPEMEHCKHTE
pacrtojaHuja ce mpuU3HaBaaT Kako TPOLIOH MO KaMaTH.

M. IlpuzHaBame HA PUXOJUTE

[IpuxonuTe ce mpu3HaBaar 0 CTEHCHOT JI0 KOj € BEpOjaTHO Jeka J[pymTBoTO ke MMa MpUJINB Ha UIHU
€KOHOMCKH KOPUCTH M THE KOPHUCTH MOXAaT BEPOJOCTOJHO 1a ce m3Mepar. [IpuxomoT ce BpemHyBa
criope 00jeKTUBHATA BPETHOCT HA MPUMEHUOT HAOMECT WM TO0apyBarmkeTo 3a MPOmafcHu modpa U
YCIyTd HamaleH 3a of00peHHTe AWCKOHTH, padaTd W JaHOKOT Ha JaojaneHa BpemHocT. CleqHuBe
CreU(pUIHN KPUTSPUYMH HCTO Taka Tpeba 1a Ouaar 3aI0BOJICHHU MPel MPUXOO0T Ja OUie MPHU3HAT:

11



-
é/TlTAN

Ipooasicboa na cmoku

[IpuxoauTe ce MpU3HABAAT KOTa 3HAYAJHUOT PU3UK O] IOJICTyBamke Ha CONICTBEHOCTA HA CTOKHTE Ke ce
npeHece Ha KyIyBayoT.

lasarve na ycnyeu

Hanmomecronm on o6e3deneHn yCIIyru ce TpH3HABAaT 3a MEPHUOJOT BO KOj YCIYTHTE ce AafeHH U
npuQaTeHy o KyImyBayoT.

Ipuxoou 00 kamamu

Kamarute no ACTIO3UTHU CC MPECCMCTYBAAT IO UCTCKYBAakE HA OPOUTYBAKBLCTO HA UCTUTE.

Ilpuxoou 00 3axynuuna

HpI/IXO,E[I/I O 3aKyllHHMHa CC€ OAJHCCYBaaT Ha MNPUXOAHUTE OCTBAPCHU O[] OICPATUBCH HAcM O[
BJIOKYBambaTa BO HSABMXKHOCTHU U CC MPU3HABAAT HA IMIPABOJIMHUCKA OCHOBA BO TCKOT HA LHCINOT NCPUOT
Ha HAaCMOT.

H. Haemnu

Haemute co ko 3HayaeH Jieq Off pU3UKOT M HAarpaJuTe Of COTICTBEHOCTA CE 3aJpXKaHM O]l CTpaHa Ha
HAeMOJIaBauoT ce Kiacuuipa Kako orepaTHBeH HaeM. [lnakamaTa HampaBeHM 1O OCHOB Ha
OTIepaTHMBHUOT HaeM (HETO oA OWIO KakBM TOTTHKHYBama O]l CTpaHa Ha HAeMOJaBaTesioT) ce
MIpHU3HaBaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIeX Ha MPAaBOJIMHUCKA OCHOBA BO TEKOT Ha MEPHOAOT HAa HAEMOT.

. Pacnpenenta Ha TUBHIEHIH

PacnipenenbaTta Ha IUBHIEHIWTE HAa aKUIMOHEpHUTe Ha J[pyIITBOTO ce Mpu3HaBa Kako OOBPCKa BO
(hMHAHCUCKHUTE U3BEIITau BO MEPUOJOT BO KOj C€ 0JOOpEHH MTUBHICHIUTE O/ CTPaHa HAa aKLIUOHEPUTE
Ha Jl[pymTBoTo.

o. Hacranu nocJjie aTyMOT HA N3BeCTyBame

Hacranure mocie maTyMOoT Ha HW3BECTyBame, KOM 00e30emyBaaT €BHIEHITHja 3a cocTojbaTa Koja
MOCTOM HA JIATYMOT Ha M3BECTYBaHE, CE TPETUPAAT KAaKO KOPEKTHBHHU HACTaHU BO OBHE (DMHAHCHCKH
usBemitan. OHHE KOM CE€ HMHIMKATHBHU Ha COCTOj0aTra Koja MpOM3IeryBa IMOCIE JaTyMOT Ha
U3BECTYBahEC UMAaT TPETMaH Ha HEKOPEKTHBHH HACTaHH.

4. KOPUCTEHMU ITPOLHEHKH

JpylITBOTO MpaBU MPOLIEHKH U IPETIIOCTABKM KOM CE OJHECYBaaT Ha WAHUHATa. Pe3ynrupauxkure
CMETKOBOJICTBEHH NPOIIEHKH, N0 JeQHHUIIMja MHOTY PETKO C€ WACHTHYHH CO aKTyEIHUTE PE3yJITaTH.
[IponieHKUTE W TOPETHOCTaBKUTE KOM BIMjaaT 3HAYMTEIHO HA MPEAU3BHKYBAalkE MAaTEpHjaHU
KOPEKIIMH J0 CEeTAlIHUTE BPETHOCTH HA CPEICTBaTa U OOBPCKUTE BO PAMKWTE Ha WIHATa (PUHACHCKA
roJIMHA C€ MPE3CHTUPAHU MTO0IY.

Pesepsayuja 3a pesumanuzayuja na pyonuyume

JlpymTBara mTo BpLIAT €KCIUIOATAIMja HA MUHEPAIHA CYpPOBUHH OJ PyIHHLUTE MOTPEOHO € UCTUTE
Ha KpajoT OJl HUBHHOT BEK Ha CKCIUIOATalldja Nla T BpaTaT BO MPBOOHTHA COCTOj0a, OJHOCHO BO
OHaKBa KakKBU INTO OWJIC HA MOYETOKOT Mpel Ja OuaaT eKCIUIOATHPaHHW, IITO € BO COTJIACHOCT CO
3aKOHCKAaTa peryjiaTHBa OJHOCHO cO 3aKOHOT 3a €KOJIOTHja MIPUMEHIMB BO 3eMjaTa BO Koja ApyIITBaTa
paboTar (1a ce BpaTd 3eMjUINTETO BO MPOBOOHUTHA COCTOj0a IMOCIe TPH TOAMHU OTKAaKO K€ ce 3aTBOPH
PYAHHUKOT M OTKAaKO Ke 3aBpIIH HEroBara eKCIUIOATanuja), ¥ T0a 10 HUBO KOE € BO 3aKOHCKHTE PaMKH
Y 10 HUBO KOE € BO COTJIACHOCT CO MOJIMTHKATa M IpakcaTa Koja ce BOIM 3a 3alliTUTa Ha KMUBOTHATa
cpenuHa.
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PesepBanujara 3a peBuTaNM3aNMja HA PYJIHUIMTE ja OJ[pa3yBa CEralrHaTa BPeIHOCT Ha OYCKYBAaHHUTE
WJIHHA TPOIIOIU 33 PEKYJITHBH3AIlMja KOM CE€ OUYEKYBa Jla HaCTaHAT 3a OHUE JICJIOBH O] PYAHUIIUTE KOH
OuIie eKCIUIoOaTHpaHH CO TaTyMOT Ha U3BECTyBame. Pe3epBalijara mperctaByBa ceraiiHa BpeJHOCT Ha
OYCKYBAaHU HJHU OJJIMBH HA Maph KOM CE OUYCKyBa JeKa Ke HACTaHAT 3a pEBHUTANM3aIMja Ha
pyaauiure. OBa BKIIydyBa W OJIpe/IyBarmbe Ha BPEJHOCTA HA OCHOBA Ha MPOCKTOT 32 PEBHTAIU3AIN]A,
JIUCKOHTHUTE CTAallKu U OYCKyBaHM WH(QIALMCKU CTAllKU. Pe3epBamuuTe ce MpeoleHyBaaT Ha CEKOj
W3BECTYBAUKH JATYM M CE KOpErupa co Iel Ja ja Ofpa3u CeramiHata BPeJIHOCT Ha HUIHUTE TPOLIOIH
MOTPeOHU 3a Ja c€ UCITOJTHA 00BpCKaTa.

CeramHaTta BpeIHOCT Ha OYEKYBAaHHTE TPOILIOLM 32 PECTaBpUpamE (TOa € OpUIMHAIHATA MpOIeHKa
Kako M IMPOMEHUTE BO CMETKOBOACTBEHHTE IPOLCHKH) Ce NMpPU3HaBa BO HM3BEIUTAjOT 3a ceodarHa
JOOMBKAa OCBEH aKO HE C€ IIOBP3aHU CO OCHOBHHUTE CpEJCTBAa KOU CE€ HAaoraaT M c€ IIOBP3aHU CO
pYIHHLUTE, IPM HABHOTO MPBUYHO NMPH3HABAKE BO KOj CIIydaj, TPOILIOLUTE C€ KalHUTalIU3UpaaT U
aMOPTU3UPaaT BO TEKOT HA HUBHHOT BEK Ha ymoTpeoa.

Cekoja mpoMeHa BO HETO CeralrHaTa BPETHOCT Ha HWCIIPaBKaTa 3a PeBUTANM3AIMja HA PYTHHIUTE BO
TEKOT Ha BPEMEHCKOTO pPAacTOjaHWe C€ NpPU3HABa KakKo (DPMHACUCKM TPOIIOIM BO H3BEIITAjOT 3a
ceordaTHa TOOWBKA.

Kopucmu 3a apabomenume

CeramrHaTa BpeITHOCT Ha OOBpcKaTa 3a TCH3WOHHPAE 3aBUCH O] ToeM Opoj Ha (hakTopu KOW ce
ollpelyBaaT Ha TOJAMIITHA OCHOBa CO ymoTpeba Ha rojeM Opoj Ha MPETIOCTaBKH. YTNOTpeOeHUTE
MPETIOCTABKH BO OJIPEYyBAKHETO HA HETO (DEKTOT (TPOIIOK HITU MPHUXO/T) 32 TICH3HOHUPAHE BKITyUyBa
JIICKOHTHU CTamnKH. BWJIO KakBM MPOMEHU BO OBHE MPETIOCTaBKH Ke Ce OJjpa3aT Ha ceranrHara
BPEIHOCT Ha 0OBpCKara 3a MeH3UOHUpamke U Apyrure OeHeduiy 3a BpaboTeHHTE.

JpymTBOTO KOPUCTH TMPETIIOCTaBeHA TOAWIIHA IVCKOHTHA cTamka. Toa € KaMaTHa cTamka Koja Ou
Tpebano aa ce ynotpedyBa co LN Ja ja OJpa3d CeramHata BPEAHOCT Ha MPETHOCTABEHUTE WIHU
MApUYHY OJUTMBH KOU CE OYEKYyBa Jla HACTAHAT CO IIEJ JIa C€ TOJMHUPAT OOBPCKHUTE 3a JehUHUPAHUTE
Kopuctu. Bo ofpenyBameTo Ha cOo/IBeTHA AUCKOHTHA CcTamnka. [pymTBoTo ja ynorpeOyBa AMCKOHTHA
cranka Ha Hapomna banka ma PemyOnmka MakemoHrja BO OTCYCTBO Ha Ia3ap Ha BHCOKOKBaTUTCHH
KOPIOPAaTUBHU OOBP3HHMILIM WM JPXKaBHU OOBP3HWIM KOM C€ JICHOMHHHPAaHH BO BalyTa BO Koja
OeneunmuTe ke OMIAT UCTUNIATEHHW. M KOM MMaaT yCIIOBH 3a JIOCTIEBake MPUOIMKHA Ha YCIOBHTE Ha
TIOBP3aHN OOBPCKH 32 MEH3MOHUPAHE.

Ocranarute KIIYYHU TMPETIIOCTABKU 3a MPECMCTKA Ha O6BpCKaTa 3a MCHCUOHUPAKLE BO €ACH OCJI CC
34CHUBAAT Ha TCKOBHUTC IIa3apHU yCJIOBH.

Objexmugna epedHocm

[TapuaauTe CpeacTBa W MapUIHUTE EKBUBAJICHTH. I00apyBamara oJf KyIyBauuTe U APYTUTE TEKOBHH
(hMHAHCUCKH Cpe/ICTBAa TJIABHO MMaaT KpaTKOPOYHA pOYHOCT. HoMuHamHaTa BpeIHOCT HamajeHa 3a
NpPOLICHETUTE 3aryOM TMOpaAM OLITETyBambe Ha CpEACTBaTa M OOBPCKUTE CO POK Ha JOCICBAE
MMOMAaJIKy O] €IHA TOJIWHA ¢ MPUOFKHA Ha HUBHATAa 00jeKTHBHA BpeaHOCT. DUHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKH
BKIIy4YeHH BO Kareropujara. OOBpcku chpeMa J00aByBaud M OCTaHATH OOBPCKM TJIABHO HMMaaT
KpaTKopouHa po4HocT. [lopaan oBaa mpuunHa, HUBHATa CMETKOBOJCTBEHA BPEIHOCT HA AaTyMOT Ha
W3BECTyBamkhe€ € MPHUOMIKHA HAa HHUBHAara oO0jekTWBHA BpeaHocT. (OOjeKTHBHAaTa BPETHOCT Ha
JIONTOpOYHNTE (PMHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH Ce€ YTBPAYyBa CO KOPHCTEHE¢ Ha TEXHMKAa HA BpEIHyBame Ha
JUCKOHTHPAaHU MapHYHH TEKOBH.

13



-
&/TlTAN

Onpeoenysare Ha oOjexmusHume 8peoOHOCmuU

T'omem Opoj Ha CMETKOBOJICTBEHH TIOJUTHKH W OO0CNOfcHYBama OapaaT oOmIpelenyBame Ha
00jeKTHBHATA BPEIHOCT. KaKO 32 (PMHAHCHUCKUTE W He(DUHAHCHUCKUTE CPEACTBA Taka U 3a OOBPCKHTE.
OO0jeKkTUBHHUTE BPEJHOCTH CE OIpEeyBaaT 3a MEpEemhe U/UIM 3a 00ENI0ICHYBAUKH LM HAa OCHOBA Ha
noBeke Meroau. OHamy Kaje MITO € BO3MOXKHO, MOHATAMOIIHW HWH(OpMAalMu BO JENOT Ha
MPETIIOCTAaBKUTE 3EMEHH TIpU OpeayBarmke Ha O0O0jeKTHBHATAa BPETHOCT Ce O0eIoJeHyBaaT BO
3a0eJeKUTe MOBP3aHH CO KOHKPETHUTE CPEACTBA HITH OOBPCKH.

5. NPOMEHA HA CMETKOBOACTBEHHU ITIOJIMTUKHU U KOPEKIIUU HA I'PELLIKHN

CMETKOBOJCTBEHUTE MOJIUTUKU Ha prnaunjaTa ce IpUMEHyBaaT OJ MEepUOJ [0 MEepUOa Ha
KOH3UCTeHTHa OCHOBAa. CMETKOBOJICTBEHHTE IOJIUTUKHA CE€ MEHYBaaT JOKOJKY TOa € YCIOBEHO CO
W3MCHA WU JoHeCyBame Ha HoBu MCOU.

KopuceH Bek Ha cpeacTBaTa

KopucHuot Bek Ha cpeacTBara ce yTBpAyBa Bp3 OCHOBA HA MHUHATO MCKYCTBO CO CIMYHH CPEICTBA,
KaKO M UJHUOT TEXHOJIOIIKH Pa3Boj U MPOMEHU Ha €KOHOMCKHUTE M UHAyCTpuckute (akropu. [okpaj
TOAa, KAKO OCHOBEH BOAMY CE€ KOPUCTAT CMETKOBOICTBCHHUTE IMOJUTUKHU 32 aMOPTHU3AI[MOHHU CTaIlKU
MPOMNHUIIAHU OJ CTpaHa Ha JaHouyHaTa peryiartuBa. COOABETHOCTA HA MPOLEHETUOT KOPHUCEH BEK Ce
OIIeHYyBa F'OJIUIIHO, MJIM KOTa ITOCTOjaT HHANKAIMH 32 3HAYUTEITHN IIPOMEHH Ha MPOIIEHKHTE.

IMopamu 3HAYUTETHOTO YYECTBO HA CPEJACTBATA KOWM CE€ aMOPTHU3UPAaaT BO BKYMHHUTE CpPE/CTBA.
BIIMjaHUETO Ha EBEHTYyAJIHH INPOMEHH BO OBHE IPETIOCTaBKM MOXKE Ja OWie MaTepHjalHo 3a
(hMHAHCHCKATa TO3UIIMja U PE3YJITATOT OJ aKTUBHOCTUTE. JIOKOJIKY TpPOIIOKOT 3a Jenpelujaipja ce
Hamaun/ 3rojemu 3a 1% oBa ke pe3yiTupa co MPOMEHa BO T'OJUINHUOT TPOIIOK 33 aMOPTU3alldja BO
n3HoC ox mpubmmkHu 1.809 wnjamu nenapu (2019: 1.588 umjagu neHapm).

HOTCHHI/IiaHHO OIITCTYBAKEC Ha HCABUKHOCTHUTC, HOCTDOiKI/ITC Hn onpémMmara Hu HCMaTCDI/IiaJIHI/ITC
CpeaCTBa

JpymTBOTO ja mpoleHyBa noTpedaTa o/ OITETyBakhe Ha HEABIMKHOCTUTE, TOCTPOJKUTE U ONpeMara u
HeMaTepHujaIHUTE CPEACTBA CEKOTall KOra MOCTON NPUYMHA JIeKa CMETKOBOACTBEHATA BPEJHOCT MOXKE
3HAYUTEJIHO 72 ja HaJMHMHYBa HAJOMECTJIMBAaTa BPEJHOCT U KOra OIUTETYBAHETO € INPEIBUICHO.
HanomectinBara BpeIHOCT ce yTBpAyBa CO IOMOII Ha NMPECMETKH Ha yHoTpeOHaTa BPEIHOCT, MPH
IITO C€ KOPUCTAT MUPOK 00eM Ha MPOLEHKU 1 (HaKTOPH KOM BIIHjaaT Bp3 Hea.

[Mokpaj Toa, JpymTBOTO TM 3€Ma BO NPEABH] WIHWUTE MPUXOJH M TPOLIOIH, MaKpPOCKOHOMCKHTE
WH/IMKAIIMY, TEXHOJIOIIKATa 3aCTAPEHOCT, IPEKUH Ha aKTUBHOCTUTE U JPYTH MPOMEHU HA (aKTOPUTE
KOHM MOXAaT Jla JOBEAAT JI0 ONITETyBame. JOKONKY ce MACHTU(HKYBA OIITETYBAkhE CO KAKyalujaTa
Ha yroTpeOHATa BpPETHOCT, MCTO Taka Ce yTBPAyBa paznkara Mely oOjeKTHBHATa BpPETHOCT M
TPOIIOLIUTE 3a MpoJax0da, cCO IeN Ja ce MpecMeTa TOYHHOT M3HOC Ha OINTeTyBame. bunejku oBaa
npecMeTKka € CyOjeKTMBHA, M3HOCOT Ha TOTEHIMjaIHOTO OINTETYBAEkEe MOXE 3HAYUTEIHO Ja Ce
pas3NuKyBa O]l pe3yNTaTUTE O] OBUE KATKYJIAINH.

HcnpaBka Ha BpeIHOCTA Ha HO6aDVBaH:aTa OJl KYIIYBAYHUTC U OCTaHaTHU HO6aDVBaH:a

Kankynanujata 3a ucnpaBka Ha CIIOpHH MoOapyBama ce MPEeCcMEeTyBa BpP3 OCHOBa Ha IMPOICHETHTE
3ary0u 0J1 HeCITOCOOHOCTA Ha KYIyBaYKTe JIa TH UCIUIATAT OapaHUTE U3HOCH.
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PezepBaituu

PesepBanunte reHepanHo ce CyOjeKTUBHH, IOCEOHO BO Cy4aj Ha CYICKH CHOPOBH. JpymiTBOTO ja
IPOLIEHYBa MOXKHOCTA 33 HETaTUBEH HACTaH, KaKO PE3yJTaT HA MUHATU HACTaHU U JOKOJIKY Taa
W3HecyBa HaJ TeleceT MpoLeHTH, [pymTBOTO BO IIEJOCT ja NMpHKaKyBa oOBpckaTa. JpymiTBOTO
BOOOHMYAaeHO M3BpLIyBa pa3yMHa MpPOIEHKA, HO MOpagd BUCOKOTO HHUBO Ha HECUTYPHOCT, BO HEKOH
Cllydad eBajlyalyjaTa MOXKHO € Ja ce Pa3JIuKyBa Ol KpajHHOT e(eKT Ha CYACKHUOT CIIOP.

6. YIIPABYBAIBE CO PU3UK

OcHoBHUTE (PMHAHCHCKU OOBPCKH Ha JIpYyIITBOTO THM COYMHYBaaT OOBPCKH CIpeMa J00aByBadUTE U
ocTaHaTd OOBpCKH. J[pyHITBOTO pacrojiara co pa3HOBHIHH (DUHAHCHUCKU CPEICTBA KaKO IITO Ce:
nobapyBama O]l KyNyBauWTe, MapH M MMapUYHH CPEICTBA M KPATKOPOUYHH 3a€MHU U JICTIO3UTU KOU
MPOM3IIETYBAAT IUPEKTHO 0] paboTemkeTo Ha J[pymITBOTO.

JpymITBOTO BO CBOETO pabOTEHE ce M3IOKEHH Ha ToBeKe (DMHAHCUCKHU PH3HUITH. | TaBHUTE PHU3UIIH Ce:
PU3HK Ha JIMKBUIHOCT, ICBU3CH PH3HK U KPEJUTEH PU3UK. YTIPABYBAWkHETO CO CEKOj O] OBHE PUBHITHA CE
OJIBUBa BO COTJIACHOCT CO TMOJHTHKUTE oxo0perm ox OmbopoT Ha MHUPEKTOPH KOj BOCIHO € H
OJITOBOPCH 32 PEBUINPALE HA HCTUTE.

a) llazapen pusux

[MazapHuoT pusuk ce AepuHUpa Kako ,,pH3UK oJ (IIyKTyalrja Ha Ta3apHaTa BPETHOCT WIIM HIHHUTE
NapuUYHU TEKOBU Ha (PMHAHCHCKUTE MHCTPYMEHTH KaKo pe3ysiTaT Ha MPOMEHa Ha Ma3apHHUTE LEHH,, 1
BKIIy4yBa KaMaTeH PU3UK, BAyTEH PU3UK U IPYTH EHOBHH PH3HLM. HajroneMuoT aen ox npuxoanTe
Ha J[pyIITBOTO ce OCTBapeHU O AOMAIICH a3ap BO MaKEJOHCKH JEHAPH, a IPEOCTAaHATHOT AeN Ha
cTpaHcku nasap Bo EVP.

HajronemuoT aen ox Tpomonute Ha JIpyHITBOTO ce OCTBapeHH O HaOaBKM Ha JAOMAIIHUOT U
CTPaHCKHOT Iazap.

PakoBoaTCBOTO BepyBa JieKa I'l Ipe3eMa CUTE HEOIIXOIHU MEPKH 3a MOJAJIPIIKA Ha OJPKIMBOCT U pacT
Ha OM3HUCOT Ha KOMIIAHHMjaTa BO CETallHUTE OKOJHOCTU. Cemak, uaHUTe (PIYKTyalluu Ha 1Ma3apoT He
MO2KE J1a C€ MPEIBUAT CO TOYHOCT U NMPELU3HOCT.

6) Kamamen pusux

[IpuxonuTe M omepaTHBHHUTE MAapHUYHM TEKOBM Ha JIpymITBOTO ce BO rojemMa Mepa HE3aBHUCHH Off
IpoMeHaTa Ha Ma3apHUTE KaMaTHU CTaIlKH.

[IpomMeHa Ha KaMaTHHTE CTalKH M KaMaTHUTE MaprdHH MOXKaT Ja BiMjaaT Bp3 (UHAHCHUCKHTE
TPOILIOLY ¥ MOBPATOT Ha ((UHAHCUCKUTE MHBECTHIINH.

[IpomenuTe Ha Ma3apHUTE KaMaTHH CTAIKH BIMjaaT Ha MPUXOAWTE OJ KaMaTH Ha OPOYCHH AETIO3UTH
B0 Oanku. Ha 31 mexemBpu 2020 ronuna, /IpymTBOTO MMa OpOYEHH ACMO3UTH BO OAHKUTE BO M3HOC
on 415.000 wnjagu nenapu (2019: 1.545.813 wnjanu aenapu). [lopagu Toa. 1% mopacT Ha kKaMaTHara
CTarka Ha Ima3apoT Ou mpeau3BHKaio (ceteris paribus) kamaTaTa Jia ce 3rojieMu co puOImKHO 4.150
WIjaau IeHapy Ha rofaumHo HUuBO (2019: 15.458 unjaau aeHapu Ha TOIUIIHO HUBO), JA0JCKA CIUYHO
HaMallyBame OU MpeM3BUKAIO0 UCTO HAMATyBamke Ha KamMarara.

8) esuszen pusux
Usnoxenocra Ha J[pymITBOTO HA JEBU3EH PU3HK € MUHHUMATHA CO OTJIeA Ha (PAaKoT JeKa HajTOJeMUOT
JeT O JOTrOBOPUTE TMOBP3aHH CO MEIYHAPOAHUTE TpPaHCAKIMKU (MPOJAKOUTe W HaOaBKUTE) ce

HomuHUpanu Bo EYPO, uujmto kypc Oeme crabunen Bo TekoT Ha menata 2020 roguna. Mcto Taxa,
JOTOBOPHTE 32 MpoAakda Ha JOMAIIHUOT Ma3ap ce HoMuHupanu Bo EYPO.
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3a moTpeOWTe Ha aHANIM3a HAa YYBCTBUTENHOCT OFf JACBU3HHOT PHU3MK. PaKOBOACTBOTO KOPUCTH
npeTnocTaBka o 1% 3roemMyBame Ha AeBU3HHOT Kypc Ha EYP, mro ce cMmeTa 3a pasymMHO €O OrJies Ha
crabuHaTa JomarrHa BamyTa Bo ogHoc Ha EYP Bo TexkoT Ha m3mmHatute roauau. Ha 31 mexemBpu
2020 romuna, moxonky EYP 6u 6uno 1% (2019: 1%) mocmabo wimm mocuiHOo Bo cropenda co MK/,
JOOMBKaTa 1Mocje 0OaHOUYyBake BO HETO OmnancoT Ou Ouna 2.289 wijanu nenapu (2019: 9.241 wijanu
JICHApH) TIOBHCOKA MITH TIOHKCKA. COOJIBETHO.

2) Pusux na muxeuorocm

praBYBaH)eTO CO PHU3UKOT Ha JIMKBHIHOCT Hozlpa361/1pa pacnojiarakb€ CO AOBOJIHU KOJIMYECTBA Ha
TOTOBHHA, KAKO 1 MOXXHOCT 3a (1)I/IHaHCI/IpaH>e IMPEKY KOPUCTCHC HAa JOTOBOPHU KPCAUTHU apaHXMaHU.

0) Kpeoumen puzux

JpymTBOTO HEMaaT 3Ha4yajHAa KOHIEHTpallMja Ha KPEeOUTEH PU3UK. J[pyIITBOTO MMa BOCIIOCTABEHO
TakBa MOJHMTUKA KOja IITO MPEABUAYBa MpoJiakOa Ha CBOWTE MPOU3BOJAU HA KIMEHTH CO COOJBETHA
KpenuTHa mcropuja. Mcto Taka, J[pymTBOTO MMa BOCHOCTaBEHO TaKBa IMOJHUTHKA KOja MPEIBUAYBa
JTUMHUTHpake Ha U3HOCOT Ha KpeAWTHA M3JIOKEHOCT Ha MoequHeuHuTe KineHTu. IlocebHo, 3a na ce
HaMaJid 0BOj pu3uK JIpymTBoTO Oapa 00e30eayBama Kako MITO ¢e: OAHKAPCKU TapaHIMK U JACTIO3UTH.
Ha 31 nexemBpu 2020 roanHa He MOCTOjaT OTBOPEHU COMHHTEIIHH 3HAYQJHU KPEIUTHH PUBHIN KOU
BeKe He ce MOKPUEHHU CO pe3epBalifja 3a COMHHTEIIHY 1Mo0apyBama.

Bo Bpcka cO KpPeOIUTHHOT PHU3HMK KOJIITO MPOHM3JIEryBa O JpyTUTe (DUHAHCUCKH CPENCTBa Ha
JpymTBOTO, KOM C€ COCTOjaT OA TNapd W IAapUYHH CPEACTBA. W KPAaTKOPOYHHW ModapyBama 3a
M03ajMHIIa, MaKCHUMaHaTa M3JI0KEHOCT Ha JIpyIITBOTO Ha KpEeOUTEH PU3MK IMOpaj HeIUulakame Ha
JIOTOBOpHATa CTpaHa € eIHaKBa Ha CMETKOBOJCTBEHAaTa BpEIHOCT Ha OBHe WHCTpymMeHTH. Ha 31
nexemBpu 2020 roxvHa, TapUYHUATE CPEACTBA M MAPUYHUTE €KBHUBAJEHTH Ha JlpyIITBOTO ce 4yBaaT
KaKo KpaTKOPOYHH JETIO3UTH ¥ TEKOBHU CMETKH BO BUCOKO OLIEHETH (PMHAHCUCKU MHCTUTYLIMH.

anaByBa}be CO KAIIuTaJa0T

[IpumapHaTa 11€71 Ha YIOpaBYBameTO CO KamuTaloT Ha JIpymTBOTO € Ja ce 00e30eau M OIpKyBa
CTaOWJICH KPEAWTEH PEJTUHT W COOJBETHH IOKa3aTelM Ha KaIUTAJOT CO IeJ Ja C€ MOJIPXKH
paboTemeTo U a e MAaKCUMH3UPA BPETHOCTA HA aKIIMOHEPHTE.

JlpymiTBOTO ympaByBa CO CBOjaTa CTPYKTypa Ha KalMTal M NPaBU KOPEKIMH Ha UCTHOT. KOM CE BO
COTJIACHOCT CO TMPOEMEHUTE Ha EKOHOMCKUTE (hakTOpH. 3a Ja ja OApKyBa M Ja ja Koperupa
CTPYKTypaTa Ha KamuTajioT. J[pymTBOTO MOXE Ja ja KOperupa IWBHJACHIAATAa HCIUIaTeHa Ha
aKIIMOHEPHTE, J1a BpaTH KaluTal Ha aKIIMOHEPUTE WM TaK Ja U37aJ€ TOTIOTHUTEITHI HOBH aKITUH, BP3
OCHOBa Ha TPETXONHA OJTyKa Ha aKIHMOHEpHTEe. BO TEKOT HA TOAWMHHWTE IITO 3aBpinyBaar Ha 31
nekemBpu 2020 rommna u 31 nexemBpu 2019 rommHa He Oea HampaBEeHH MPOMEHH BO IICJIHTE.
MOJINTUKUTE WK TPOIecuTe Ha J[pymTBOTO.
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7. HEMATEPWJAITHU CPEACTBA

CpeacTBa
MateHTn n OcraHatu BO
Nyaeun  CodrBep BkynHo
nuueHUU cpeacTBa NOArOTOBK
a
Ha6aBHa BpegHoCT
Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2020 17.845.460 - - - - 17.845.460
3ronemyBate 36.167.329 - - - - 36.167.329
HamanyBare 6.344.730 - - - - 6.344.730
Canpo Ha 31 Jekemepu 2020 47.668.059 - - - - 47.668.059
WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHOCTa
Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2020 13.613.600 - - - - 13.613.600
AwvopTu3auuja 16.117.830 - - - - 16.117.830
HamanyBsatbe - - - - - -
Canpo Ha 31 Jekemepu 2020 29.731.430 - - - - 29.731.430
Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-
Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 1 JaHyapu 2020 4.231.860 - - - - 4.231.860
Ha6aBHa BpegHoCT
Canpo Ha 1 Janyapm 2019 17.796.460 - - - - 17.796.460
3ronemyBatse 49.000 - - - - 49.000
Hamanysarbe - - - - - -
Canpo Ha 31 Jekemepu 2019 17.845.460 - - - - 17.845.460
WcnpaBka Ha BpegHOCTa
Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2019 13.613.600 - - - - 13.613.600
AmopTunsauuja - - - - - -
Hamanysatbe - - - - - -
Canpo Ha 31 Jekemepu 2019 13.613.600 - - - - 13.613.600
Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-
Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-
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8. MATEPWJANHW CPEOCTBA

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2020
3ronemyBatbe

Hamanysame

Canpo Ha 31 [exkemspu 2020

WcnpaBka Ha BpeaHoCTa

Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2020
AmopTu3aumja

Hamanysate

Cango Ha 31 lekemspu 2020

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
31 fekemspu 2020

Hemo cmemkoeodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
1 Janyapu 2020

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2019
3ronemysatse

Hamanysawe

Canpo Ha 31 exemspu 2019
WcnpaBka Ha BpeaHoCTa
Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2019
AmopTu3aumja

Hamanysate

Cango Ha 31 lekemspu 2019

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
31 fekemepu 2019

Hemo cmemkoeodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
1 Janyapu 2019

pagexHu

NHBecTnum

3emjuwire . Onpema BKYIMHO
0bjekTn BO TeK

1.030.573.144  2.580.200.133 4.796.831.128  232.878.168 8.640.482.573
14.945.091 48.255.873 201.497.210 308.602.555  573.300.729
- (1.184.430) (18.044.594) (365.846.259) (385.075.283)
1.045.518.235 2.627.271.576 4.980.283.744 175.634.464 8.828.708.019
136.819.847 2.090.058.332 3.951.583.614 - 6.178.461.793
17.138.248 18.328.134  128.116.029 163.582.411
- (3.980.360) - (3.980.360)
153.958.095 2.108.386.466 4.075.719.283 - 6.338.063.844
891.560.140  518.885.110 904.564.461 175.634.464  2.490.644.175
893.753.297  490.141.801 845.247.514 232.878.168  2.462.020.780
1.011.282.601 2.531.893.153 4.640.392.176  313.494.891 8.497.062.821
19.290.543 49.646.165 220.639.581 278.241.797  567.818.086
- (1.339.185)  (64.200.629) (358.858.520) (424.398.334)
1.030.573.144  2.580.200.133 4.796.831.128 232.878.168 8.640.482.573
124.193.115 2.074.668.509 3.886.548.452 - 6.085.410.076
12.626.732 16.729.008 128.722.476 158.078.216
- (1.339.185)  (63.687.314) - (65.026.499)
136.819.847 2.090.058.332 3.951.583.614 - 6.178.461.793
893.753.297  490.141.801 845.247.514 232.878.168  2.462.020.780
887.089.486  457.224.644 753.843.724 313.494.891 2.411.652.745
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4
9 BUONOLLKK CPEICTBA
HepoBpLuenn MoBeke- CpepctBa
2020 3eMjoaencku OctoeHo  O6pTHO roAuWLLIHN BO BKYIMHO
cTago cTago
npousBoam Hacagn noAroToBKa

Cocrojba Ha 1 JaHyapu 2020 - - - - -
3ronemyBatbe kako pe3yntar Ha

HabaBKm - - - - -
HamanyBatbe kako pesynTar Ha

npoaaxon - - - - -
OxHeaHn 3eMjoAEenck1 Npoun3Boam

NPEHECEHN BO 3annxu - - - - -
lMpomeHa Ha BpeaHoCTa Ha

BuonoLkuTe cpeacTea - - - - -
Tpowoun Ha amopTusauuja Ha

fuonowkuTe cpeacTsa - - - - -

Cocmoj6a Ha 31 fekemepu 2020 - - - - -
HemexogHu cpedcmea
TexosHu cpedcmea

BkynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2020 - - - - -
2019

Cocrojba Ha 1 JaHyapu 2019 - - - - -
3ronemyBatse kako pesynTar Ha

HabaBKm - - - - -
HamanyBate kako pesynTar Ha

npoaaxom - - - - -
OxHeaHu 3eMjoaencku Npou3Boau

NPEHECEHN BO 3annXu - - - - -
lMpomeHa Ha BpeaHoCTa Ha

BuonoLwkuTe cpeacTaa - - - - -
Tpowoun Ha amopTusauuja Ha

BuonowkuTe cpeacTsa - - - - -

Cocmoj6a Ha 31 fekemepu 2019 - - - - -
HemekosHu cpedcmea
TekosHuU cpedcmea

BkynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2019 - - - - -
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10. 4OJITOPOYHN ®PUHAHCUCKN CPEICTBA

BrioxyBatba BO KOHBEPTUOMIHI 0OBP3HULIM

BkynHo:

Bpoj Ha KOHBEPTMOUNHM 06BP3HULIL:

[MpaBa kou rm HocaT KOHBEPTUBUIHIUTE 0BBP3HNLIN:

11. NOBAPYBAHA O[] KYMYBAYU

MobGapyBata og kynyeaun Bo 3emjata
MobapyBata 0f Kynyeaun BO CTPAHCTBO
3acTapeHu, COMHUTENHW 1 cnopHU nobapyBarba
BpenHocHo ycornacysate Ha nobapysata
BkynHo:

12. MAPUYHU CPEACTBA

[MapuyHn cpeacTBa Ha AEHAPCKN CMETKM
MapuyHn cpeacTBa Bo feHapcka bnarajHa
[leBu3Ha cmeTka

[eBu3Ha bnarajHa

BkynHo:

TekoBHa roauHa

TekoBHa roavHa

181.253.613
155.864.256
4.268.554
(4.268.554)
337.117.869

TekoBHa roguHa
611.923.347

50.847.643

662.770.990
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I'IpeTxo.qHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa roavHa
196.956.468
55.136.063
3.433.530
(3.433.530)
252.092.531

MpeTxoaHa rogvHa
510.529.921

1.091.887.233

1.602.417.154
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13. OCHOBHA I'MTABHUHA

PopoBu Ha akumn  Bo concTBeHOCT Ha

Cocrojoa

2020 01.01.2020 % sroneMm. Haman. 31.12.2020 %
duanykm nuua 90.263.305 5,16 - 90.263.305 5,16
MpaBHu nuua 1.657.466.444 94,84 1.657.466.444 94,84
OBuYHM aKum
OTKyneHn concTBEHU
aKuum - -
MpuoputeThn akumm OO - -
BkynHo 1.747.729.749 100 - 1.747.729.749 100
2019 01.01.2019 % sroneMm. Haman. 31.12.2019 %
dusnykm nuua 90.263.305 5,16 - 90.263.305 5,16
MpaBHu nuua 1.657.466.444 94,84 1.657.466.444 94,84
OBu4HM akumm
OTKyneHn concTBEHU
aKuum - )
MpuoputeTHn akum  ®NKO - -
BkynHo 1.747.729.749 100 - 1.747.729.749 100
14. 0ONTOPOYHU OBBPCKHU
06BpCKM CO POK Ha AOCTacyBabe Haj 5 roauHu: TeKoBHa roguHa MpeTxoaHa rogmHa
Bwg Ha obBpcka: Bwng Ha 0be3benyBatbe:

OBBpcku cnpema noBp3aHu ApyLUTBa
ObBpcku koH pobaByBauy

OGBpCKM crpema NoBp3aHM APYLLITBA MO OCHOB HA 3aeMM

OBBpckK N0 OCHOB Ha KpeauTy
OBBpckn N0 OCHOB Ha 3aeMu
OcTaHatu fonropo4Hm 06BpCKL:
BkynHo:
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18. OCTAHATHU NMPUXoau

[Mpuxoam oL HAEMHUHY

Mpuxoam oA HannaTeHu oTnuwaHn nobapysar-a
Mpuxoau oA ApXKaBHN NOAAPLIKM

BkynHo:

19. OCTAHATK PACXO[HU

TpaHCcnopTHM yenyrun

TpoLuouu 3a caemu

HaemHuHa

[HeBHMLM 3a cnyGeHW naTyBara 1 NaTHI TPOLLIOLM

TpoLUOLM 3a UNEHOBM Ha OPraHoT Ha YyrpaByBatbe,
HaZ30PHMOT 0A00p 1 3a YNEHOBMTE HA OCTaHaTUTe
opraHu

TpoLuouy 3a npomouuja, NponaraHaa v peknama
Mpemum 3a ocurypyeare

BaHkapcky ycnyrv v Tpowwoum 3a nnateH NnpoMeT
TpoLuouy 3a pesuauja

TpoLuouu 3a ocTaHaTV UHTENEKTYarHK YCryru
BpenHocHo ycornacyBare Ha KpaTkopoyHu nobapyeara
3arybu o oTyryBate Ha HETEKOBHU CpeacTBa
OcTaHatu pacxoau

BKyI1H0 OCTaHaTu onepaTuBHU pacxoau

20. TPAHCAKLIMX CO NMOBP3AHU IPYLLTBA

MobapyBara NO OCHOB Ha KynonpoAaXHW 04HOCK
OBBpcky N0 OCHOB Ha KynonpoaaxHW OAHOCK
Mpuxoaw of npogaxba Ha roToBM NPONU3BOAK
Mpuxoam of npogax0a Ha CTOKK

#

LiemenTtapiuuya YCJE Al Ckonje

23

TekoBHa roguHa

23.649.975

23.649.975

TekoBHa roguHa
206.830.772

7.802.079
2.707.360

1.463.896
11.156.022
1.413.180
2.467.783
16.583.997
977.681
12.140
28.988.805

280.403.715

TekoBHa roguHa

136.515.088
203.075.586
637.338.901
250.310.297

MpeTxoaHa roauHa
20.452.337

20.452.337

MpeTxoaHa roavHa
197.272.860

7.505.478
6.659.591

1.850.850
10.362.299
1.246.968
1.317.510
21.803.326
2.087.875
513.315
30.210.815
280.830.887

MpeTxoAHa roauHa
42.074.314
107.681.628
572.146.616
327.044.665



ZZ TITAN

" CEMENTARNICA USJE
18. OCTAHATH NPUXOAM

[Mpuxoam 04 HAEMHUHM

MMpuxoaw o4 HannaTeHu oTnULWaHu nobapyBara
[Mpuxoam of ApXaBHM MOAAPLIKM

BkynHo:

19. OCTAHATU PACXOH

TpaHCcnopTHY yenyru

TpoLuouy 3a caemu

HaemHuHa

[HeBrUuy 3a cnyxOeHn naTyBatba U NaTHU TPOLLOLM

TpoLLOUM 33 YNIEHOBM HA OPraHOT Ha yNpaByBakbe,
Ha[30PHIUOT 0AGOP ¥ 3a YNEHOBUTE Ha OCTaHaTUTE
opraHv

TpoLouy 3a npomoumja, NponaraHaa v peknama
Mpemum 3a ocurypysare

BaHkapckv ycrnyru 1 TPOLLOLY 3a NaTeH NpomeT
Tpoluoum 3a peeuanja

TpOUJOU,VI 33 OCTaHaTW UHTENEeKTYanHu ycnyru

BpeaHocHO ycornacyBatse Ha kpaTkopouH noGapysatka

3arybu o oTylyBare Ha HETEKOBHM CPeACTBa
OctaHatu pacxoau

BkynHO ocTaHaTW onepaTUBHU pacxoau

20. TPAHCAKLIUK CO NOBP3AHU APYLUTBA

MoGapyBatba N0 OCHOB Ha KYNonpPOoAAXHU 04HOCK
OBGBpCKM MO OCHOB Ha KyNonpogaxHK 0aHOCH

Mpuxoav oA npoaaxGa Ha roToBN NPOU3BOAN

Npuxoam o4 /gamﬁa Ha CTOKU

4

TekoBHa roiMHa

23.649.975

23.649.975

TekoBHa roguHa

206.830.772

7.802.079
2.707.360

1.463.896
11.156.022
1.413.180
2.467.783
16.583.997
977.681
12.140
28.988.805
280.403.715

TekoBHa rognHa

136.515.088
203.075.586
637.338.901
250.310.297

MpeTxoaHa rognHa
20.452.337

20.452.337

MpeTtxoaHa roguHa
197.272.860

7.505.478
6.659.591

1.850.850
10.362.299
1.246.968
1.317.510
21.803.326
2.087.875
513.315
30.210.815
280.830.887

MpeTxoaHa roauHa
42.074.314
107.681.628
572.146.616
327.044.665





